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PROCEEDINGS 

THE MODERATOR: Good evening. It's 

now 6:30. My name is Chris Poreda. I'm a 

senior attorney for the Federal Aviation 

Administration's office of the regional 

counsel in the New England region. I will be 

the hearing officer for tonight's hearing. 

This meeting is jointly sponsored 

by the Federal Aviation Administration and 

Massport. I would like to thank the Holiday 

Inn for allowing us to use these fac�lities, 

and I welcome those individuals wh6 are here 

this evening to listen and make public 

comment. I also want to welcome the members 

of the media though I would ask that you 

remain as unobtrusive as possible while you 

perform your valuable function to cover this 

event. 

This meeting is being transcribed 

so each of us who speaks needs to remember to 

speak clearly, use the microphones, and 

please identify yourself and spell your last 

name, if you remember to do so. 

Before I introduce those 
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individuals who will make presentations 

tonight, I must briefly outline the purpose 

of the meeting for the record. After those 

presentations, I'll open the meeting for 

public comment. 

The purpose of this meeting is to 

receive public comment on proposed airport 

developments at Logan International Airport. 

Those proposed developments are detailed in a 

document published jointly by the Federal 

Aviation Administration and Massport_entitled

Logan Air Side Improvements Plan Project 

dated February 1999. This document serves as 

both a draft environmental impact statement 

to meet the procedural requirements of the 

National Environmental Policy Act, or NEPA, 

and other federal requirements, and a draft 

environmental impact report to meet the 

requirements of the Massachusetts 

environmental policy act, or MEPA, and other 

state requirements. 

The FAA is the leading federal 

agency for purposes of the airport layout 

plan approval and any funding approval which 

5 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

are federal actions subject to NEPA. 

Massport is the project proponent for the 

proposed developments which fall within its 

purview as the proprietor of Logan 

International Airport. 

The draft EIS/EIR was sent to 

several elected officials, community leaders, 

and federal, state, and local government 

offices. In addition, copies of the document 

were sent to public libraries in Boston, 

Brookline, Chelsea, Charlestown, Mil�on, 

Quincy, Revere, Somerville, and Winthrop. A 

notice seeking comment from that document was 

published in the Federal Register on February 

the 26th, 1999, and appears on Page 9508 of 

Volume 64 of the Federal Register. 

This evening from the Federal 

Aviation Administration to my right and the 

left of me as you look at me is John Silva, 

environmental programs manager in the 

airports division of the Federal Aviation 

Administration's New England region. With us 

from the Massachusetts Environmental Policy 

Act office on my left, my right as you look 
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at me, is Jay Wickersham and Arthur Pugsley. 

On my far right to the left of the room in 

the front from Massport we have Betty 

Desrosiers, director of planning and 

development, Deborah Meehan, project manager 

from SH&E, a consultant to Massport on these 

projects, and David Hollander, a planner for 

SH&E. The fourth individual who isn't there 

right now is Flavio Leo . .  He's the director 

of aviation planning for Massport. 

At this point I will introtjuce John 

Silva, and he will make a brief statement. 

John. 

MR. SILVA: Good evening. My name 

is John Silva and I'm manager of 

environmental programs, airports division, 

New England region, Federal Aviation 

Administration. I'm FAA's project manager 

for this environmental impact statement. The 

hearing this evening is being conducted to 

meet the requirements for public input under 

Council on Environmental Quality regulations 

and the Airport and Airway Improvement Act as 

amended and recodified. 
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In addition to the opportunity to 

provide comments this evening, the written 

comment period on the draft environmental 

impact statement and draft environmental 

impact report will remain open through April 

the 23rd, 1999. Comments may be mailed to 

me, John Silva, S-I-L-V-A, and I'm going to 

give you my address now. It's Airports 

Division, FAA, New England Region, 12 New 

England Executive Park in Burlington, 

Massachusetts, and the zip is 01083., 

Alternatively, you may mail 

comments to the Secretary of Environmental 

Affairs and Arthur or Jay will have an 

address for you in a minute. 

all I have to say. 

That's about 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, John. 

Now we'll hear from the Massachusetts 

Environmental Policy Act office. 

MR. WICKERSHAM: Thank you, Chris. 

I'm Jay Wickersham from the MEPA office in 

the Executive Office of Environmental 

Affairs. With me is Arthur Pugsley who is 

the MEPA analyst who is assigned to this 
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project. The purpose of this report under 

the MEPA statute is to study the adequacy of 

the draft environmental impact report which 

has been filed by Massport, and to review 

whether Massport has taken all feasible steps 

to avoid, minimize, or mitigate the 

environmental impacts of this project. 

We will be reviewing the adequacy 

of the draft EIR consistent with the MEPA 

regulations which are found at 301 CMR 11, 

and also consistent with the scope fpr the 

EIR which was issued by Secretary Cox in 

November of 1995, and you can find this scope 

at the front of Volume 2 of the draft EIR. 

In addition to the spoken comments 

tonight, we are also taking written comments. 

You can put them in the box here at the end 

of the table after you've spoken or you can 

mail them to the MEPA office. The address 

for mailing those comments is Executive 

Office of Environmental Affairs, 100 

Cambridge Street, 20th Floor, Boston, 

Massachusetts, 02202, Attention, Arthur 

Pugsley, P-U-G-S-L-E-Y, and we ask that you 
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put the EOEA file number on each piece of 

correspondence. That file number is 10458.

Again, EOEA file number 10458. Thank you. 

Also, the comment deadline for MEPA is the 

same as for the FAA, and that is that we are 

receiving written comments until 5 p.m. on 

Friday, April 23rd. That is two weeks from 

tomorrow. Thank you. 

10 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Jay. At 

this point, let me, as a verbal footnote, 

note that although I am also an empl9yee of 

the Federal Aviation Administration, my role 

here tonight is strictly as moderator, and I 

will play no role in the determination of 

this draft or the final report or review of 

the comments. My job here is to give 

everybody, supporters and opponents alike, a 

fair opportunity to comment and I will 

endeavor to do so. 

At this point, we'll have a brief 

presentation from Betty Desrosiers of 

Massport, but before she starts I would like 

to remind everyone again that if you wish to 

speak, please sign up on the sign-up lists in 
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11 

the lobby. I will be recognizing people to 

speak from those lists so while Betty is 

speaking if you haven't signed up and wish to 

speak, please go out to the �obby and sign 

up. Betty. 

MS. DESROSIERS: Thank you and good 

evening. Over the last three months, Peter 

Blute, Tom Kenton, and I have attended over 

45 public forums to talk about the air side 

improvement program that is presently before 

the state and federal environmental 

regulatory agencies. We have addressed 

nearly 3,500 people about this project and we 

have listened very carefully to what people 

have to say at each of those forums and we'll 

do so again this evening. 

I want to thank you for giving me 

the opportunity to take 15 minutes of your 

time this evening to do an overview of the 

project. Let me say that for those of you 

who have seen this presentation by Massport 

before, this one·s a little bit different and 

certainly much shorter so thank you for 

bearing with me. Let's begin. 
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The presentation is really in three 

It first talks about the airport in 

terms of its economic and regional 

transportation role. I then will describe 

the project as it is presented to the 

environmental agencies and highlight the key 

environmental results of the analysis. 

First, Logan Airport is a key 

economic engine for Massachusetts and New 

England. The airport itself employs 15,000 

people and contributes 5 billion doliars to 

the regional economy. 

Next slide. A survey of Boston 

area businesses indicate that today 79 

percent of the Boston area businesses rely on 

a safe and convenient airport to do their 

business, and indeed that same survey has 

shown that the high growth industry in the 

greater Boston area expect their reliance of 

convenient and safe air service to increase 

in the future. In particular, businesses 

such as communications, high technology, 

management services, all expect that they 

will continue to see their reliance grow at 
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Logan Airport. 

There are several kind of indices 

of delay. Does Logan Airport have a delay 

problem? We certainly do have a delay 

problem. There are many measures of delay. 

The two that are up here, one by the U.S. DOT 

Consumer Service and one by the FAA Air 

Traffic Operations Management. Both of these 

indices, and these are indices, they do not 

calculate delays, they're simply a benchmark 

to compare airports amongst each other in 

terms of their potential delay problems. 

Each of them show over the course 

of nearly a decade that Logan Airport is a 

delayed airport and we have ranked 

consistently among the worst delayed airports 

in this country. Our project, our modeling, 

which by the way was based on a modeling that 

was developed by world-renowned experts at 

M.I.T. in the flight transportation lab 

there. We used the model that has been used 

by airports around this country and indeed 

around the globe. 

That model has shown that Logan 

j 
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Airport is experiencing today over 120,000 

hours of delay, and that the cost of those 

delays to the regional economy is over 300 

million dollars annually. We are a 

significantly delayed airport and it does 

have significant economic consequences for 

today and in the future. 
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Is this proposal part of a regional 

aviation strategy? Indeed, it is. It is 

part of a multi-airport, multi-modal 

transportation strategy that has beep 

developed over a decade of planning, and 

indeed, has been affected by significant 

capital investment in the regional airports 

of over 600 million dollars. 

The planning work, again in the 

commonwealth of Massachusetts, in the early 

1990s when the commonwealth of Massachusetts 

conducted a second major airport siting 

study, that study was done with a blue ribbon 

panel of over 52 members. That study 

basically concluded that there was no viable 

feasible location to build an airport in 

Massachusetts given both the environmental 
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and social and financial consequences of 

trying to build such a facility. 

That study was then followed on by 

a strategic assessment report. The strategic 

assessment report, by the way, also had a 

blue ribbon panel. That study really set the 

framework for a multi-airport strategy to 

meet growing demand for travel in 

Massachusetts and New Engl�nd. 

That study was followed on by a 

study that was conducted and continu�d to be 

done by six states and the state aviation 

directors to look at how utilizing the 

existing airports in New England -- how we 

could meet the air travel demands in the 

future utilizing the existing airports in New 

England and indeed we have. 

Those studies all said that to meet 

the demand for air travel today and in the 

future that the region should invest in high

speed rail, and indeed that investment has 

occurred. High-speed rail is being tested 

right now and will become fully operational 

in the fall of this year. 
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Second, those studies concluded 

that we needed to build up the regional 

airports. We needed to invest in those 

16 

regional airporLs to make them ready to 

handle increased traffic, and indeed that has 

happened. It has happened at Manchester 

Airport, it has happened at Providence, it 

has happened at Worcester, and New Bedford is 

trying to do the same. 

Those studies also concluded, 

however, that in addition to high-sp�ed rail 

and in addition to improvements at the 

regional airports and growth at the regional 

airports, that we also needed to invest and 

improve Logan Airport, and that is exactly 

what this proposal seeks to do. In fact, it 

is the last piece of the strategy to be 

advanced. 

This slide shows a depiction of the 

regional airport system with Logan Airport as 

the premier airport, Manchester Airport to 

the north, Green Airport to the south of 

Boston, and Worcester to the west. These 

airports, these four airports, will be able 
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to accommodate demand for air travel in New 

England into the next several decades. This 

is the regional aviation strategy. 

strategy is happening. 

This 

Green and Manchester Airports are 

the fastest-growing airports in the United 

States, and to further advance the growth of 

this regional aviation system, the governor 

has asked Massport to take -a greater role at 

Worcester Airport and we will be doing that. 

PARTICIPANT: Excuse me, B�tty. 

Could you point out Hanscom there? 

see Hanscom there. 

I don't 

MS. DESROSIERS: Yes, sure. 

Hanscom Airport is right about here. Now, as 

you can see, Hanscom Airport is intersected 

by the markets of three other airports. 

Regional alternatives were explicitly 

examined in the environmental document, and 

in the environmental document what we found 

is that regional airports, high-speed rail, 

and other activity could, in fact, have to 

reduce growth at Logan Airport by 7.3 million 

passengers, but that will not preclude the 

17 
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need to do improvements on Logan's airfield. 

Logan's ground access plan. Last 

night we heard some comments about Logan's 

ground access plan. Can we do roadway 

networks to accommodate growth at Logan 

Airport? Logan Airport has a comprehensive 

and a fully-developed ground transportation 

18 

program. It is fully disclosed and evaluated 

in our GEIR document which we file annually 

with MEPA. 

The proposed air side impr9vements 

will not change the ground access demand, and 

our ground access program has, in fact, been 

highly successful, particularly our Logan 

Express program which takes over 1 million 

passengers to the airport in high-occupancy 

vehicles. 

What are we proposing to do with 

our project? What we are seeking to do is 

simply to reduce delays at Logan Airport, to 

improve our operational efficiency, to 

enhance our safety, and to do that while 

minimizing environmental impacts. 

What we are proposing in this 
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document before the federal and state 

environmental agencies is to construct a 

unidirectional runway 14/32, to undertake 

various taxiway improvements on the-field, 

the most notable of which is to build a new 

center field taxiway. The FAA is seeking to 

reduce the approach minimums for several of 

the runway ends, and we also looked at peak 

hour pricing. 

The environmental document itself 

has five alternatives in it. Each oj the 

alternatives are designed to allow for an 

evaluation of kind of key elements of each 

proposal. What we have chosen as our 

preferred alternative is alternative lA. 

How will runway 14/32 help the 

operations at Logan Airport? Logan Airport 

generally operates on a three-runway 

configuration in which the air traffic 

control tower can accommodate 120 arrivals 

and departures in an hour. Runway 14/32 will 

not increase that operational capacity, but 

what it will do is allow Logan to maintain 

that operational capacity when winds are 

19 
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coming from the northwest. 

Delay reduction. How much does it 

help delay reduction? It helps delay 

reduction ac Logan Airport sig�ificantly in 

the near term and in the long term. As you 

can see here with the green bars, if you do 

nothing, if we are not able to build the 

runway, delays at Logan Airport will grow and 

they will grow expidentially. With the 

runway, the red bar, you can see that delays 

will decrease for nearly a decade, apd even 

as they increase in the future, they do not 

increase significantly over that level which 

we have today. 

And you can see that the comparison 

between doing nothing and building the 

runway, in fact, grow. The benefits of the 

runway in terms of delay reduction grow over 

time. This is not a band-aid approach. 

Results of the noise analysis. 

noise analysis shows that we are able, by 

building this runway, to reduce noise for 

those residents that live in the highest-

impacted area. We are able to reduce 

The 
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nighttime operations by getting aircraft on 

the ground quicker. We are able to shift 

75,000 flights out over the harbor rather 

than over people's homes. 

And finally, we are able to obtain 

a more equitable distribution of overflights 

for communities surrounding Logan Airport, 

and I want to talk a little bit about that. 

Today, 76 percent of our operations occur 

over communities that are located north and 

south of the airport. If we do noth�ng, 

21 

that's going to grow to nearly 90 percent of 

the operations will overfly communities north 

and south of the airport. 

If you live in Milton, if you live 

in Quincy or Dorchester or South Boston or 

East Boston, Orient Heights or Winthrop or 

Revere or Swampscott, you will end up in the 

future 

burden. 

today you have 76 percent of that 

In the future, that will grow to 

nearly 90 percent. If we are able to build 

the runway, you can see that what we are able 

to obtain is a much more equitable 

distribution of noise and overflights for 
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communities north, south, east, and west. 

And, in particular, as I mentioned, we are 

able to increase the number of operations 

over water. 

What do we do to propose to 
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mitigate the impact of the runway? First, we 

propose that we will build this runway and 

operate this runway as a· unidirectional 

runway in perpetuity, and we will use every 

independent legal mechanism available to us 

to provide that guarantee. Those me5,::hanisms 

include the state and federal regulatory 

agencies. We will look to include 

unidirectionality in our Section 61

commitments. We will seek relief from the 

court injunction for unidirectional operation 

only. We will use every mechanism available 

to us. 

To mitigate the noise impact, we 

propose to soundproof nearly 1500 homes. And 

with respect to the environmental commission, 

the upland sandpiper -- excuse me. This is 

my very last screen. 

evening long. 

You will have all 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

THE MODERATOR: Excuse me one 

second, Betty. Please refrain from making 

comments. They do not add to the 

presentation, and detract from the amount of 

time that people who agree with you will have 

to make public comment. 

MS. DESROSIERS: The last thing. 

With regard to the upland sandpiper, what we 

propose to do is to establish or create a 

habitat for the upland sandpiper down on the 

Cape which is in conjunction with th� state 

Natural Resources Department which is 

desirous of that. That is the end of the 

presentation. I want to thank you for 

letting me complete it. 

that we are listening. 

I want to assure you 

We will continue to 

listen this evening. We welcome the role of 

the state and federal agencies to take an 

independent and objective view of this 

analysis, and we welcome their conclusions. 

Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you very 

much, ladies and gentlemen, for giving Betty 

your attention. Before I open the meeting 
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for public comment, at this time I want to 

explain some of the ground rules for public 

comment. First, let me explain what we are 

doing with the sign-in lists . The first 

people I will recognize to speak are state, 

local, and federal elected officials and 

other government officials. They will be 

afforded more time to speak than the rest of 

you by virtue of their positions, and I'm 

sure you can extend them that courtesy as 

well. 

However, we already have enough 

people signed up. Even at three minutes per 

person, that will take us to about 10:30 

tonight, so I would encourage you to please 

keep your comments distinct, and as soon as 

you're finished, sit down so the next person 

can get right up and speak. 

The second group of people that I 

will recognize are those individuals that 

attended last night's meeting, signed up to 

speak, but then did not speak for one reason 

or the other . There were a number of people 

who left before they were called. 

24 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The third group of individuals I'll 

recognize are people who have not previously· 

added comment from last night. Lastly, the 

fourth group of individuals I'll recognize 

are those people who made comment last night. 

Remember that your comments from last night 

are on the record. 

you said last night. 

You �eed not repeat what 

If you want to make a 

different point, however, this is your 

opportunity to do so. Consequently, I will 

be most stringent with the timing of, that 

fourth group because if I detect they're 

merely repeating what they said last night, I 

will cut them off. 

Due to the number of people that 

wish to speak, each speaker, aside from the 

government elected officials, will be limited 

to about three minutes. I reserve discretion 

in that regard. Approaching the end of the 

time of your opportunity to comment, I will 

ask you to please wrap it up, and if you 

continue on and don't wrap it up shortly, 

then I will please ask you to sit down and I 

would ask you then to be civil and please sit 
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down so that your colleagues and other people

who agree with you might have an opportunity

to speak. 

gave 1. 

I hope I don't have to use the

Remember, this meeting is being

transcribed, so each speaker should come to a

microphone. I think there are three located

around. There's one in the center and 

there's one over here on my right, your left,

and there's one up front on my left, your

right. Remember to identify yourselt with

your name and your community, and spell your

last name so the recorder has an opportunity

to get it right.

We will not entertain requests to

donate portions of your time to somebody

else. I will announce the name of the

speaker who will go next and the next speaker

so you can both mentally prepare and also

physically get ready to step right up to the

microphone when the speaker ahead of you is

finished. 

Let's remember what the purpose of

this meeting is. The purpose of this meeting
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is to give your comment to both the FAA 

officials and MEPA officials who will be 

determining the adequacy of the draft 

environmental impact statement/report. 

is not a forum for debate. If these 

This 

individuals said something tonight that was 

ambiguous, then I will allow a question for 

clarity, but I will not allow questions on 

the draft report itself and I will not allow 

debate on the draft report itself. 

And as I said at the clos� of 

Betty's presentation, please refrain from 

vocal opposition or vocal support for what 

the speakers say. They do not add to the 

record and I will detract time from people 

who agree with your position for as long as 

the demonstration lasts. Also, those of you 
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who are holding signs in the back, I ask that 

you do so so that it doesn't block anybody 

else's view. 

speaker. 

With that, I will call the first 

I note that Congressman Michael 

Capalano has signed up to speak. I don't 

know if he's here or not, but in deference to 
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another speaker who has a physical

disability, I will let that speaker go ahead

of the congressman. So the first speaker 
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will be Whit Saltmarsh from th2 Massachusetts

Aeronautics Commission, followed by

Congressman Michael Capalano.

MR. SALTMARSH: Thank you very 

much, Mr. Moderator. For the record, my name 

is Sherman W. Saltmarsh, Jr., S-A-L-T-M-A-R-

S-H. I am currently the chairman of the

Massachusetts Aeronautics Commission, I've 

been chairman for the last eight years. I 

appreciate you allowing me to just say a few

words. I know you've got a lot of people who

want to speak here tonight.

I think just to give you a bit of

history how we got to this point and how we

at MAC feel about this, I think we owe it to

the people who are really concerned about the

prospect of runway 14/32. As was previously 

pointed out by Betty Desrosiers, the various

studies that reldted to the second major

airport study, the strategic assessment

report, we also did a report for cargo in

2.1 
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southeastern Mass., particularly by New 

Bedford and Worcester. We did a passenger 

study for all the New England states. 

As a result of all these studies, 

going back to the second major airport, there 

are a lot of people saying, then why didn't 

you build it? We went around the state and 

had a lot of hearings, we talked to a lot of 

people. We surveyed 182 sites. We came down 

to two, Fort Devens and Winchendon. 

Winchendon was 55 miles outside the �ity of 

Boston, and really the only good site was 

Fort Devens, approximately 35 miles from 

Boston. 

Ninety-five hundred acres of land, 

4500 acres of land on the north side, 

approximately 5,000 acres on the south side 

of Route 2, a good location. So that was our 

recommendation. If you are going to build a 

second major airport, that was the location. 

I think you people ought to know that. 

was the end of it. 

What happened after that? We 

That 

looked into it again. The airlines didn't 
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want any part of it. They didn't want to

spend a buck up there. What would the cost

be to build a second major airport?

Somewhere between 4 and 6 billion dollars.

Is the commonwealth ready for it? As someone 

who sat in the legislature for 14 years, I

don't think so.

We've got this thing going on in

Boston called the Big Dig, 12 million bucks.

So I don't think really from a fiscal

standpoint of view you would have seen it for

many years. From an environmental standpoint

of view, how long would it take to get the

first shovel in the ground and get it built?

Somewhere between 18 and 20 years. You'd

probably say, we can't believe how long it

would take to do that, that length of time.

Well, Mass. Aeronautics is

currently working on an extension in New

Bedford from 5,000 feet to 8,000 feet. I

went down with Governor Weld seven years ago

to the city of New Bedford. 
The city council 

favored it, the mayor favored it, the

senators, the representatives, the whole

30 
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delegation down there wants that runway 

extended. As you and I sit here tonight 

seven years later, we're still in the midst 

of an environmental impact report. -Not one 

shovel of dirt has been done. So I want you 

just to see how long it will take to get to 

even build a second major airport. I think 

you are owed that explanation. 

Now, you've got ·a problem at Logan. 

They talked about delays and whatnot. 

There's controversy. Some say ther� aren't 

so many, some say there are more. From the 

Mass. Aeronautics Commission's standpoint of 

view, if the delays don't ever increase any 

more than they are today, I think Massport 

has got an obligation to the people that 

surround this airport, all the communities 

that have been mentioned, to do anything they 

can to lessen the impact on the homes, their 

residences, their businesses, and their 

schools, et cetera, in that area. 

Now, as Betty pointed out, they 

will take approximately 75,000 flights over 

water. To me, that's an improvement to the 

31 
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people in this area. You deserve it. 
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But if 

they don't do anything, you'll say to 

yourselves, what's going to happen? It's 

going to go on and on and on, and Massport 

owes it to you, we at MAC owe the support to 

make sure you'll get this small runway. 

Now, what else have we done in this 

state? We've heard them talk about, well, 

what have they done to take the load off of 

Logan? At Mass. Aeronautics, as I mentioned, 

we're extending the runway in New Bedford. 

We work with all the directors in New 

England. Today as you and I are sitting 

here, almost 5 million people use Green 

Airport in Providence. Over 2 million use 

Manchester. We supported that, we worked 

with the FAA on this encouraging these 

projects to be built. 

Manchester Airport is lengthening 

their major runway today from 7,000 feet to 

9 They're also going to lengthen another 

runway at a later date. I'll guarantee you 

Mass. Aeronautics is going to do everything 

we can to make sure we lessen the load at 

2.1.1 
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Logan and the best way to do it, the soonest 

way to do it, is to get some of these 

flights, some of the people, not to use 

Logan. If you just stop and think how many 

people, if we didn't have the use of Green 

and Manchester, the problem would be much 

greater today. 

Now, there's one thing that hasn't 

been mentioned about this. I haven't heard 

it very much. Our main concern at Mass. 

33 

Aeronautics is safety. The most imp?rtant 

thing that we do is to make sure that the 

landing and taking off of planes is done on a 

safe basis. 

Now, the people at the FAA, at this 

control tower at Logan, they've probably got 

one of the finest safety records in the 

country, but you know when you have delays, 

when you have taxiways that are jammed, when 

you have flights that are up in the air going 

around and around, the chances of something 

happening are a lot greater. And I don't 

think anybody in this room wants to see any 

type of an accident. 
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I don't think it's going to happen 

but there's always that possibility because 

when you have delays, planes circling around 

overh�ad, on the ground inadequate taxiways, 

then there's a much greater chance for an 

accident. As I say, our main responsibility 

is safety. There hasn't been much said about 

the center field taxiway. That's one of the 

most important parts of this project, not 

just 14/32 but the moving of those planes 

around on the ground, it's critical. 

Also, I'd just like to say here in 

closing that we've looked at all the 

different things and I've talked to Steve 

Muench, and I just want to point out to you 

that eight years ago, Mass. Aeronautics only 

spent about a million bucks a year to improve 

these airports about Massachusetts and work 

with the region. As of today, we have spent 

121 million dollars to improve these 

airports. 

The one airport I think will give 

you the biggest relief is Worcester. We 

built that terminal up there about five years 
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ago. It's a shame. They used to have over 

300,000 people use that airport. Now they're 

down below I think 70,000. I think that in 

due time, there's going to be enough pressure 

that Worcester's going to come on line. It's 

a beautiful facility but the problem is you 

can't get to the darn place. It's a shame. 

I've talked to Karen Sullivan who 

is now the executive secr�tary of 

transportation, used to be the head of Mass. 

Highway. They're doing a study which is 

going to come up with a route to make the 

egress and the access into Worcester much 

better than today. I think when that's done, 

it's going to have a great impact on taking 

people out of Logan. 

People in Worcester and that 

central part of the state, they'd love to 

have a good airport, but one they can get to. 

If any one of you in this room have been up 

in that area and you've seen how hard it is 

to get to, you wouldn't fly out of there, 

either. You'd go to Providence or 

Manchester. So I'm telling you that we're 
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going to work with Massport to do all we can 

to get that beautiful facility up and 

running. 
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It's got a gr�at terminal, it's got 

good runways, a bright new FAA tower, and 

it's a shame it isn't being used. We're 

going to do all we can, whether it be 

fiscally or through the management, through 

the assistance of Massport and with the city 

of Worcester to really get that on line, and 

I think it will happen. It won't happen 

overnight but whatever goes on in Worcester 

is going to be taking more out of Logan. 

So just in closing, I want to. thank 

you very much. I had a hip replacement and I 

can't stand very long, but as someone who has 

served in the legislature for 14 years, I say 

to you, I understand why you are concerned. 

It's in your backyard. But believe me, for a 

long period of time, nothing was done at 

Logan, nothing was done at any of the 

airports in Massachusetts. 

They went to hell in a hand basket, 

and I really believe that this current board 
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of directors is out to try to really improve 

the facility and get some of these planes off 

your back, and I think that you can see 

you're going to get 75,000 flights moved over 

different directions over the water, and I 

would suggest that you support it. 

very much. 

Thank you 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Saltmarsh. Is Congressma� Capalano here? 

We' 11 move on to the next speaker and let him 

speak as soon as he gets here. Next we'll 

hear from the mayor of Revere, Bob Haas. 

MR. HAAS: 

the city of Revere. 

I am Mayor Bob Haas from 

I'd like to thank you 

for inviting us this evening, and more 

importantly to have the people here and at 

least let them voice their concerns and 

opinion. 

The proposal to lower the weather 

minimums for landing on runway 22F, Revere 

simply objects this proposal to lower 

decisional heights for landing on runway 22F 

in poor visibility weather. We see no 

advantage to the airport, and possible danger 

T2.2.1 
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to the community as a result of this 

proposal. 

With lowering the decision height, 

the control tower will allow more planes to 

approach over Beachmont Hill during weather 

with poor visibility because planes would be 

allowed to fly closer to the airport before 

the pilot has to see the hill under worst 

conditions. 

In poor visibility weather, the 

pilot does not have to see Beachmont Hill in 

his approach. Given the already narrow 

envelope between the existing approach down 

and the top of Beachmont Hill, an early 

decision height would increase the potential 

of a hazard for the Beachmont residents. 

In speaking on proposal 14/32, 

Revere is extremely concerned with the 

implications an additional runway would have 

on additional air traffic. We are not 

totally convinced that the construction of 

runway 14/32 will result in less air traffic 

over the city of Revere. The city needs to 

be assured that the existing number of 
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flights currently utilizing runway 32L will 

increase as a result of the construction of 

runway 14/32. 

It is Revere's opinion that the new 

runway will increase airport capacity which 

will obviously result in increased air 

traffic congestion and additional air traffic 

over our community. Until the community is 

guaranteed that air traffic over Revere will 

decrease from the current condition as a 

result of this new runway, the commupity will 

stand opposed to the construction of runway 

14/32. 

My comments were sent on March 

26th, 1997 when the issue came out from 

Massport that they were thinking about 

increasing and bringing back to the table 

14/32. I will be submitting additional 

comments before the final deadline which will 

be April 22nd, and I hope all the people who 

back me will also voice their concerns one 

way or the other. 

If we are talking about increasing 

airport traffic, passengers, over the next 

12.2.2 

{cont.) 
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ten years by almost 20 million passengers, 

people coming from the north have to go 

through my city in order to get to the 

airport. If I'm looking at the traffic 
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congestion that is there presently, you're 

addressing ten years down the road when, as 

Massport indicated, we'll have almost 20 

million more passengers coming into our area. 

When I talk about our area, I'm 

speaking about Revere tonight, but again, 

what happens in Revere happens in Winthrop, 

Boston, Quincy, East Bosto�, Chelsea, et 

cetera. This is an area that I believe if we 

don't address the traffic problems which were 

addressed in 1997 in our communications, we 

in Revere will be in complete gridlock. 

I just came from the city of Revere 

coming from Mahoney Bell Circle and I'm 

coming south. There's all kinds of traffic 

there. What was it, 6:30? As you can 

imagine with all this additional traffic 

going into the airport, I think we have to 

really research that, I think we have to put 

a hold on our plans at this point in time. I 
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think that if you're looking at the airport, 

maybe the airport's expanded much too much at 

this point in time. So I really honestly 

think you people should really listen to what 

the people here say tonight. 

I look at one other issue that I 

find quite disturbing. We have a land side 

committee, an air side committee, and it 

seems like you divided some people think 

by dividing their fo�ces, it's easier to 

conquer. I honestly believe that pe�ple 

here, the elected officials in the affected 

areas, this is one issue and it showed last 

week in Boston when I arrived at 5:30 at the 

state house, we looked out, we saw signs not 

only from Revere, not only from Chelsea, 

Winthrop, Boston, and we saw them out in the 

outskirts also. 

So what I'm saying, in summary, is 

that I believe the traffic congestion, 

without question, is a major, major problem. 

I have to look at the decrease in the 

visibility coming over the Beachmont area 

which also affects the Point of Pines area 
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because, in case you have to abort, you have 

the airport, and I think it's much more 

dangerous because there's more planes that 

are stacked up chat come in. 

So with that for the city of 

Revere, we thank you for listening to our 

comments, and we will be here if anyone has 

any questions later on. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. Next 

we'll hear from Preston Galano from Chelsea. 

Following Mr. Galano we'll hear from_Paul 

Nowicki, Chelsea City Council. 

MR. GALANO: Thank you very much. 
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The majority and the focus of my presentation 

today will address the inconsistencies and 

inadequacies of the proposal before us as 

they relate to the city of Chelsea. I will, 

before the April 23rd deadline, submit a more 

comprehensive written comment. 

First I'd like to address the issue 

of the noise impact assessment. In order to 

go forward, it's necessary to look backward. 

I first started examining the noise contour 

shortly after I bought my home in the 

2.3 
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historic waterfront district in 1996. After 

becoming elected to represent District 8, one 

of the communities that will be most heavily 

impacted if this proposal is authorized, I 

had the opportunity to attend a public 

hearing with the FAA and the Massport noise 

abatement and aviation planning officials. 

It was at this meeting in 1998 and 

through several ·communications between 

myself, Senator Kerry's office, and the FAA 

that I learned why Chelsea is considered just 

outside the 65 D and L noise contour. It's 

because Massport submitted a map to the FAA 

based on a prediction made by a computer 

model that has consistently underestimated 

the noise level in our community. 

The proof is in the GEIR and I will 

submit copies of my communications with the 

FAA along with this statement. The fact is 

that actual, that is, measured noise results 

in Chelsea have been year after year above 

65, and the predicted number used by Massport 

to assess the noise impact on my community is 

below 65. How convenient. 

T2.3.1 
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Without an accurate noise 

assessment, the true impact of health, 

environmental, and real estate value effects 

cannot be clearly defined, making any 

mitigation offer unreasonable. Based on the 
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fact that Massport is using the same process 

to measure noise impacts that they have in 

black and white and in public admitted is not 

accurate, and based on the fact that the FAA 

recognizes the predicted noise levels are 

less than actual noise levels, the d�aft EIR 

should be rejected. 

Further, it should be noted that 

the noise monitor location, that's Figure 

5.2-1 on Page 5-13, indicates that there is a 

permanent noise monitor on Admiral's Hill in 

Chelsea, while all subsequent analysis of 

measured noise data is placed at Shirtleff 

and Essex Street in Chelsea. That's a site 

that has not had a permanent monitor since 

1991, and then for only one year. 

Another area of the EIR that's 

inadequate with respect to accuracy and 

thoroughness is the four-page evaluation in 

T2.3.1 
( ont.) 
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Section 8.7 of the environmental justice 

issue. Chelsea will receive the brunt of the 

short-term negative impacts of this proposal 

should you see fit to give your approval. 

In a presentation to the Chelsea 

City Council on March 3rd, 1999, Massport 

representatives said runway 33 departures 

will increase from 4.8 percent to 12 percent 

of total departures. That's a 150 percent 

increase. And runway 15 arrivals will 

increase from 1.5 percent to 7.7 percent. 

That's a 413 percent increase. 

The associated increase in noise is 

large enough that even using the understated 

predicted noise measures, 1100 homes will be 

eligible for soundproofing. While we feel 

sound insulation cannot fully mitigate the 

impacts of increased ambient noise levels, 

many of the older homes will not be eligible 

for funding due to FAA order 5100.38A which 

requires the property owner to bring homes up 

to code before they pay. 

We realize that Chelsea is the only 

community impacted devastatingly enough to 

T2.3.3 
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qualify. The EIR concludes, and this is in 

quotes, Given the reduction in the highest 

noise-exposed population and this mitigation, 

soundproofing, the low-income and minority 

populations will not experience T2.3.5 

disproportionally high adverse impacts in 

comparison to the affected population as a 

whole. 

This analysis is neither thorough 

nor accurate as the EPA census maps on 

population density, minority concentration, 

and people below poverty level in Chelsea 

show. The EIR's conclusion conflicts with 

President Clinton's environmental justice 

executive order 1289A which was designed to 

prevent the types of environmental and health 

injustices that have occurred in Chelsea for 

over a hundred years. 

To demonstrate this, I've also 

attached a copy of an EPA-funded report on 

the extent of industrial pollution in Chelsea 

and its relation to the socioeconomic status 

of Chelsea residents. This is no 

coincidence. Essentially, the four-page 
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environmental justice analysis contained 

within the EIR does not adequately analyze 

the environmental effects including human 

health, economic, and social effects of the 

proposed expansion, and I would suggest the 

analysis is yet another clever obfuscation of 

the truth, and the analysis in the EIR does 

not meet the standards of the Department of 

Transportation order. 

I really consider the two previous 

points my strengths, but I'd like to, briefly 

add that the EIR is either inaccurate or 

incomplete with respect to the following. 

One, alternatives under discussion such as 

comprehensive peak hour pricing analysis 

using a range of operations per hour levels 

instead of the single higher operational 

threshold that underestimates the delay 

reduction. Hanscom should not be ruled out 

as a piece of the regionalization solution, 

and a second major airport should have at 

least been considered. 

Two, air quality measurement. 

Noise and air quality equipment should be 

T2.3.5 
(cont.) 
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along flight paths. Chelsea's air monitors 

at the Soldier's Home, out of harm's way. 

Three, the impact on the upland sandpiper, a 

plan to relocate or mitigate for this 

endangered species is inadequate and also 

indefinite. Also, the traffic study. A
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study of the long-term traffic impacts on the 

surrounding communities should be as 

comprehensive as possible. 

Also, a benefit cost analysis, how 

can you realistically and honestly mttigate 

the noise, health, and real estate cost to 

our residents? Also, the commitment to 

maintain the new runway's unidirectional 

status, there isn't one. Data used for this 

analysis is over five years old and does not 

reflect current conditions. 

For all of these reasons and I'm 

sure many more, I encourage you to find the 

proposal before us today functionally 

inadequate, and I would respectfully request 

that a new draft document should be required 

before any expansion can be considered. I

would also suggest that any future requests 

2.3.8 

2.3.10 

2.3.11 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

49 

for expansion include an independent impact 

assessment that would meaningfully, 

thoroughly, and accurately detail the impacts 

on surrounding communities like Chelsea . 

Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Councilor Nowicki, 

I'm sure you will agree with me that we will 

hold you off and let Congressman Capalano now 

speak. 

MR. CAPALANO: Having just flown in 

and arriving on 15/33 45 minutes lat�, I'm 

still against 14/32. I'm against 14/32 

because my 45 minutes is not as important as 

the peace and quiet and the enjoyment of 

their homes of the 600,000 people that live 

under the flight paths. I will speak about 

many of the things you'll hear tonight. I 

believe that you will take into consideration 

the environmental justice of overloading one 

area of the state or one area of any region 

that benefits the entire region, yet the 

burdens are not fairly and equally shared. 

That's why I oppose this runway, 

because I don't think enough thought, enough 

T2.4 
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consideration, and enough heart has gone into 

the decision to do this that hurts too many 

people too directly, yet benefits the entire 

region. That's what environmental justice is 

supposed to be all about. Everybody gets to 

benefit, and everyone shares the burdens as 

equally as possible. That doesn't happen if 

this runway is built. That doesn't happen. 

Tonight you' 11 hear an awful lot of 

details, more details than I can give you, 

more statistics than I give you, be�ause 

you've got a lot of people in this room that 

know this issue better than I do. But I 

don't think it takes 5,000 pages, I don't 

think it takes a Ph.D., I don't think it 

takes a brain surgeon to understand that 

building this runway before adequate and fair 

consideration and every single effort is 

taken to reduce the impact, the negative 

environmental impact, on the most densely

populated area in New England, one of the 

poorest areas in New England no matter how 

you measure it, one of the most racially

diverse areas no matter how you measure it in 

2.4.1 
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this country. 

I came tonight to ask you to make 

sure that you stop this runway at this time 

because it's not fair and it's not right. 

Thank you for taking me out of order. 
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THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

City Councilor Paul Nowicki from Chelsea. 

He'll be followed by Jerome Falbo from 

Winthrop. 

MR. NOWICKI: Good evening. My 

name is Paul Nowicki. I've been a c�ty 

councilor in the city of Chelsea since 1991. 

I'm standing here on behalf of the people of 

Chelsea because for far too long, we've been 

taken advantage of and we are very angry, we 

are very upset, we are very worried. It 

started with the bridge in the '40s and the 

'50s and it went to, as Mr. Devellis will 

note, to MWRA that was stuffed down our 

throat and 42 other communities, and now this 

runway. 

All of these things benefit Lhe 

entire state and region, but instead we're 

the ones that take the full burden and it's 

T2.5 
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not fair, it's not proper, it's not right. 

We look at, and I'm speaking solely on behalf 

of the people in Chelsea, there have been no 

communities that's had to battle back from 

more problems than the city of Chelsea since 

the early 1900s, whether it be corruption, 

fiscal chaos, two conflagrations that 

destroyed blocks, 10, 20, 30 blocks of our 

community. No city has had to come back. 

But you know what we've done since 

1991? We've put professional govern�ent in 

place, we've balanced five consecutive 

budgets, we have a surplus of over 4 1/2 

million dollars, we have state of the art new 

schools, our population is increasing. 

we have is improvement to the city of 

Chelsea. 

What 

What issues we do face is quality 

of life issues, that is, of noise, of 

traffic, and of pollution, as that's 

everything this airport, this runway stands 

for. That's what we're worried about. We 

stand up here today talking about improving 

everything. Well, what has improved in the 
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city of Chelsea is the fact that our property 

values have gone up over 20 percent over the 

last few years, 20 percent. And if you look 

at a 1985 FAA study, it says for every 

decibel level increase, there is a 2 1/2 

percent decrease in property values. 

That is something that the city of 

Chelsea cannot afford, or we will go back to 

receivership and we're going to go back to 

being a part of either Revere, Everett, 

Boston, some other city, and as a city 

councilor, that frightens me because the 

people of Chelsea are indeed the true 

foundation, the poor, the middle class, the 

working class of our community, of our 

society. That's what we are in Chelsea. 

We're not the multi-million dollar 

business owners. They live out in Newton and 

Wellesley and out west. They take millions 

of dollars off us and then go home. We're 

the people that make minimum wage. We're the 

people that have to sit in our backyards with 

our children to have a barbecue and a family 

outing and have planes going over our heads. 
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We're the people who walk our dogs on the 

front lawn and down Central Ave. and Eastern 

Ave. in front of our 40 million dollar school 

and have trucks heading to the airport, have 

the vans with passengers heading to the 

airport on my streets. 

We're the city that has put in 20 

million dollars of capital improvement, 

taxpayers· money, to improve our sewer 

system, but more importantly our streets and 

sidewalks which continuously gets de�troyed 

by the overburden of traffic which a lot of 

it comes off that bridge through Revere, as 

Mayor Haas has said, right down Eastern Ave. 

hitting Webster Ave. off of Route 16, Central 

Ave. coming through our square, William 

Street when they cut through Charlestown. 

All of the cities are impacted by this. 

The people of Chelsea cannot afford 

to take this hit again. We've replaced over

100-and-something homes which took away

millions of dollars of taxes when they put 

that bridge througt our city. And then when 

MWRA got stuffed down our throat, we were 
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paying more on water and sewer bills than our 

taxes. 

And now we have fought so hard, 

come back from so many situations to have a 

city that is viable, that is alive, that is 

putting millions of dollars back into its 

streets and sidewalks. It's quality of life. 

Crime rates going down, trees going up, 

people coming to our schools. 

important. That's America. 

That's what's 

That's what 

Chelsea is all about, and the 28,000 people 

of Chelsea are with me and we are against 

14/32. Thank you very much. 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

Jerome Falbo from Winthrop, and following him 

will be Jerry Ogus, selectman from Winthrop. 

MR. FALBO: Gentlemen, I am Jerry 

Falbo, chairman of the Winthrop Airport 

Hazards Committee. I want to thank you for 

having us here tonight and listening to our 

statements. I'm not going to be repetitive. 

There are many people that want to speak. 

have a lot of younger people who have good 

We 

ideas and have plenty to say. I want to make 

T2.6 
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one comment and then I want to read a letter 

which was a pleasant surprise we received 

yesterday, and I think the rest of the 

audience should enjoy the contents of this 

letter. 
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I kind of resented the 

condescending point of view expressed a few 

moments ago and some facts by the head of the 

Massachusetts Aeronautics Commission. Let's 

face it, gentlemen, you remember what the 

true facts were back in 1990 when th� study 

was done for the second airport by I can't 

remember his name. 

Trinity College. 

He's now a professor at 

But when he came out, he 

said the second airport should be at Fort 

Ayer. That was buried by Governor Weld. It 

never got off the table. 

THE MODERATOR: 

You know that. 

Mr. Falbo, if you 

would make your comment. 

MR. FALBO: That was a fact. 

didn't mean that as a personal attack. 

I

I'd

also like to say what the gentleman neglected 

to mention is within the next year, Governor 

Weld appointed a commission to study the 

2.6.1 
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regionalization of airports. They came back 

within six months to a year with a 

beautifully bounded edition recommending 

that's how we should go in the future. 

was years ago, and Massport nor the 

commonwealth has taken any action on it. 

Let me get to the real point. 

were pleasantly surprised yesterday by 

That 

We

receiving a letter from Representative Edward 

J. Markie from the 7th District of

Massachusetts, and the letter was directed to 

John P. Devellis, regional administrator, the 

United States Environmental Protection 

Agency, with a copy to Jane F. Garvey, 

administrator. I think the contents of this 

letter has such depth perception over it that 

it almost summarizes everything that 

everybody will say here this evening. 

Dear Mr. Devellis: I am writing to 

express my opposition to the proposed 

expansion of --

THE MODERATOR: I don't mean to 

interrupt you, but if you're going to read 

the letter, we can put it in the record 

T2.6.1 
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rather than having you read it. Please 

highlight it in a couple of minutes and then 

you can put the letter in the record. 

MR. FALBO: Let me say here, The 

58 

construction of the new runway would expand 

Logan's capacity for operations and 

increasing current potential for future 

growth, but there are several reasons why the 

Environmental Protection Agency should advise 

the FAA against the implementation of runway 

14/32. 

These include the resulting 

increase in noise pollution and other adverse 

environmental impacts runway 14/32's 

ineffectiveness in alleviating delays and the 

lack of comprehensive progressive regional 

plans to utilize New England's regional 

airports. 

I'm going to skip a couple of 

paragraphs in deference to your position, 

sir. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. 

MR. FALBO: And I'll get to, 

Massport projects that in a 37-5 million high 

2.6.2 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1 6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

59 

fleet passenger scenario, there will be 

approximately 250,000 annual hours of delay 

with the implementation of alternative lA. 

On the other hand, if alternative 2 was 

implemented which omits the construction of 

14/32 but includes peak period pricing, 

delays would amount to approximately 205,000. 

That's a reduction of 45,000. 

Then he talked about low fleet 

conditions and high fleet scenarios. In the 

high fleet scenarios in which more p}anes are 

used and over-scheduling becomes a factor in 

place during peak times, runway 14/32 becomes 

more of a hindrance than an assistance. 

I am firmly convinced that we must 

examine closely the status of our regional 

aviation transportation system before we 

implement any new structure changes at Logan 

International Airport. It is projected that 

Route 128 and I-495 corridors will experience 

the commonwealth's greatest population 

increase as we approach the new millennium. 

It is the responsibility of both 

the federal and the state governments to 
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devise a strategy that insures some of the 

burden at Logan is relieved by those regional 

commercial airports that would welcome 

increase in regular scheduled passenger 

service. I agree with Boston Mayor Tom 

Menino that a blue ribbon panel should be 

established to drive such a regional aviation 

transportation strategy. 

We must consider the adverse 

environmental impacts on these communities 

surrounding this airport. The prima:i;-y goal 

for its construction is to alleviate delays 

caused when Logan is burdened by heavy 

northwest winds. However, without a plan for 

the optimal use of our regional airports to 

alleviate these pressures from Logan, I 

cannot support the implementation of a new 

runway or any additional expansion at Logan 

Airport. My final word is this, and that is 

the EIS/EIR. It is irreconcilably inadequate 

and the secretaries should so find. 

THE MODERATOR: I do appreciate you 

cutting your remarks short. Next we hear 

from Jerry Ogus, a selectman from Winthrop, 

2.6.4 
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followed by John Nucci. 

MR. OGUS: Good evening. I'm 

chairman of the Board of Selectmen from 

Winthrop and I know yesterday you heard from 

one of my counterparts. 

THE MODERATOR: Just to make sure 

I've got your name right, could you say it 

again for the record? 

MR. OGUS: Ogus, O-G-U-S, first 

name is Jerry. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you., 

MR. OGUS: I'd like to see the 

focus shifted a bit here. We hear about 

things such as delays. What I think we 

really should be talking about here is we 

should be talking about people. I think we 

should be talking about people's health. 

think we should be talking about the 

I 

environment. I think that's what we should 

really be talking about, not delays. 

Now, it defies, I think, our 

intelligence not to think that if you 

increase flights by a minimum of 70,000 

flights a year and you talk about larger and 
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to lessen the impact on the environment. 
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We know, just as East Boston knows, 

because the airport sits on Winthrop land and 

on East Boston land, we know what goes on out 

there every single day. We see the 

pollution. We know about the problems to the 

wetlands. We know about the problems to the 

clam flats. We know how it affects Bell 

Island marsh. 

We see on our cars, in our,homes, 

and what we breathe every single day, we see 

what impact the airport has on us, and 

there's no way that you can tell us that an 

increase in flights of larger planes is going 

to help the environment. I think that's 

where the focus should be. 

How can we consider doing something 

like this without really having scientific 

evidence? How can we take a chance with 

people, with people's health, welfare, their 

very lives, their children's lives? How can 

we go forward on something like this without 

doing the necessary health studies? 

2.7.1 
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I was at a rally last week over at 

the state house and Senator Lynch from South 

Boston reported the results of a study there. 

He talked about the commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, and that South Boston had 

something like a 61 percent increase over the 

state average for breathing and respiratory-

type ailments. Doesn't that say something? 

I think it says an awful lot. 

And before this is even considered 

any farther, I think what we really p.eed to 

do is we need to go back and we have to do 

some really detailed analysis, and care about 

people and the health of people before we 

start talking about building more runways and 

having more people coming into the area. 

In closing, I'd just like to say we 

have a detailed report from the town of 

Winthrop. We may have our unique situation 

where we're located, but I do know this from 

being around all of the surrounding 

communities and being as involved as we are 

in this process, that what we say is the same 

thing that they say in South Boston, the same 

T2.7.1 
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thing that they say in Chelsea and Revere and 

Dorchester and Mattapan and Roxbury, it's 

everywhere. People don't want this airport 

and tney don't want it because they have good 

old-fashioned common sense. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

John Nucci. 

MR. NUCCI: Thank you very much, 

and thank you for taking the time to come out 

to this community and hear comments right 

here in the impacted area. We do al� 

appreciate that very, very much. 

It's actually a pleasure to be 

before a group that has in its name 

environmental protection because if your 

mandate is to review environmental 

protection, I can't imagine it's going to 

take more than 30 seconds to determine that 

planes and runways don't protect the 

environment. 

The people in this room have dealt 

for many, many years with Massport, with 

airports, with runways, with planes. My 

father stood before Massport and groups like 

2.8 
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you fighting against airport expansion and 

here I am 25, 30 years later. 

With all due respect to the people 

who are at Massport now, and they're good 

people, they're doing their job, if we allow 

them to build this runway, we remove all the 

incentive to look at th2 other alternatives. 

I guarantee you the game will stop, the 

process will stop. The other alternatives, 

the second airport, Hanscom, Worcester, and 

anything else will be off the table for a 

long, long time. We can't afford that. 

Now, I've heard, and I've remained 

relatively silent as I've heard the 

criticisms of places and people like East 

Boston, Chelsea, Revere, Winthrop, and I've 

heard people, proponents of this runway, say 

that they are NIMBYS, that they're not in my 

backyard people, that they don't want it in 

their backyard. 

Well, let me tell you something 

about my backyard. I'm a lifelong resident 

of East Boston and my backyard is this 

neighborhood, and in my backyard is this 
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hotel, other hotels, a racetrack, a couple of 

tunnels, an awful lot of traffic, three 

tunnels, an awful lot of traffic . 

people who say not in my backyard. 

We are not 

We are 

used to living with unpleasant things in our 

backyard. 

But as I've heard said before, at 

some point, and the mayor said this quite 

well, at some point we have to say enough, 

and what you're hearing now is a group of 

people who are not trying to keep th�ir 

community free of all urban pressure, of all 

urban negative effects. 

live in an urban area. 

We understand. 

When I bought my 

We 

house in East Boston after having grown up in 

my mother and father 's house, I knew it was 

near an airport. I was aware of that. I

knew there'd be airplane noise, but I'm not 

going to stand here and let you bring more 

airplane noise in. 

I saw the news accounts of your 

hearing last night, and again, I do 

appreciate you having a second hearing in the 

neighborhood, and I'm reserving some comments 
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Last 

night you heard an awful lot of support for 

this runway from the Boston business 

community, the so-called pillars and leaders 

of our community. 

You ought to understand that we all 

have motives for opposing this or supporting 

this. I've told you my motive is to improve 

the quality of life, to keep the quality of 

life for my family in East Boston. Those are 

my motives. The Boston business com�unity 

folks should be ashamed of themselves. The 

Boston Chamber of Commerce, the Tourist 

Bureau, it appears as though their only 

important factor is getting customers into 

their business to spend money in their 

business. 

They should not only be 

representing their business interests, as a 

chamber of commerce, as business leaders, 

they should be concerned with the quality of 

life in the city in which they work and do 

business, and they are not. To me, it is 

unconscionable that people don't live in this 
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impact area, come in here and root for a 

runway, drive back to their suburban homes, 

pour themselves a martini, and wait for it to 

happen. 

I would ask you in closing to 

please fulfil your mandate, the very mandate 

that's in the title of your agency, 

environmental protection. Runways and planes 

don't protect the environment. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: We have one more 

government official that wishes to speak, 

Juan Vega, president of the Chelsea City 

Council. 

MR. VEGA: Thank you. I didn't 

come prepared to speak but I did want to take 

the opportunity and join my colleagues on the 

Chelsea City Council in also voicing 

opposition to this runway. I'm a lifelong 

resident of the city of Chelsea, and you 

mentioned, I'm currently serving as the 

president of the city council, and I just 

wanted to reiterate to you that the entire 

Chelsea City Council has voted and have taken 

steps to further the cause in terms of 
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opposition to this proposal. 

It does not represent anything good 

for our community. The information that was 

cited very eloquently by my colleague, 

Preston Galano, as well as Paul Nowicki, in 

terms of the impact and in terms of the 

things that we ask you to look into is 

essentially what I just wanted to reiterate. 

I wanted to add the characteristics 

of this city council especially in light of 

the previous speakers mentioned that, the 

business community is supporting this and so 

is their insinuation of the business 

community is that the rest of us aren't for 

business or the rest of us don't care. 

In Chelsea's history, I don't think 

there has ever been a more pro-business city 

council or pro-business government which has 

been most responsible for Chelsea's 

turnaround. We have given unprecedented 

incentives to businesses to keep them in the 

community. We have taken unprecedented steps 

in terms of improving our schools, public 

buildings, improving our streets. 
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We have adopted a capital 

improvement plan which basically goes against 

some of our work with our constituents. The 

capital improvement plan says we're planning 

for five and ten years ahead of time so you 

don't get to fix your street in your 

neighborhood until it's time, until we've 

decided it's time in the plan. Those are the 

kind of steps that we have taken as a 

community. 

And we very, very strongly_support 

anything that enhances the community and 

enhances the business of the community 

because, in turn, that does improve the 

quality of life. This does not improve the 

quality of our lives nor of anybody in this 

room. 

In terms of the impact, the massive 

negative impact that this will have on the 

quality of our lives, it is something that we 

ask and appeal to your sense of justice in 

terms of understanding, as was mentioned also 

by the previous speaker, all of the other 

things in your backyard, all of the other 
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things that we have to live with on a day-to-

day basis, salt piles and trucks and oil 

tanks and asphalt plants, et cetera, et 

cetera, et cetera. 

So I ask you all to take this 

proposal in that context. It's not just 

about a runway. For all of us, it's about 

all of those things combined and we ask you 

to look at that in that broad context in 

terms of what it's going to do to all the 

people in the surrounding communitie_s. 

Also, as was mentioned by my 

colleague, to measure the environmental 

injustice that this proposal represents, and 

the disproportionate impact that it will have 

in the surrounding communities given the 

economic, the socioeconomic of this 

community. 

Let me also mention that for every 

single person that·s here in opposition, make 

no mistake, there are 50 and a hundred and 

150 neighbors that are also in opposition, 

and that is precisely what the president is 

looking to combat. This notion that 

T2.9.1 
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everybody, if they were really opposed, they 

would all be here, well, let me tell you 

something, there are people in my community 

and in surrounding communities that are 

afraid to come to a meeting like this, and 

there are people that can't come to a meeting 

like this because of other commitments. 

Everybody that's here has taken 

time out of their personal life, a 

sacrificing they're making to come and speak 

to you this evening, but there are hundreds 

and hundreds of people whc just aren't going 

to come for a number of reasons, and that is 

precisely what the environmental justice 

strategy is that communities like ours have a 

lot of circumstances where we're not going to 

all come, not all 600,000 people are going to 

come in front of you, but don't wait for 

that. This is enough. These are the people 

that are telling you that they are here for 

their neighbors, they're here for their 

friends, their families, their children. 

And it's really important again in 

terms of just understanding that the 
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communities we're dealing with are not going 

to be corning up here in great numbers, and 

these are the folks that are representing 

them. Thank you very much, and again, I 
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appeal to your sense of justice to put a stop 

to this proposal and let them look for the 

alternatives and then t3ke this up whenever, 

but no on runway 14/32. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: We've exhausted the 

list of government officials who wish to 

speak. At this time I'm going to ta�e a 

brie: recess before we open the floor to 

individual comments. 

reconvene at 8:05. 

It's now 7:59. 

(Brief recess taken.) 

We'll 

THE MODERATOR: There are plenty of 

seats in the front row if you'd like to sit 

down. Once again, I remind people with signs 

if they would please hold them in a way that 

did not obstruct the view of anybody behind 

you. One more government official has signed 

up to speak. It's Rochelle Bennett. We'll 

hear from her, but before we hear from her, 

let me tell you what's going to happen 
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afterwards. 

We will alternate between supporter 

and opponent, and in fairness, since all but 

one of the government officials spoke opposed 

to it, we'll start with a supporter. Also, 

there are far fewer supporters than there are 

opponents, as you might imagine. Each person 

will be strictly limited to the three 

minutes. We have enough people now that even 

at three minutes we will go way into the 

night, so I will hold people to a three

minute maximum. 

At two-and-a-half minutes I will 

tell you to wrap it up. At three minutes, I 

will tell you to please take your seat and 

the next person should start right away. 

applause will take away the time from the 

next person. So first we'll hear from 

Rochelle Bennett . 

Any 

MS. BENNETT: Thank you. My name 

is Rochelle Bennett and I'm a city of Chelsea 

councilor. I was not going to speak this 

evening but I have to speak. Chelsea, as you 

know from the list of previous speakers from 

2.10 
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the council, is a community that has gone 

through a lot as have all of the communities 

here, and the reason I got up to speak is the 

health impact isn't being addressed as much 

as it should be. 

Chelsea not only has the Tobin 

Bridge, it not only has Logan Airport, we 

have salt piles, we have truck traffic that 

number in the thousands per day through the 

city of Chelsea to get back and forth to the 

airport. The salt piles that Massport has in 

Charlestown also affect Charleston� Chelsea, 

and East Boston. The salt piles that Chelsea 

has affects Charlestown, East Boston, and 

Chelsea. 

I happen to live under runway 

15/33, and it has impacted my health. I am 

one of the victims of what can happen when 

you live in a community that is so heavily 

impacted environmentally as Chelsea is. When 

I became the District A councilor, I couldn't 

believe the area that I got with all of their 

environmental problems we had there. I have 

lived there for 13 years and I am one of the 

T2.10.1 
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victims of living there. 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

Jim Kloche, Greater Boston Chamber of 

Commerce. Following Mr. Kloche, Kathy 

Callahan. 

MR. KLOCHE: Thank you very much 

and thank you for holding this hearing. I'm 

Jim Kloche. I'm the director of economic 

development for the Greater Boston Chamber of 

Commerce. The Greater Boston Chamber did a 

study a year ago in which -- I live tn the 

city of Boston -- in which we identified the 

five industries that contribute the jobs to 

our economy, health care, high tech., higher 

ed., financial services, and tourism. All of 

these industries depend on Logan Airport. 

All of these industries bring customers and 

workers in and out of Boston every day. 

We believe that we need a two-step 

approach to address the air travel issue. 

Step one is to do more with regional 

airports. Step two is an expanded 14/32. 

The chamber believes that if we can take 

these two steps, we will set the stage for 

T2.11 
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job creation to 2030 in the greater Boston 

area. 

If, on the other hand, we do not, 

we risk threatening the competitive position 

of those five industries, high tech., higher 

ed., health care, tourism, and financial 

services. Those industries represent half 

the jobs in our area, and they support 

another 30 percent of jobs. Again, we ask 

for your consideration of this proposal. We 
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appreciate your holding the hearing tonight, 

and we wish to be recorded in support of both 

regional airports and 14/32. 

THE MODERATOR: Next will be Kathy 

Callahan. Following Ms. Callahan, we'll have 

Glen Morse from Continental Airlines. 

MS. CALLAHAN: Hi. My name is 

Kathy, with a K, K-A-T-H-Y, Callahan, C-A-L

L-A-H-A-N, Bunker Hill Street, Charlestown.

THE MODERATOR: Hang on a second. 

We'll lower the microphone for you. 

MS. CALLAHAN: I say that where I 

live because there's another Kathy Callahan 

in Charlestown and I've gotten her into all 

T2.12 
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kinds of trouble. Congressman Capalano said 

that you don't have to be licensed to 

understand this issue, but Preston encouraged 

me to speak about a couple of things· because 

I am licensed, and in a little bit I'd like 

to speak about overwhelm, overload, overkill, 

and homework problems in a couple of minutes. 

This is an editorial that appeared 

in the Herald, a piece of it, and it's hard 

to read my handwriting so I'm going to read 

it. I have lived on two battlefieldp. 

Before moving to Bunker Hill Street in 

Charlestown, I lived in Lexington. Bottom 

line, based on living in Lexington and going 

to meetings, it's a class issue. 

Charlestown is sacred turf. So is 

Lexington. I happen to want to stay in 

Charlestown and I really would like to buy a 

home there this year, but if Massport builds 

the runway for the conventioneers, I'm moving 

out. Quality of life issues are important to 

me. I'm a writer about attention deficit 

disorder. Even if you don't believe in 

attention deficit disorder, you all know 
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people here who are easily affected by noise. 

Everybody does. 

By way of example, I'm originally 

from the New York area. New York City is a 

study in contrast. That's also a world-class 

city. Research shows that the New York City 

economy and tourist trade isn't suffering 

because planes fly into and out of Newark, 

JFK, and Laguardia. All of the runways that 

service New York City are located 15 to 20

miles outside the city. 

Individuals and companies, as far 

as I can tell, aren't pulling up stakes and 

moving out because they have to drive into 

New York City. New York City had the 

foresight not to build an airport smack dab 

in the middle of the city where residents 

sleep, read, and recreate and have barbecues. 

Massport and the governor have a 

lot to learn from New York City and the 

people in this community who have to help 

their kids with homework every night. How 

hard is it to get a kid to settle down and 

read? Add all these planes over their heads, 
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it's going to be a nightmare. 

Across the board, those who support 

the runway mostly don't live in the area. I

would love to stay in Charlestown, I love my 

neighbors, and I put together a petition that 

I will circulate eventually with the help of 

CARE because I'm a member of that group. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. CALLAHAN: It's in support of 

Representative O'Flaherty and Delia's 

legislative bill 1576 which opposes �he 

runway. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Next we'll hear 

from Mr. Glen Morse from Continental 

Airlines, and following him will be John 

Tardif from Winthrop. 

MR. MORSE: Thank you. Good 

evening. My name is Glen Morse. That's M-O-

R-S-E. I'm senior director, industry 

affairs, for Continental Airlines. Prior to 

joining Continental Airlines 14 months ago, I 

was serving as managing director, regional 

operations, for the Air Transport 

Association. ATA is a trade association for 

T2.12.1 
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all the major U.S. passenger and cargo 

airlines. 

In my role with ATA, I worked 

closely with FAA and Massport to imple_ment 

environmentally acceptable air traffic and 

airport improvements to reduce the 

historically high level of delays at Logan. 

As a result of this involvement, Massport 

asked me to co-chair the air side review 

committee which was formed to insure active 

and extensive community involvement tn the 

planning and environmental processes 

associated with the Logan air side 

improvements planning project. 

The air side review committee was 

81 

comprised of community and business 

representatives, and served as a technical 

liaison between Massport and the many diverse 

constituencies around Logan. In order to 

further assist the community in the review 

process, Massport allocated funds to the 

Logan Community Advisory Committee for an 

independent consultant to analyze and 

critique the technical results of this study. 
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It is important to note that the 

CAC's consultant did not dispute, and in fact 

accepted, Massport's technical findings on 

the operational benefits of the environmental 

analysis which serves as the basis for this 

environmental documentation. The purpose of 

this introduction is to describe briefly the 

extensive coordination process which Massport 

used to foster understanding of the various 

components of the proposed Logan air side 

improvement project. 

Continental Airlines supports the 

implementation of all of the airfield 

improvements and the instrument approach 

minimums reductions contained in Massport's 

preferred improvement alternative lA. To 

repeat, alternative lA consists of the mid

field taxiway, the minimums reduction for 

runways 15 right, 22 left, 27 and 33 left, 

extension of taxiway D, as in Delta, 

realignment of taxiway N, the southwest 

taxiway optimization, and the unidirectional 

runway 14/32. 

For the record, we concur with 
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Massport's decision to exclude implementation 

of peak hour pricing from the preferred 

alternative at this time because its limited 

delay reduction benefits as identified in the 

draft EIR/EIS, its adverse economic impacts, 

and a firm belief that it does not address 

the primary causes of delay at Logan; that 

is, wind and weather. 

We support all of the taxiway 

improvements, most notably, the mid-field 

taxiway, because they will enhance the safety 

and efficiency of aircraft moveme�ts on the 

airport. These efficiency gains translate to 

environmental benefits as stated in the draft 

EIR/EIS 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. MORSE: because they reduce 

taxi times and consequently reduce engine and 

noise emissions. Finally, Continental 

supports the construction of unidirectional 

14/32. Everyone acknowledges that 14/32 is 

not a silver bullet for all delays. However, 

in good weather when the winds are from the 

northwest like tonight and delays are caused 

T2.13.1 
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because there's only a single arrival runway, 

this program will serve to eliminate those 

delays. 

THE MODERATOR: Thdnk you very 

much, sir. 

MR. MORSE: This is a problem that 

we have now and will continue to be a problem 

in the future. 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

John Tardif, followed by Gail Visentin. 

MR. TARDIF: Mr. Moderator, I'll 

try to speak quickly in my brief time period. 

My name is John Tardif, T-A-R-D-I-F. 

Massport, in their opening statement, made 

reference to an injunction. You may be aware 

that 1974 through 1976 that court order went 

into effect. It indicates Massport shall not 

be allowed to further construct runways at 

Logan Airport. 

That, sir, was signed on with 

agreement by Massport and the secretary of 

environmental affairs from this commonwealth. 

Those parties agreed at that time that there 

was irreparable harm, irretrievable, 

2.14 
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irreconcilable, permanent, irreparable harm. 

No runway was built. The economy blossomed. 

It's about the environment. It is 

about people, it's about churches, it's about 

neighbors, it's about quality of life, but 

it's also about a reasonable, fair, accurate 

evaluation of the Massport report. The whole 

thing surrounds the parable of 120. You're 

all aware of what 120 is for aviation people. 

To these people, it means a plane every 30 

seconds. 

When that injunction went into 

place, there was only 200,000 planes, I knew 

that in 1974 and 1976, that flew in and out 

of that airport. Now today there's 539,713 

planes this year. With a marginal 4 percent 

increase, there will be 600,000 planes next 

year. That is a three-fold increase. Has 

the environment corrected itself? Has there 

been a self adhesive on this band-aid? 

The problem with the EIR is 

Massport is myopic. They see 14/32 as the 

exclusive center of their report in that EIR. 

Oh, well, those runways are already there. 
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We're not taking into account the effect of 

that whole body. That's why the science is 

skewed. It is junk science. I ask you to 

disregard it. 

Very briefly on that rise in 

airport traffic. We can reasonably expect 

that with the runway construction they will 

be able to increase, even with their 75,000 

number offset by the use of the new 

configuration, to reach 120. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. TARDIF: One twenty will be 

863,000 planes over this town, over this 

community, over the million people that 

stretch from north and south. We can't take 

120. It doesn't fit in an inner-city

86 

airport. As to the other arguments of delay, 

that's been refuted by a 3 percent accuracy 

taking out cancellations which should not be 

in there. And lastly I say, if tourism is an 

endangered species, then we will not be 

sacrificial lambs to indentured servants of 

tourists. 

THE MODERATOR: Ten seconds will be 
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subtracted from the next opponent's speech. 

Gail Visentin is next. 

MS. VISENTIN: My name is Gail 

Visentin and I'm British Airways director of 

passenger and cargo operations at Logan. I

was born in Chelsea and I lived the first 15 

years of my life in Revere. British Airways 

has been serving Logan since 1952, and is 

sensitive to concerns about noise at Logan. 

The airport improvement program proposed by 

Massport is in the interest of all citizens 

around Boston because it promotes airfield 

safety and operational efficiencies. 

In the interest of time, I will 

submit a written testimony, and I thank you 

for the opportunity to be heard this evening. 

THE MODERATOR: 

from Robert Driscoll, Sr. 

Next we'll hear 

Following Mr. 

Driscoll, we'll hear from Terry Trainor from 

U.S. Airways. 

MR. DRISCOLL: Good evening. My 

name is Bob Driscoll, Sr. That's D-R-I-S-C-

0-L--L. Please be sure and put down senior 

because you heard from my son last night who 

87 
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speaks for himself and he's a member of the 

Board of Selectmen. I'm the vice chairman of 

the Winthrop Noise Air Pollution and Airport 

Hazards Committee. 

There's been some statistics and 

some statements made that I would just like 

to add some clarification to. Last night, 

one of your speakers mentioned that Logan 

needed a fourth runway. Logan Airport has 

five runways. What Massport is asking for is 

a sixth runway, and I think this is ,very 

important when you realize that the other 

major airports in our country, most of them 

do not have five runways. 

The three airports that service New 

York City all have four or less runways. 

. three airports that service our nation's 

capital have three runways at the best. I

The 

don't know why they think they have to have a 

sixth runway at Logan Airport when the newest 

airport in the United States at Denver only 

has five runways. They also have 50 miles of 

nothing around them so that they don't bother 

anybody. 

T .16.1 
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Now, it's important to keep this in 

mind because Delta Airlines just announced I 

believe yesterday that they're going to add 

another 18 flights out of Boston. Delta 

Airlines' major terminal is Atlanta. Atlanta 

is also the hub of the southern travel. They 

have four runways down �here. I think that 

they need to be asked why they think that 

their answer to their problem is another 

runway when everybody in the United States 

has wind. Even in Denver and Iowa, �hey have 

wind but they don't have to be buiiding new 

runways to accommodate it. 

Mr. Blute came to Winthrop a few 

months ago to try to talk us into believing 

that 14/32 was good for all of us. We, of 

course, rejected his ideas, but he made some 

very interesting statements. It was a 

meeting that went on for four hours and it's 

all on tape courtesy of WCAT which is our 

cable network in Winthrop, and if you'd like 

a copy I'll be glad to give it to you. 

Near the beginning of it, Mr. Blute 

made the statement that we know that Green 
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and Manchester will reach full capacity in I 

think he said a couple of years. He gave a 

time frame. About an hour-and-a-half later, 

forgetting that he had said that, I �uess, he 

made a comment in regard to somebody else, in 

which -- I believe it was Mr. Blute -- one of 

them did make a comment that even if they 

don't get 14/32, that Logan will increase at 

4 percent per year. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. DRISCOLL: In other wo}:"ds, 

gentlemen, other airports reach full capacity 

but Logan never reaches full capacity. I'll 

wrap up by saying that this is the double 

talk that we have had to tolerate not only 

from this current management at Massport but 

for the last 25 years, and this is why we're 

so incensed at their idea that they can do 

this. In the planning board office in the 

town of Winthrop on the second floor of town 

hall 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Driscoll. 

MR. DRISCOLL: they say on the 

2.16.2 
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plaque that poor planning on your part does 

not necessarily cause an emergency on our 

part. Unfortunately, it has caused an 

emergency because their poor planning is 

creating havoc for this entire area. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 
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Driscoll. Next we'll hear from Terry Trainor 

from U.S. Airways, and he will be followed by 

Richard Rodes. 

MR. TRAINOR: Hello. My name is 

Terry Trainor. I am the general man?ger for 

U.S. Airways here locally at Logan� an 

airline which employs more than 1150 people 

locally at Logan, and who 

THE MODERATOR: I think you need to 

speak closer to the microphone, Mr. Trainor. 

MR. TRAINOR: I represent an 

airline which employs more than 1150 people 

locally here at Logan, many of who live in 

and contribute to the local economy and the 

communities that are represented here 

tonight. U.S. Airways, which carried more 

Boston passengers than any other airline, 

strongly supports the development of a new 

T2.17 
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5,000-foot runway and other air side 

improvements designed to reduce delays at 

Logan International Airport. 

As you know, for many years 

restricted airfield capacity at Logan has 

resulted in extensive delays for our Boston 

92 

passengers. Because .of the unbalanced nature 

of Logan's current airfield layout, the 

amount of usable runway capacity changes 

dramatically depending on the direction of 

the wind can change. 

As a result, not only does Boston 

rank sixth in delays in the U.S., but the 

occurrence and severity of those delays are 

particularly unpredictable. In order for 

U.S. Airways and other airlines to provide 

reliable and affordable air service, it is 

important that we are able to operate 

efficiently. Current airfield limitations at 

Logan do not permit efficient operations. 

The resulting delays are costly to the 

airlines, and also costly and inconvenient 

for our customers. 

As with other major cities, 

2.17.1 
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Boston's future economic health, while 

dependent in part on having reliable air 

transportation links to national and 

international markets, many other cities 

including Atlanta, Miami, Philadelphia, San 

Francisco, and Seattle are addressing this 

challenge by improving runway capacity. To 

remain competitive, Logan must move forward 

as well. 
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I'd like to submit comments from 

our executive office which also repr�sents my 

view. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Trainor. Now we'll hear from Richard Rodes. 

He will be followed by Ed Freney from 

American. 

MR. RODES: Thank you. My name is 

Rick Rodes, R-O-D-E-S. I am chairman of the 

Public Relations and Citizens Activity 

Subcommittee of the Winthrop Airport 

Hazardous Committee, a Winthrop airport 

issues resolutions activist, and I'm 

president of CARE, Communities Against Runway 

Expansion. 

T2.18 



1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

94 

But most importantly, I'm here 

because I'm a citizen whose family lives very 

close to the airport just down the street 

from one of the runways. E7ery day of my 

life and my family's life, we are impacted by 

Logan Airport. Basically, the quality of our 

life I have seen change dramatically 

especially in the last few years. The 

pollution, the impact of overflights, and the 

noise is just getting worse. 

I won't repeat a lot of the things 

that everybody else has said and said 

probably far better than I, but I just 

brought an illustration for the big picture 

is this is Massport's 75th anniversary 

newspaper supplement, and in it they have a 

very nice map that shows Logan Airport 

overlaid by Chicago-O'Hare, Dallas-Fort 

Worth, and Denver. 

And Boston-Logan, which serves 

about 25 million people, over 25 million 

people, sits on 2500 acres. Comparing that 

to Denver Airport, which serves 31 million 

people, just 6 million more than Logan 
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granted, but not basically on the same scale, 

that sits on 33,000 acres, over ten times 

more than Logan. 

Think about the impact on the 

environment of all the traffic that goes into 

Logan, all the airplane traffic, compared to 

the same roughly capacity that goes into 

Denver and Fort Worth. That concentration, 

and that's what people here are saying, that 

this is a small urban airport. Denver would 

cover a range from Revere, Winthrop,, Boston, 

Chelsea, East Boston, Charlestown, Everett, 

Roxbury. That is how large Denver is. 

We are having roughly the same 

amount here in Boston. Enough is enough. 

This is at capacity. I'll wrap up simply by 

saying on behalf of the Airport Hazards 

Committee in Winthrop, the Winthrop Air 

Activities, the people of CARE, my two young 

children live right beside the airport and my 

family, I ask you, I beg you, I implore you, 

and if I may be so bold as a citizen, I 

direct you to do your job and protect us, 

protect the environment, please protect us. 
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Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: 

Ed Freney from American. 

by Richard Dimes. 

Now we'll hear from 

He'll be followed 

MR. FRENEY: I'm Ed Freney, the 

general manager from American Airlines here 

at Logan Airport. I�m here tonight to 

underscore American's support for the 

Massport air side improvement project. We 

believe that a new unidirectional runway for 

regional aircraft will benefit all ot Logan. 

The new runway will help reduce 

delays at Logan and allow the airport to 

operate more efficiently when the winds are 

northwesterly. This enables the airport to 

operate a three-runway configuration that is 

required to handle the demand. A plane that 

is late in leaving Logan likely will be late 

in arriving at its destination, and whether 

we talk about a complex, intensive hub and 

spoke operation or a tightly-scheduled point 

between networks, it doesn't take much to 

throw an entire day's schedule out of whack. 

As delays increase, the costs of 

2.19 
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providing reliable schedules tend to rise 

even faster which can result in higher fares, 

and as anyone who has experienced a crowded, 

chaotic terminal during a severe weather 

event knows, any time an airline's capacity 

is restricted, the quality of service we can 

offer our customers declines dramatically. 

Improving the efficiency of an 

airline's operation at Logan will also enable 

the carrier to create much less 

environmentally-offensive product. �ith less 

waiting time on the ground, we'll definitely 

reduce fuel burning emissions. 

a long, rich history in Boston. 

American has 

We began 

service back in 1927 with a non-stop flight 

to New York. The aircraft was a single-

engine Falker and it carried six passengers, 

a pilot, a co-pilot. It took two-and-a-half 

hours to reach New York. 

THE MODERATOR: Excuse me, Mr. 

Freney. Please everyone, let's keep the 

catcalls and comments to yourselves. This 

doesn't add anything, and let's be civil and 

let each speaker speak. Even though they may 
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not agree with your opinion, they are 

entitled to some civility. Continue, Mr. 

Freney. 

MR.. FRENEY: 'l'oday, American 

operates more than 70 flights daily, carries 

thousands of people to destinations 

throughout the United States, Puerto Rico, 

London, England, and Paris, France. On Jun·e 

1st, we'll celebrate two major events at 

Logan. We'll launch non-stop service to 

Seattle using a new, next-generation, Boeing 

737-800, and we'll mark the 40th anniversary

of the very first jet flight at Logan. 
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Today, American is a top carrier at 

Logan with four-and-a-half million passengers 

coming through our gates each year and nearly 

over 2500 American employees that call Boston 

their home. We need business in Boston. Not 

only is it our slogan but it's our commitment 

to providing quality service to our 

passengers and customers. Building the new 

runway will help us live up to our 

commitment. It's good for Logan. It will be 

good for the airlines that serve Logan. 
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THE MODERATOR: Next we'll hear 

from Mr. Dimes, and then we'll hear from Sean 

Donahue from United. 

MR. DIMES: My name is Richard 

Dimes, D-I-M-E-S. I live in the town of 

Winthrop on Johnson Avenue which borders the 

airport. In the year 1970, I was then 

chairman of the Winthrop Board of Selectmen 

and testified at hearings just like this in 

opposition to a Massport plan to add two 

parallel runways to Logan Airport. 

At that time, after numerous 

hearings, protests, and demonstrations as we 

have gathered you see here tonight, then

Governor Sargent rejected the plan, and his 

statement at that time was that Logan had 

reached its capacity and that the 

environmental impacts on the surrounding 

communities was such that it could not 

continue on or enlarge this airport to give 

it more detrimental effects to us. 

Now, I have lived at this location 

for 29 years, and in all that time I have 

looked over at the airport and seen the 

T2.20 
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capacity, I have seen more aircraft coming in 

by the hundreds or thousands, and I have seen 

Massport do not one iota to solve our 

problems. 

You have heard mentioned that they 

were going to take Rhode Island airport, they 

say Manchester, New Hampshire. They are not 

Massachusetts airports. They are states 

other than ours. They're just smart. 

They're enlarging and robbing our customers, 

I suppose, but case in point is this� We 

cannot tolerate -- I'm not going to be around 

too much longer, I've been around a long 

time, but I don't want the future generations 

-- we are a proud community, we have a lot of 

assets that add to our will to live there. 

We don't want to have it affected 

constantly by an airport who feels they can 

go unlimited because they don't want to face 

the fact that other areas of Massachusetts 

might have to shoulder the burden that we 

have been shouldering for the last 40 years. 

I'm a hundred percent against 14/32. 

you. 

Thank 2.20.1 
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MR. DONAHUE: Good evening. My 

name is Sean Donahue. I'm the city manager 

with United Airlines in Boston. United has 

served Logan Airport for �4 years and we 

employ over 1500 employees here at the 

airport. United supports the new runway for 

three critical reasons. 

The first reason is safety. Safety 

is United's number one core objective, and 

while Logan is a very safe airport, it is 

clear that this new runway will make it even 

safer. In our industry, safety is something 

we can never be satisfied with nor complacent 

with, and this runway will improve safety at 

Boston and at Logan Airport. 

The second reason is service. 

There's no secret that Logan is a very delay-

prone airport. That creates great disservice 

for our customers, and this new runway, in 

reducing delays, will allow the airlines to 

serve our customers better and meet their 

needs. 

The third reason is air quality. 

Again, the delays cause the airlines in many 

T2.21 
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cases to be out on the runways for 45 to 60 

minutes before we're allowed to take off. 

That obviously creates air quality problems 
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and pollution problems. Th� new runway will 

alleviate those issues and be able to improve 

the pollution in the area and to improve air 

quality. 

In summary, we support the runway 

for three critical reasons. It will make 

Logan safer, it will allow us to serve our 

customers better, and it will improv� the air 

quality and reduce the pollution. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Donahue. Next we'll hear from Mr. Ronald 

Taylor from Charlestown, and he'll be 

followed by Scott Godfried from the Airline 

Transport Association. 

MR. TAYLOR: My name is Ronald 

Taylor. I'm a member of the Community 

Advisory Committee and a member of the 

technical airport research group. As a 

technical person, I've listened to this 

safety issue as it refers to lowering of 

approach minimum. It is not a safety issue. 

12.21.3 
cont.) 
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It is an issue of more aircraft being allowed 

to .arrive in more severe weather. The safety 

issue is the worst the weather, the tougher 

it is to land. 

The next issue, 14/32. The parties 

from the Federal Aviation Administration and 

Massport have yet to provide a traffic 

pattern for that given runway, and to explain 

what the approach will be, what type of an 

approach there will be, how the aircraft will 

be directed to that given runway as jt is 

referred to the combination of 33 left 27. 

It appears that 27 and 32 will be a conflict 

and there will be a safety issue. 

I would ask Mr. Pugsley to oppose 

and reject the EIR/EIS for this reason. 

There is an underlying portion of this inside 

the 1976 restriction on build-out at Logan. 

The extension of runway 9, the extension of 4 

left, if you allow Massport to have their 

way, that restriction is lifted and we'll now 

have runway 9/27 10,000 feet long, runway 22 

right or left, 10,000 feet long, and the 

number 120 operations per hour is fictitious. 

12.22.1 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

104 

It is a fictitious number that Massport would 

like attain by having 14/32. It is a 

catastrophe environmentally waiting to happen 

by allowing them to increase to 220 

operations per hour. Thank you very much. 

THE MODERATOR: Next we'll hear 

from Scott Godfried from ATA, who will be 

followed by Steve Stoddard from Winthrop. 

MR. GODFRIED: Thank you. My name 

is Scott Godfried. I'm the director of the 

eastern region for the Air Transport, 

Association of America, and we represent 23 

major air carrier operators in the United 

States. Today I am speaking for these 

airlines, their respective employees, and the 

passengers and shippers who use Logan 

International Airport. 

ATA and the airlines serving Boston 

Logan Airport support the Logan air side 

improvements planning project in its 

entirety. As a partner with Massport, local 

officials, and community representatives 

throughout the comprehensive process leading 

to the submission of the draft environmental 
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impact statement and environmental impact 

report, we believe that the benefits to be 

garnered by all parties weigh heavily in 

support of the project. 

The present operational posture 

within which the airport operates results in 

significant delays durir.g certain wind 

conditions. The efficiency of the airport's 

operation is severely compromised during 

these times due to the lack of a runway 

configuration compatible to the operational 

requirements otherwise addressed by the 

available runways in all other wind 

situations. 

The obvious solution to this 

problem is the implementation of Massport's 

plan which includes the construction of 

runway 14/32. The ATA cannot stress enough 

the importance of the reduction of the 

current level of delays which plague Boston 

Logan Airport, and the corresponding level of 

service which we are able to provide to our 

passengers and shippers utilizing the 

airport. 

T2.23.1 
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It is our position that the 

implementation of the entire project will 

lower the overall noise impact on the 
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surrounding co111munities. This i� due to the 

unidirectional orientation of the new runway 

and the efficiency gained which will cause a 

reduction of delayed late-night operations 

which currently impact citizens at the most 

intrusive time of the day. 

In fact, tonight I think you're 

going to see this brought to bear on that 

example precisely. Right now we are running 

anywhere up to two-and-a-half hour delays at 

Boston due to the current situation, and the 

airlines will be operating later schedules. 

Additionally, the air traffic 

system and pilot operational safety benefits 

will be realized. A lessening of fuel 

emissions from delayed aircraft on the ground 

will also result in associated economic 

benefits for the greater Boston area will be 

gained. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. GODFRIED: In the interest of 

2.23.2 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

time, the ATA will submit a more detailed 

presentation of these and all the pertinent 

items via a written submission to the 
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appropriate state, the MEPA, and the federal 

FAA agencies. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. Now 

we'll hear from Steve Stoddard. He'll be 

followed by Richard Salinni, East Boston. 

MR. STODDARD: My name is Steve 

Stoddard and I'm from the town of Winthrop. 

I'd like to start off by thanking Ro�helle 

Bennett for her courage in explaining what 

she did this evening. It was critical to the 

whole idea of the environmental protection 

that the neighborhoods and the communities 

surrounding Logan Airport need from you. 

I'd like to open by saying the EIS, 

as currently constituted, should be thrown 

out and reworked with an independent group 

and be sent back to the public for further 

comment. As a former frequent business 

traveler, not once have I thought about the 

delay time that I was going to encounter at 

any airport in the United States. It did not 

T2.24 
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influence my ideas of going to a city to make 

money even when it was San Francisco who is 

the number one delayed airport in the 

country. 

I'd like to bring up a little note 

that some people here should know about about 

Massport's concerns for our health and the 

wellness of our families. Somebody from the 

town of Chelsea had called Massport regarding 

a move that they had made for their child. 

They had moved so that the child cou�d have 

an easier time sleeping as the child is 

severely autistic. When they brought this up 

to Massport, Massport said they would look 

into it. 

This week, they received a letter 

from Massport. The letter enclosed in it had 

a Wall Street Journal article telling of 

medication the child should have at night so 

they could sleep better. 

of it. 

We do have copies 

Over the next five years, Massport 

has stated that the flights over my town 

would be reduced. When asked what the 

2.24.2 
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impacts of 10, 15, and 20 years are, they 

have been unable or unwilling to answer. 

That is totally unacceptable. They promise 

that the new runway will be unidirectional. 

The FAA makes that decision, not Massport. 

The main reason they want 14/32 is 

to reduce delays. There is conflicting data 

that shows Massport may be overstating the 

delays at Logan. I have asked for a break-

out of the reasons for delays but have seen 

nothing to spell them out. What per<;entage 

of the total delays would not be affected by 

any new runway; i.e., mechanical delays at 

the airport, pilots out sick, or flights 

delayed and then canceled for snow reasons? 

Massport has not even followed what 

the needs are in filing a complete EIS. 

Below are a couple of items that are severely 

missing from the document as far as I am 

concerned. They are all from Chapter 6 of 

the EIS contents. Section 1502-1, the 

environmental impact statement shall inform 

decision-makers and the public of the 

reasonable alternatives which would avoid or 

T2.24.2 
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minimize adverse impacts or enhance the 

quality of the human environment. 
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THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. STODDARD: We have seen nothing 

of that nature. The environmental impact 

statement should present the environmental 

impacts of the proposal and the alternatives 

in a comparative form, thus sharply defining 

the issues and providing a clear basis for 

choice. We have seen none of that. 

I am advocating enclosing a 

comprehensive up-to-date study showing all 

alternatives that are available. We should 

be looking at Otis Air Force Base, Worcester, 

Green Field, Hanscom, and further 

regionalization as well as a new airport to 

develop a plan that compares what is the best 

long-term strategy, not a quick, short-term 

fix. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Stoddard. Richard Salinni, please. 

MR. SALINNI: My name is Richard 

Salinni. I live in the Jeffrey's Point 

neighborhood of East Boston. I've lived 

T2.24.4 
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there for 47 years. First off, what alarms 

me the most -- I mean, I could tell you about 

noise all day long. I mean, I sleep like 

three hours a night, but what alarms me the 

most, in my neighborhood of East Boston, they T2.25.1 

tell me -- I heard Peter Blute, it come right 

out of his mouth, that there's going to be 

little, if no, effects on the Jeffrey's Point 

neighborhood. 

Well, I beg to differ with him. 

According to his chart in Volume 4 ot the 

environmental draft, Appendix M, Table DMl-8, 

this is on voes, right now in 1999, you're 

around a level of 200. 

in 2010, it goes to 448. 

With a higher build 

There is no place 

close, not even Eagle Hill, which is going to 

get 21,000 more flights. 

which is still damn high. 

They only go to 372 

I want them to explain to me how 

they think that goes to 448. Is it something 

to do with maybe the breeze because these 

planes have to take off into them that will 

blow the voes back into the community and 

over the brand new park that we fought 20 
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They gave us six acres of park 

land when they took 71 from Wood Island Park, 

and now they want to pollute it. 

The figures which I gave you which 

is the highest in the entire chart does not 

take into consideration background levels 

which is three tunnel vent buildings, an L 

Street power plant, and there's also a power 

station, the boiler plant on the airport. 

doesn't even take into consideration those 

levels. That's number one. 

It 

Number two, cost. They talk about 

cost in delays. Let me tell you about costs. 

Every time I leave my house it cost me. Did 

you see this traffic jam out here tonight? 

try to get to Revere and it used to take me 

15 minutes to get to Revere. It can take me 

40 minutes to get to Revere on a Friday 

night. It's insane. You're talking about 

costs? It costs me between gas and the 

I

insurance, my insurance rates are one of the 

highest in the state because every time a 

rental car in the airport gets into an 

accident, guess whose insurance it counts on? 
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Mine. 

You know the voes that come down 

and spray a nice layer of dust on everything? 

Well, that nice layer of dust causes me to 

have to leave my beautiful four-foot slider 

that I got a beautiful breeze all summer long 

that I cannot enjoy. It costs me in air 

conditioning along something like $250 

including another hundred on insurance and a 

hundred extra for gas. What's it cost me? 

Four hundred and fifty to $500. How, do you 

like that for cost? Times how many people? 

They talk about costs? 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up, 

sir. 

MR. SAL INN I: Three, what are they 

doing to increase use of other airports? 

They recently hired -- in the March edition 

of the Airport Journal it says they hired a 

Wes Harper from Boeing Corp. And what are 

his duties? The Airport Journal says he 

would focus on attracting new international 

airline service to Boston, to Logan. 

In wrapping up, I'd just like to 
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say I seen an interesting anti-smoking 

commercial this morning at 5 o'clock on TV 

where it showed elders dying of smoke and 

children picking it up, and the bottom line 

was, don't take it personal, it's just big 

business without a conscience. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: I'm sorry. I

didn't announce the next speaker. I 

apologize if I mispronounce this name. Joe 

Palenza. Following him will be Karen 

Madalina from East Boston. 
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MR. PALENZA: Good evening. I'm a 

lifelong resident of East Boston, the Eagle 

Hill area to be specific. I'm also the 

chairperson of the East Boston Land Use 

Council which is one of the oldest councils 

and committees in East Boston. On March 

25th, we had an invitation for Massport to 

come to our meeting. Not only do we 

represent the East Boston Land Use Council, 

we represent the whole East Boston community. 

At that time, Massport refused to come to our 

meeting, without any notification, without 

giving us the reason why, and I think we need 

2.26 
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an apology for that. 

The East Boston Land Use Council 

voted to oppose the building of runway 14/32, 

the center field taxiway, and the lowering of 

the minimum of the height of the approach. 

Also, the East Boston committee is basically 

coming closer together on this because at the 

meeting at Spinelli's that Massport came to, 

everybody was listening to Mr. Blute going on 

and on about his rhetoric, whatever he was 

talking about, I really didn't unde�stand 

him. 

But anyway, I have to thank Mr. 

Blute and Mr. Cellucci for one thing only, 

and this is the only time you'll see me 

thanking them. That's for bringing the East 

Boston community together more than ever 

before since I've been around. And also, I 

want to leave a message for Mr. Cellucci. 

do sign your paycheck. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. Next 

We 

we'll hear from Karen Madalina, and she will 

be followed by John O'Connor. 

MS. MADALINA: My name is Karen 

12.26.1 
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Madalina. I'm chairperson of the Jeffrey's 

Point Neighborhood Association. I 'm on the 

Green Way Council, East Boston Land Use 

Advisory Council. I'm a lifelong resident of 

East Boston. I'm opposed to 14/32 and the 

center field taxiway. The Jeffrey's Point 

Neighborhood Association had a meeting in 

February. The Massport Authority came and 

gave their presentation. Tonight is my 

fourth time listening to their presentation, 

and the more they do it, the better they get. 

If they had been at the East Boston 

Land Use Council, then that would have been 

my fifth time. They are using divide and 

conquer strategy to try to divide this 

community, and as Joe said, it hasn't worked. 

We think that there are other options to 

runway 14/32 and the center field taxiway. 

This is also the Jeffrey's Point Neighborhood 

Association who voted to oppose it. 

were 150 people there. 

There 

The communities should not be 

penalized for Massport Authority's poor 

planning, and them not taking a long-range 

T2.27.· 
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approach. Their band-aid approach is 

unacceptable. We're concerned about the 

quality of life issues, the environmental 

impact. 

117 

I'm going fast because I just want 

to reiterate everything that all the other 

people that are here this evening that have 

spoke about the environmental impact. We're 

concerned about the quality of life. We want 

environmental justice in our. community. They 

talk about soundproofing, but there'? noise, 

air quality that we're con�erned about, the 

health hazards particularly to the elderly, 

the children. 

I made telephone calls to get 

people to come to this meeting. I spoke to 

mothers who are concerned, their children 

have got ear infections, asthma, the elderly 

with the breathing problems. Dollars cannot 

-- I'm hearing from all the business people 

about the cost of dollars. Well, the cost of 

dollars cannot I'm getting nervous now --

but the cost of dollars cannot take the place 

of the quality of life and the health of the 

T2.27.2 
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people that live in our surrounding 

communities. 
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One thing that peop�e have said, 

Logan Airp0rt is like a five-�ound bag. You 

cannot take ten pounds and stuff it into a 

five-pound bag. 

justice. 

We demand environmental 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. MADALINA: And I'd like to say 

that the draft EIS and the EIR is inadequate. 

They use outdated studies and the figures 

that were used, the FAA modeling did not 

adhere to the qualifications. Lack of 

alternative studies. What about Hanscom 

Airport? I read in the Boston Globe that 

Blute talked about Worcester Airport. He 

never mentioned Hanscom Airport. 

other alternatives. 

There are 

They also take credit for 

Manchester, using Manchester, Providence. 

The reason why people go there is because the 

airlines offer cheaper fares. You can go 

from Manchester Airport to Texas for $200, 

whereas if you use Logan Airport, it's $500. 

2.27.3 
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Again, we want environmental justice. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, ma'am. 

Now we'll hear from John O'Connor. 

MR. 0' COi�NOR: I'm John o·c0nnor. 

I'm part of the CARE coalition. I'm here to 

lend my voice to the neighbors to say no, no 

way, never, no more to 14/32. Let me just 

say that I do environmental technology for a 

living. If anyone ever wants to get bored 

out of their minds, I have ttiree books I've 

written on the topic, so I know some�hing 

about these environmental impact studies. 

And I'll tell you, this study isn't 

worth the paper it's printed on. This study 

is, at best, intellectually dishonest, and at 

worst, it's a book of half truths and lies. 

The CARE coalition is going to submit a very 

detailed people's environmental impact study 

to give the neighbors a clue as to what's 

really going on because this doesn't do it. 

But I'll tell you, if you look at 

the numbers, it reminds me of a book I read 

in college in a statistics course. It was 

called How to Lie with Statistics, and I'll 

T2.28 
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just walk you through some of it and you'll 

get the detailed written comments later 

because you can't do it justice in three 

minutes. 
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But anyhow, one is, you know, 

there's talk about the delays. Well, if you 

really read the numbers in here, the delay 

situation has gotten better in the last few 

years, not worse. Number two, if you read 

FAA statistics, they say there's only a 3 

percent delay factor. Massport is s9ying 

it's 20 percent. Where docs the truth lie? 

If you look at the details, this 

only solves the congestion problem for five 

years. They're not being intellectually 

honest about one fact here. They're building 

the capacity of this airport, and all the 

studies that they have printed up until this 

point have talked about moving this airport 

to handle roughly 20 million to 40 million 

passengers in the next 15 years and that's 

the truth. They're expanding this airport to 

almost double the traffic in the coming years 

and you don't see that clearly in this 

2.28.i 
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report. 

There's little or nothing about 

these new planes. These new planes are going 

to be able to accommodate upwards of 500 to 

600 passengers and will reduce some of the 

noise, they say, but the pollution from these 

new planes is going to bP a lot worse. Talk 

to Boeing about this and they'll give you the 

nine yards. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. O'CONNOR: Finally, th�re is 

little or nothing as to how this airport 

impacts our public health. They care more 

about -- hey, I'm a bird lover, right? -- but 

they care more about the birds in this report 

than they do about the people. What are they 

going to do with the birds out here? They're 

going to move the birds to Cape Cod. Hey, 

are they offering to buy us homes in Cape 

Cod? No. 

it. 

This report is worthless. 

THE MODERATOR: Next we have 

Richard Lynds. 

Reject 

MR. LYNDS: Thank you. My name is 

T2.28 3 
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Richard Lynds, L-Y-N-D-S. My family and I 

are lifelong residents of the East Boston 

community, and I'm here this evening as an 

attorney who's familiar wilh the 

environmental review process to talk about 

the inadequacies of the draft environmental 

122 

impact statement and impact report. I'm also 

here to express my opposition to Massport's 

plan to construct runway 14/32 and the center 

field taxiway. 

Like most of us who live in this 

community, unlike the many people we've heard 

who represent the airline industries, we 

already know that Logan is situated on land 

ill-suited to house never mind the nation's 

16th busiest airport, the nation's 16th 

busiest bus terminal. Although Massport 

plans to construct a new runway which 

promises to place less flights over the 

surrounding communities, their approach 

serves only as a temporary band-aid solution 

to a much bigger problem that they·re 

ignoring. 

Massport predicts that passenger 

2.29.1 
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growth at Logan will increase from 25 million 

or so passengers to 35 or 40 million in the 

next ten years. Furthermore, operations at 

Logan which currently peak at l20 per hour 

are expected to increase as well, and 

Massport can't deny that. While Massport 

cites the need for a new runway at Logan to 

help solve efficiency problems, a better 

solution might have been something that 

solved their capacity problems. 

And there's no question that a new 

runway will help increase capacity at Logan. 

According to the draft environmental impact 

statement, current flight demand at Logan can 

be accommodated on three runway 

configurations with minimal delay. By 

constructing a new runway, Massport and the 

FAA will be able to operate many more flights 

into Logan while keeping delays down to the 

so-called acceptable level. In my opinion, 

this is a capacity increase, not an 

efficiency increase, and it's something the 

community does not need. 

One thing I couldn't help notice is 

T2.29.2 
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part of the scope for the draft environmental 

impact statement issued in 1995, Secretary 

Trudy Cox required Massport to examine 

al�ernatives of using existing airports 

instead of constructing a new runway. In 

fact, she referred to comments which 

suggested expanding the use of Hanscom Field 

which is close to Boston and owned by 

Massport, but the PEIS and the DEIR ignore 

Hanscom's potential for relieving anything 

other than general aviation traffic. 

Since the ENF was released in '95, 

the popularity of regional airports such as 

T.F. Green and Manchester have increased 

dramatically. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. LYNDS: I will. But Massport 

continues to ignore expanding the use of 

Hanscom despite the relatively low number of 

operations at that facility. For more than 

25 years, this community has endured the 

prospect of an additional runway. Massport 

cites the project will provide improvements 

to alleviate the arrival and departure 

T .29.� 
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problem, but in the very same breath, they 

talk about how in order to meet the projected 

demand of passengers at Logan, a new runway 

is necessary. 

Massport can't have it both ways. 

rt·s either efficiency for today or expansion 

for tomorrow. The communities opposing a new 

runway at Logan Airport have spoken in a 

unified and loud voice. We don't want 

another runway, and we bel�eve that our 

communities have shouldered the burd�n long 

enough. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Lynds. 

MR. LYNDS: I'm wrapping up now. 

As the state and federal agencies responsible 

for protecting our environmental rights and 

our environmental justice, I ask that you 

assess the burden that our community is being 

asked to face once again, and consider the 

inadequacies of these documents. 

for your time. 

I thank you 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

Mary Berninger. I apologize if I 
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mispronounced your name. 

MS. BERNINGER: You did what 

everyone does. It's Mar� Berninger, and it's 

B-E-R-N-I-N-G-E-R.

THE MODERATOR: Go ahead, Ms. 

Berninger. 

MS. BERNINGER: I live on St. 

Andrew Road in the Orient Heights section of 

East Boston. 

THE MODERATOR: Before you start, 

let me announce that the next speaker will be 

Mary Ellen Welsh from East Boston. 

MS. BERNINGER: I'd like to outline 

for you my reasons for being in strong 

opposition to the Massport Authority's 

proposed new runway, otherwise known as 

runway 14/32, the proposed center ·field 

taxiway, and the proposed reduced minimums as 

they pertain to environmental justice, and 

I'd like to couch them in terms that have to 

do with your implied and very, very specific 

mission statement with regard to protecting 

the environment. 

The existing court ordered 

2.30 
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injunction against the runway serves to 

protect the environmental interest of East 

Boston residents and should not be 

overturned. The reasons behind the 

injunction remain sound. Our community 

should not be asked to absorb additional 

negative environmental burdens without all 

other alternatives having been studied and 

serious implementation of all alternatives 

attempted. 

Please do not be swayed by_ the 

argument that this runway is needed to help 

alleviate delays at Logan International 

Airport for the tourist industry or for 

business travelers coming to Boston. By 
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Massport's own figures, fully 57 percent of 

all passengers arriving at Logan or departing 

Logan are residents of communities located 

west of Route I-95 and Route I-495. 

Clearly, the logic of siting 

another airport nearer to those residents 

cannot be denied. Such a new airport would 

serve to enhance the justice of not allowing 

more negative burdens here in Boston, and 

T2.30.1 
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would bring those passengers closer to their 

homes. 

I would also ask that you consider 

the impact the airport currently has on the 

health of residents of East Boston. Our 

children's overall well-being is being 

compromised daily by the negative effects of 

the pollution created by the airplanes and 

the attendant traffic going to and from 

Logan. That includes cars, taxis, 

limousines, buses, and cargo trucks. 

The infrastructure of our community 

cannot withstand additional burdens which 

would be evident if runway 14/32 is built. 

Massport's presentations have alluded to the 

5,000-foot runway as being primarily for 

commuter planes and being necessary because 

of the wind patterns here in Boston, while a 

runway that is a mere 280 feet short of a 

mile which can accommodate 100 passenger jets 

creates an unfair environmental burden on 

East Boston. 

With careful planning, another 

airport could be designed with a runway 

2.30.3 
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configuration that would take into account 

all possible wind patterns and the problem 

would not be duplicated. I live right near 

129 

the Bays Water Street area, and I am 

adamantly opposed to the reduced minimums 

because at the point of deciding to abort the 

landing, we would be most greatly affected by 

it, so I want that on record. 

For the health and safety of all 

persons in East Boston who are trying to live 

a somewhat reasonable quality of lif� and 

whom should not be considered expendable to 

satisfy the needs of the traveling public, I 

ask that your agency deny Massport's request 

to sanction runway 14/32, the center field 

taxiway, and the reduced minimums. Thank 

you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. Next 

will be Mary Ellen Welsh, and following Ms. 

Welsh we'll have Tony Gambale. 

MS. WELSH: I'm Mary Ann Welsh and 

I live in the Jeffrey's Point neighborhood of 

East Boston. I'd like to comment, number 

one, about the inadequacies in the EIR; and 

T2.31 
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two, about the concept of environmental 

justice, but before I begin, I would like to 

address just something that Mr. Saltmarsh 

said at the very beginning of the hearing. 

That was, he was touting the 

advantages of having the runway because it 

would send more flights over the water, but 

in fact, the runway, the flights that go over 

the water would impact us in East Boston, 

they would impact the people who are in the 

seaport district, and all the housing that's 

along the waterfront now and the new housing 

that's being proposed including that being 

proposed by Massport Authority. 

The other issue is that while those 

flights would go over the water, they would, 

in a certain runway configuration, send twice 

as many or three times as many off of 27 over 

Boston Harbor, but then over very densely

populated neighborhoods in Boston and beyond. 

And at the other end, it would send 

three times as many flights over very 

populated neighborhoods beginning in East 

Boston's Eagle Hill, and then on to Chelsea, 

2.31.1 
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Everett, Malden, Somerville, and so on. So 

the advantages of the runway sending flights 

over the water are not advantages at all for 

people who live under those other flight 

tracks. 

We were looking for some experts to 

look at this document tha�•s under 

consideration by MEPA. We found a document 

that was written by the Society of Senior 

Engineers, and they cited in that document 

several places where this document i� 

inadequate, and I won't cite them all, but in 

the CEQ sections including 1502, 1, 2E, 14, 

14A, B, C, D, and F, and others which I will 

give to you in my written comments, where the 

document doesn't meet environmental 

regulation standards. 

In addition, our community 

consultants, in their review of the document, 

use many examples where deficiencies exist in 

the EIR/EIS. These professional technical 

experts substantiate and confirm the 

arguments and positions the community people 

have made over the years, and especially have 

T2.31.1 
(cont.) 
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made about the current airport expansion 

proposal. 

This representation of data to 

substantiate a certain point of view is found 

throughout the EIR. This is confirmed and 

illustrated by the community consultants to 

the CAC. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. WELSH: As an example, in 

Jeffrey's Point with takeoffs on the new 

runway 14, the day-night contours in,the EIR 

show that the noise level would not reach 60, 

but yet in another table called times above 

noises levels, the information contradicts 

those figures. The times above noise level 

in the appendix show there would be an 

increase to the 65 DB threshold under option. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Ms. 

Welsh. Tony Gambale, please. He will be 

followed by Stephen Brown. 

MR. GAMBALE: Good evening. My 

name is Tony Gambale I live at 169 Condor 

Street. I was born on this island 61 years 

ago. I'm a machinist by trade, a pretty good 

2.31.2 
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machinist. At 61, I still like to learn 

things. I want to address something to the 

fine people of Massport. 

Why do you want to patch up 

Massport? The airport's old, it's falling 

apart. Something that goes around in my 

head, you've got South Weymouth Naval Air 

Station which was just abandoned by the 

government. It's capable of handling B52 

bombers. Why is it that nobody once tonight 

ever mentioned that airport? It's a};)Out a 

15-minute drive from here and maybe a 10-

minute drive from downtown Boston. 

As I say, I like to learn. Can 

133 

anyone from Massport tell me why no one's 

ever suggested using the South Weymouth Naval 

Air Station, other than the fact that the 

people in South Weymouth say they don't want 

it used as an airport because it will bring 

the value of their property down? 

why you don't want to use it? 

Is that 

Why don·t you do me a favor? I

lived here 61 years. Buy me out and I could 

move somewhere, I don't know where I'll move 

T2.32.1 
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because I was born and raised here, and maybe 

for the next two or three or four or five 

years that I got left to life, I won't have 

to listen to your noise. Easter Sunday 

morning I turned 61 years old. 

morning, the sorties come over. 

5:30 in the 

I thought I 

was in Vietnam. 5 o'clock the planes 

started. 

The evening before that, I went to 

a vigil mass and I had communion, and there's 

5 o ' c 1 o c k i n t h e mo r n i n g I ' m cu r s i n g ,• This 

went on, may God strike me dead, this went on 

all morning. Look into South Weymouth. 

Either that, or buy me out and give me a kick 

in the ass and get me out of here. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Gambale. Stephen Brown, please. Mr. Brown 

will be followed by Susan Grogan. 

MR. BROWN: How are you doing? My 

name is Stephen Brown. I'm a resident of 

East Boston. I was born and raised here, I 

still live here. I'm also a business owner 

in the city of Revere, and I want to speak --

I didn't really prepare anything. I figured, 

2.33 
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But I've listened to a lot 

of people here and they spoke a lot of 

concern. 

One thing that I've noticed is, I 

mean, I've got a 15-minute walk, not even, at 

a slow speed from my house to Wonderland 

Station. One day, with the chaos of traffic, 

it took me, no lie, 35 minutes to get from my 

house to Wood Island Station, three city 

blocks. 

Expanding the runways, you, know, 

you can talk all that jargon you want, you 

can give me all your reports that you can pay 

for, but the thing that I see here is we talk 

about bringing in more -- well, we want to 

alleviate delays. I won't deny there's 

delays. I can watch them from my house. 

We talk about trying to increase 

safety down the airport. How many times 

during the course of a day does it take when 

a plane comes in for a landing and it gets 

aborted because maybe someone approaches the 

runway slow? Maybe that just has to do with 

management as opposed to traffic. Travel, 
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yeah, a lot of people come in and out of 

Boston. They want to come enjoy our 

historical society here, but unfortunately 

it's being diminished by the airport. 
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Back in the early '90s, my house 

went through the soundproofing fiasco, I'll 

call it, because it was nothing but a fiasco, 

and when they were doing my house, I'm saying 

to myself, something's up, you know. And 

then I see the park being built down the 

waterfront, nice park, but I also say, 

something's up. 

You know, it's just kind of sugar 

coating everything to pacify the people of 

East Boston, Chelsea, Winthrop, Revere and 

all the other surrounding communities. 

the city of Revere, Route 60 is a major 

In 

traveled road. It was probably built, God, 

probably in the '20s to accommodate 20 cars 

back then. I think it was a runway then. 

But the thing is, too, there's a 

lot of times when people in Revere, and I've 

spoken on behalf of the people of Revere, 

argued about fire apparatus trying to get up 
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Route 60 to North Revere. 
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Traffic is a major 

issue. Expanding the runways, expanding the 

size of the buildings is not the issue 

Massport should be looking at. 

Massport should be looking at 

management control and trying to figure out 

how are we going to alleviate the problems 

that exist now before creating more problems? 

The taxi in the middle, you know, something 

kind of bugs me there, too, because I 

remember watching through Cablevisio� at one 

point in time when we started cleaning the 

Boston Harbor, and at one point they were 

barging all the dirt out, and then at one 

point they couldn't barge it out because 

someone was complaining about something. 

THE MODERATOR: Try to wrap it up, 

sir. 

MR. BROWN: Sure, no problem. If I 

remember correctly, they were dumping some of 

the bottom of the Boston Harbor in between 

the runways, and if I remember correctly 

reading in the paper something about PCB or 

something which is a cancer-causing agent. 
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I'm no science guy but it's just amazing how 

much bull could be published and not state 

the real facts. 

I think people would probabiy work 

with Massport if Massport was straight and 

honest with them, but it's come to the point 

that people have said enough is enough. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Brown. Susan Grogan, please, and following 

her we'll hear from Anthony Nash. Susan 

Grogan? Anthony Nash? Is Louis Covino in 

the audience? I'm sorry, Mr. Nester, I 

couldn't read your handwriting. You're up. 

MR. NESTER: My name is Anthony 

Nester from East Boston. I'm from the 

heights here. That's where I live. This 

morning I wake up and go out on my front 

porch and what do I smell? Jet A fuel 

blowing at me from a triple 7 from British 

Airways. I went in the house, went down the 

cellar so I could breathe better. 

I'm not trying to get mad. The 

noise level's got to cool down, get rid of 

the 27s, get rid of the 737s, and get rid of 

12.34 
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the DC8s at 11:30 at night, at quarter of 2 

in the morning blasting down the runway. 
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That's it. I've had enough noise level. You 

people can do it. And another thing. Don't 

put another runway, please. I'm asking you 

nicely to chill out, man. That's the way it 

is. 

THE MODERATOR: Louis Covino? Art 

Flavin from Air Winthrop. Following Mr. 

Flavin will be Fred R. Moore from Saugus. 

MR. FLAVIN: My name is Art Flavin. 

I'm a resident of Winthrop. I live in an 

area that supposedly isn't anywhere near a 

flight path, but I'm pretty tired because I 

got woken up this morning at 5:30, and 

tonight I won't be able to get to bed until 

after 11:30 even though the average noise for 

today is probably way below 65 DB. 

But the point that I want to make 

is we'd like -- I think the proponents would 

like us to believe that there is some master 

plan that 14/32 fits into. I don't believe 

there is a plan, no clear plan anyway. 

plan doesn't consist of a nice slide 

A 

T2.35 
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presentation, of a power plant presentation 

with a few bullets on it. 

140 

I believe that Green and Manchester 

grew Decause of market furc�s. Nobody 

stepped up ahead of it. A plan means you get 

ahead of the need, predict the requirements, 

you put programs and investments in place, 

and you're there before the need becomes 

urgent. 

airports. 

That didn't happen at those two 

It happened because Logan is so 

beyond capacity that people got frustrated 

with it. 

The signs of obsolescence are 

coming in, as any business could see. As

soon as there's another alternative, people 

are going elsewhere. Now, if there is a 

plan, I'd like to know what it is. Tell me 

what you think is going to happen to divert 

the planes in five or ten years. 

How many people are going to be 

taking high-speed rail? How many people are 

going to be using city-side air terminals? 

How many people are going to be using the 

regional airports? We're even getting 
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signals that the regional airports are going 

to max out. 

What I can't understand is, it's so 

obvious that anybody that's done any 

strategic planning looks at this and says, 

there isn't one. If there was, people 

wouldn't be talking about having a blue 

ribbon commission. 

One of the disappointing things is, 

I wish there were some busiDess people here, 

how can a business executive responstble for 

his company and responsible for the jobs in 

his company, has to look five and ten years 

in to the future and still support something 

like this that is so obviously lacking in 

planning? It's unbelievable. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. FLAVIN: What we need to do is 

start solving the problem. Get off this 

debate about 14/32, admit the airport is 

obsolete, divert our efforts to solving the 

transportation problem. 

THE MODERATOR: Fred Moore from 

Saugus. 
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MR. MOORE: Thank you very much. 

THE MODERATOR: Hang on just as 

second. Following Mr. Moore will be Anthony 

fetrucelli from East Boston. 

MR. MOORE: This is going to be my 

only presentation on this issue. I deal with 

a lot of alternative transportation advocacy 

in my neck of the woods and I have an uncle 

who lives in Winthrop on Shirley Avenue and I 

visit him frequently so I know firsthand the 

nature of this problem. 

First of all, let's get rid of all 

the fire and brimstone and neighborhood 

demagoguery on this issue and talk about what 

is the larger picture that these people, the 

proponents of this runway are looking at 

essentially, the nutshell things. Improved 

mobility, promoting commerce and prosperity, 

okay, very noble goals, right? 

But I have a way with three words 

that we could improve mobility, mitigate 

environmental impacts, and truly address 

capacity, congestion, and mobility problems 

for the 21st century, yet this has been 

2.36 
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glossed over and fluffed aside as kind of an 

aside. Three words, people, high-speed rail. 

Now, the thing is, when we say 

we're Lalking about looking at the 

alternatives, frankly this crowd on both 

sides of the aisle I am really disappointed 

with. Essentially you 've been talking about, 

well, let's put the airport somewhere else. 

Let's take our problems and put them on 

somebody else. Everybody h?S said about how 

obnoxious a form of transportation that 

aircraft gas turbine has done to 

civilization. 

But, you know, the people who live 

in these other places that you have suggested 

the airport go to are just like you. They 

don't want it, either. Would you prefer to 

live a mile from an airport or a train 

station? Which would have less environmental 

impact? When we're looking at what will 

really mitigate and what's the true mobility 

picture, are we really looking at all the 

alternatives, or are we just looking at 

continuing government subsidy of the airline 
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industry because all the research and 

development for the aircraft gas turbine is 

dispense money? 
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So, you know, you've got the NIMBY 

factor out there, and locating airports out 

in the boondocks when there isn't enough 

critical mass of people to complain about 

siting is just an engine for suburban sprawl. 

And do you know that economic development, 

the new frontier, is not out on 495 in 

sprawlsville, it is here. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. MOORE: I'm a new urbanist and 

this is what we should be looking at. We 

should be planning now for more inter-modal 

transportation, and I'm appealing to you 

people to get a hold of your state and 

national legislators to increase funding for 

high-speed rail. There is no rail trust fund 

like there is an aviation trust fund. 

Heckling does not increase your credibility. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Moore. 

MR. MOORE: Thank you very much. 
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THE MODERATOR: 

please. 

MR. PETRUCELLI: 
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Anthony Petrucelli, 

Thank you. My 

namt is Anthony Petrucelli and I'm a lifelong 

resident of East Boston and I currently 

reside at 87 Orient Ave. I just want to 

first of all thank all of the residents who 

are here tonight in opposition for this 

proposal. You are a credit to your community 

staying out late at night. It's almost 9:30, 

and you deserve a round of applause !Or 

yourselves. So let's give a round of 

applause for everyone who's here tonight. 

The residents have done a wonderful 

job in explaining to you why they're opposed 

based on the air traffic and the 

environmental impacts. I want to talk 

briefly about another impact that is directly 

related to this proposal that no one has 

touched on. 

In order for Massport to build 

runway 14/32, Massport needs to demolish and 

relocate two existing air cargo facilities 

that are located on the current location on 

T2.37 
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the airport where they want to build runway 

14/32. There is a proposal among many right 

now that will bring an additional 1850 

vehicular trips per day to an already over

congested neighborhood of East Boston and its 

surrounding communities Chelsea and Revere. 

Suffolk Downs recently had an 

article in the real estate section of the 

Sunday Globe, of all places, not in the metro 

region, not in the city weekly, it was buried 

in the real estate section, and it was just a 

small story, to develop 25 acres of land as 

airplane facilities. It doesn't make any 

sense. 

I don't understand why Massport 

can't understand that in order to build this 

runway, you need to expand into our 

neighborhoods. That's a point that needs to 

be made. There·s no more room to go. Go 

elsewhere. 

don't care. 

Go to Hanscom, go to Worcester, I 

There's just nowhere else for 

you to go and it•s self-explanatory, and the 

need to expand those air cargo facilities is 

just a detriment to our community. Go over 

T .37.1 
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on Eastern Ave. in Chelsea. There's all 

kinds of airplane facilities, park-and-fly, 

car rentals. 
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T�ose are the issues that are 

concerning me as an East Boston resident, not 

necessarily just the airplanes, the noise. 

We all live with that every day. Something 

has to stop. This needs to come to an end. 

We need to just stop where we are right now. 

No more airport expansion, period. Not just 

the runway, no more airport expansio�, 

period. 

Airplane facilities, car rentals, 

that's the air we breathe in our community. 

That's what you have to see. I don't know 

how it can be made any more clear. In order 

for them to expand, they need to come into 

our neighborhood. That's such an important 

point that's missed in the air side 

improvement program proposal that Massport 

pitches. So thank you, everyone in 

attendance tonight. Thank you very much. 

THE MODERATOR: 

MR. ASCOLILLO: 

Mr. Ascolillo. 

Good evening. My T2.38 
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name is Hugo Ascolillo, and I'm a lifelong 

resident of East Boston for 71 years. The 

airport is across the street from my house. 

The original airport was across the street 

from my house and I still live there. I

148 

heard a lot of things tonight against runway 

14/32 and the taxiway and all this, and I 

agree with it all. 

can say to it. 

There's not much more I 

I just want to say this, is that I 

am an expert resident. I know what it is to 

be a resident at an airport. I don't need 

statistics to tell me what's good and what's 

bad about it. Now, I've done a lot of 

traveling around the world especially Europe 

in the last 20 years, and every airport, 

major airport that I went to in Europe from 

London, Milan, Berlin, Paris, Rome, Athens, 

every one of these airports have two major 

airports, and none of them are 10 or 20 

minutes from downtown of any one of the major 

cities that I mentioned. None of them are 10 

or 20 minutes, and I never gave any thought 

about how long it would take me to get to 
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Rome, Athens, Paris when I got there. 

My argument is this. Logan Airport 

is 75 years old, four years older than me. 

feel my age. I want to do a lot of things 

but my body won't let me do them. Logan 

Airport, formerly the Boston Municipal 

Airport, has served Boston, the commonwealth 

of Massachusetts, the United States of 

America, and the world in them 75 years. 

Let's give Logan a break. She 

served us in World War II, she served us in 

Vietnam, she served us over the Cuban 

I 

missile crisis with B52 bombers, I don't know 

how many airports can say this, with atomic 

bombs and hydrogen bombs on its runways, and 

we never complained about it. 

THE MODERATOR: 

MR. ASCOLILLO: 

Please wrap it up. 

Logan Airport is a 

grand old dame of airports in New England. 

Let's treat her with respect. 

Enough is enough. 

Let her go. 

THE MODERATOR: Next is Thomas 

McCarthy from East Boston, please. Mr. 

McCarthy will be followed by Roberta Horn 
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from East Boston. 

MR. McCARTHY: My name is Thomas 

McCarthy, and I'd first like to thank you for 

coming and staying this late to hear the 

concerns of the people of this community, but 

my concern is that you're listening and I 

certainly hope you are. 

I understand it's difficult for you 

and for Massport to be here, but the reason 

it's difficult is because the way this issue 

is being handled and this issue itself is so 

wrong and so grotesquely unjust. As an 

environmental protection agency, one of the 

jobs --

I also came here tonight with this 

button on as well as this one because I'm 

also a candidate for a state rep., but I took 

it off because I don't stand in front you as 

a candidate for state rep. I stand in front 

of you as a lifelong resident of East Boston, 

third generati�n. I've been around long 

enough that I remember Wood Island Park. I

remember Neptune Road which was a beautiful 

environmental area, tree-lined, absolutely 

2.39 
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gorgeous. 

The environmental impact that Logan 

has had incrementally on this community over 

the years has been enormous. 

five kids in this community. 

i'm raising 

I hope a couple 

of them will stay and I'll have a fourth 

generation of my family living in this 

community, but I want them to live somewhere 

that is environmentally sound enough to have 

a family, to raise a family, to be where you 

can just live without the constant 

You know, the NIMBY argument that 

was made, without the constant -- it's not 

about this being in my backyard.because Miss 

Desrosiers, when she gave her short 

presentation, she said something and it has 

to do with environmental justice, because as 

an environmental protection agency you should 

be thinking about environmental justice. 

She said that the second airport 

study, it was deemed that it was impossible 

to build a second airport because of the 

social and environmental consequences which 

the areas might suffer. Well, if you built 
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the second airport, it might handle one-half 

of the traffic that Logan handles, so how is 

it that an airport in the suburbs, the white 

collar suburbs, handling one-half o� the 

environmental impact that we're already 

bearing in this community is environmentally 

just and you should just put the entire 

burden on the blue collar communities that 

surround Boston. 

Environmental justice is something 

that should be considered, and a secpnd 

airport bearing one-half of the burden we've 

been bearing for years is something which 

should be considered and which the agency 

should be pushing for. 

Also, one last thing is they keep 

talking about the runway bringing the flights 

out over the water, and anyone with any 

common sense will tell you that when you're 

standing behind a jet, the roar is much 

louder. I know a little bit about aviation. 

If you're taking off over the water, it's 

because the wind is blowing off the water 

into our neighborhoods, so when those jets 

T2.39.1 
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are taking off, the roar of the sound is 

being carried by the wind even more into our 

neighborhoods and the fumes are being carried 

off the water into our neighborhoods, so 

saying they're going over the water is not 

doing us any justice because we're still 

getting the same amount of _pollution and 

noise. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Roberta Horn, 

please. Following Ms. Horn will be Anthony 

DiBennedetto. 

MS. HORN: My name is Roberta Horn. 

I live on St. Andrew Road in East Boston, and 

I've lived on the same street for over 62 

years. 

doing. 

My concern is with this study they're 

In Volume 1 on Page 2-9, they show a 

map of all the commercial airlines. Hanscom 

is not there. There goes their credibility. 

Misrepresentation by omission. 

Volume 3 on Page 4, there's a 

decision about changing the flight. The 

graph shows Saratoga Street as the last 

street before the water. Misrepresentation 

by omission. There are two streets after 

T2.39.3 
(cont.) 

T2.40 

T2.40.1 

T2.40.2 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

154 

Saratoga Street towards the water, St. Andrew 

Road and Bays Water Street. 

They also refer to that little 

inlet there as Boston Harbor which it 

technically is, but I've never heard of it, 

and as a matter of fact, Massport, on their 

map of the Bays Water Street buffer zone, 

their own graph, map, or whatever you want to 

call it, they refer to that narrow body of 

water as Boston Inner Harbor tidal basin. 

Now, when you tell someone, oh, 

there's Boston Harbor between Saratoga Street 

and Boston Harbor, there are two more 

streets, there's a narrow body of water. It 

is technically Boston Harbor, but that's a 

misrepresentation also because it is a tidal 

basin. I used to swim to the airport from 

Bays Water Street when I was ten years old 

and I'm not a strong swimmer. 

Also, when they abort the aircraft 

over the water with all the thrusts, the 

force of the engine going back into the 

homes. And they talk about having less 

pollution with the center field taxiway. 

T .40.2 
cont.} 
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Well, I'll tell you, there's a November 

taxiway that's near Constitution Beach. 

They're supposed to have -- I hear this isn't 

true now -- but they•v� always had no more 

than five large jet aircraft on November 

taxiway. 

Any Sunday night in the summer, you 

can go there between 4 and 7 o'clock and you 

will see at least 15. They're going to put 

the center field taxiway. If the planes take 

off over the water, their rear is go�ng to be 

towards the Bays Water Street area. They 

will not have just one plane. They will sit 

there because the more planes, the more room 

they can squeeze into -- I'm sorry, I'm a 

little confused here, but they just put too 

many planes where they don't belong. 

It won't be, oh, two or three 

planes on the center field taxiway. They 

will be backed up there just as they are now 

and just as they are on the November taxiway 

eery summer that I witness, and Miss 

Desrosiers knows this from when she was with 

the noise abatement office. 
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Please wrap it up. 

MS. HORN: Okay. What I want to 

say, too, is we need to breathe. We need, I 

need, we need, I need to breathe, I need to 

live, I need to sleep. We have planes that 

come over landing on 4 left, I believe. They 

skim the treetops, and I have videos of this, 

and people run out of their homes in fear 

because they're afraid a plane's going to 

land there. And you can all check my 

comments to Massport, but we are a w9rking-

class area. Are we lesser people? Are we 

worth less to you? Does the term 

environmental justice mean anything? 

your decision. 

It's 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Ms. 

Horn. Anthony DiBennedetto, please. 

Following him will be David Rudolph from 

Chelsea. 

MR. DiBENNEDETTO: It's 

DiBennedetto, like Tony Bennett. 

THE MODERATOR: I'm sorry. 

MR. DiBENNEDETTO: Just a couple of 

months ago, I went to St. Martin and in St. 

T .41 
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Martin at the airport, it's an old-fashioned 

style of an airport where you still use the 

stairs to come down. They don't have that 

caterpillar that comes out to meet the plane. 

The plane was just sitting there idling as I 

came down those stairs, and the stink from 

that jet engine just idling, I could tell it 

doesn't use a catalytic converter or run on 

unleaded gas like the way we are required to 

use on our automobiles. 

I don't know what sort of 

inspection the Environmental Prote6tion 

Agency has for airplanes and the amount of 

pollution that they could spit out, but 

that's just a quick observation as far as I'm 

concerned. 

I wanted to say something about -

too bad he's not here any more, the man from 

the Mass. Aeronautics Commission. As far as 

a second airport goes, he said that the 

airport that would have been situated out in 

Fort Devens was too far away and the airlines 

wouldn't go that far. Out in Colorado, the 

new Denver International Airport is 40 miles 
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from Denver. It is a state of the art 

airport with state of the art technology. 

Stapleton was a lot closer to the city of 
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Denver. It was practically in Denver. 

didn't say, let's build a new runway. 

They 

They 

went out and built a new airport, and that's 

the difference. 

We are so far behind here as far as 

band-aid approach, but let me get into the 

environmental because we don't have that much 

time. You know, what I get upset abput is 

when they try to compare the city of Boston 

with the city of Seattle because they're 

basically sort of the same size. 

different as night and day. 

They are as 

The city of Boston was established 

in the early 1600s and the city streets were 

designed as cow paths. They are not 

highways. The North End, East Boston, South 

Boston, Winthrop, all around the 

neighborhoods,. those streets are not going to 

get any bigger today, tomorrow, or a hundred 

years from now. They cannot accommodate the 

overflow from Logan International Airport. 
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As far as the Big Dig supposedly 

trying to relieve some of this congestion, 

the Big Dig was designed to relieve the 

congestion that is there now, not for any 
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increase. There's only one lane going to be 

going one way and the other way, so where's 

the plan? Where's the infrastructure? 

I mean, everybody's talking about 

thousands of more flights and the delays that 

we get. What about the delays that we have 

just trying to get home? What about the 

delays of the tunnel backed up a11· the way to 

the North End? What about the delays in the 

tunnel backed up all the way on Chelsea 

Street? 

And finally, I want the 

Environmental Protection Agency not so much, 

yes, you've got this paperwork. I want you 

to take a walking tour of the impacted 

communities to see for yourselves, and let's 

get by this. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. DiBENNEDETTO: And finally, not 

only am I against 14/32, I'm calling for the 
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Environmental Protection Agency to cap the 

existing flights that are there now, no more. 

THE MODERATOR: Now we'll hear from 

David Rudolph, and then we have about an hour 

and 15 minutes left so I'm going to take a 

short break for the reporter's sake so he can 

get his voice back. Mr. Rudolph. 

MR. RUDOLPH: David Rudolph, 3 

Eldridge Place in Chelsea, Massachusetts, a 

member of the Chelsea Green Space and 

Recreation Committee. The synergist,ic 

impacts, this is what concerns some Chelsea 

residents who believe that Chelsea is in an 

extremely polluted condition. 

Synergistic impacts are errant 

emissions from petroleum shipping and 

transfer station procedures, diesel truck 

exhaust from bulk salt, oil, and air freight 

terminals that supply the region, and 

prevailing winds bringing stack emissions 

from power plants that fall overhead. 

In this era, the designated port 

area zone regulation upon Chelsea Creek 

allows residents of its banks to bear the 

2.42 
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burden of fueling the region's economy. 
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What 

would prevail that would dump more petroleum 

distillates overhead? I understand that 

landing more jet engines over Chelsea will 

add to the particulate pollutant soup to be 

inhaled. Chelsea's asthma rates in children 

rank among the highest in the state along 

with other airport-impacted areas. 

you. 

Thank 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Rudolph. We will break now for five minutes. 

Following the break, Debbie Santiano-McHatton 

will be first up. 

(Brief recess taken.) 

THE MODERATOR: We'll get started 

again. Is Debbie Santiano-McHatton in the 

room? You are. Hang on just a second until 

the reporter gets ready. You may proceed. 

MS. SANTIANO-McHATTON: 

Santiano-McHatton, Beachmont CAC. 

Debbie 

I'm here 

tonight on behalf of my community who sits 

under the bad weather runways 4 and 22 which 

brings out the point of the lowering of the 

minimum which is, from what I understand, an 

T2.42.1 
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FAA concern. 

Massport has presented this to us 

as a 94-hour gain. Well, I invite any one of 

you who allow this to go through to come to 

the Beachmont area on a foggy day and watch 

one of your international flights fly over 

where we can't see them but only hear them. 

Your 94 hours relates approximately 

to 3,000 flights in inclement weather. We 

beg of you for our residents not to allow 

this to happen. We find it inadequate that 

you did not include this in Volume 1, that it 

was put into their appendix where many people 

were only sent out Volume 1 so they have not 

seen this. 

We have asked over and over that 

you look at the Beachmont Hill again. We are 

sure that all of you understand that this 

hill has a school on the top of it. This is 

not reflected in your report. The pictures 

still show it without the 50-foot school on 

it. When you are flying above our heads 500 

feet, 50 feet makes a big different. 

In your report, you address noise 

2.43.1 
cont.) 
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mitigation stage 3. 
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We find this inadequate. 

We find that our main concern is excessive 

traffic and excessive noise. To be exact, 

104 decibels. During a day when I received 

your noise abatement follow-up, we can see 

that we're at 75, mostly in the 80s, lots in 

the 90s, and a few in the hundreds. 

excessive and intolerable. 

That's 

For you to mitigate with us with 

the stage 3 aircraft is absolutely ludicrous. 

Stage 3, I believe, you are currently flying 

at 85 percent. Your aircraft are now stage 

3 . Those still wake me up at night when 

you're flying only stage 3 at 10 p.m. 10 

p.m. to 12 o'clock at night when you're

flying heaviest over our community, we can't 

sleep. 

When we finally do get to sleep, 

you've got a 4 a.m. flight that wakes us up 

again. So I'm asking you, please, perhaps to 

find another way that your airplanes will be 

no louder than 65 decibels. That would be a 

true mitigation. 

The other thing is we find your 

T2.43.2 
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report, and I will wrap it up right here, 

sir, we find your report inadequate that 

you've only addressed this in short term. 
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The long term, your growth, far outweighs 

anything that we might gain in the short term 

in our community. I thank you for listening. 

THE MODERATOR: Now Mr. Bob 

Strelitz, and following him, Gregory Curci. 

MR. STRELITZ: Bob Strelitz. I'm 

counsel for the East Boston Land Use Council. 

I was going to make some technically�based 

remarks but I'm going to leave that to our 

written comments and just say that my view 

from reading the draft environmental impact 

report, the unspoken argument in favor of 

your project, Betty, is economic. 

billion dollars in economic impact? 

Five 

Yeah. 

And a hell of a lot of economic and other 

impact on East Boston. 

The ironic thing is that the 

economic future of Massachusetts is in these 

cities, in East Boston with its beautiful 

waterfront, with its beautiful views, with 

its potential, with its wonderful people. 

2.44 
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This is an inadequate document. It's a 

mockery of environmental justice. 

The economic future of this area 

and this state is right in Winthrop, East 

Boston, Chelsea, the old cities that are 

165 

undergoing such a dynamic revival. Don't you 

squash this future with this horrible, 

horrible proposal that makes no sense from an 

aviation point of view, from an economic 

point of view, and from a human point of 

view. Thank you very much. 

THE MODERATOR: Mr. Gregory Curci, 

please. 

MR. CURCI: Hi. My name is Gregory 

Cure i. 

THE MODERATOR: Hang on a second. 

Following him will be Dick Gill. 

MR. CURCI: I moved to Winthrop 

eight years ago, and I am not under the 

flight path and J am not in the noise 

abatement zone. I also live in a brick house 

that the walls are 12 inches thick and it's 

pretty solid. The other day, however, the 

other evening at 2 o'clock in the morning, I 

T2.45 
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was awakened by a very loud airplane taking 

off as was my six-year-old son came into my 

room crying. 
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What I· ve noticed in ti1e last -

when I first moved to Winthrop, I knew I was 

going to be living near an airport and that 

really didn't trouble me much. I knew there 

was going to be sound 1 and I did pick a part 

of the town that was away from much of the 

most severe impact of the airplanes. 

However
1 

now one of the things that J'm 

beginning to notice is the fumes that are 

coming to my house from the airport, and they 

never came to my home a few years ago and 

they do now. 

I smell burning rubber from the 

tires which, by the way, the environmental 

impact statement doesn't discuss the 

thousands of pounds of tire rubber. I guess 

a tire lasts for a hundred landings, six 

tires or more per plane, 120 landings per 

hour, we've got six tires on fire constantly 

at the airport. 

Massport has said that they're 
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going to soundproof 1500 homes. Last year, 

Winthrop's rate of problems from asthma and 

breathing problems went up by 130 percent. 

We're a seaside community, a peninsula 

surrounded by the ocean, and yet our asthma 

rate went up. We have no other sources of 

pollution. There's no industry. 

167 

If you walk around Winthrop during 

the day, there's hardly a car in sight 

because people leave town. What's happening 

in Winthrop is we·re being impacted py the 

air pollution from the airport, and we've 

also been excluded from any real scientific 

studies of that impact. 

And the reason why is because Logan 

Airport is surrounded by water. The 

pollution from Logan travels unimpeded. An 

airport that's inland is surrounded by trees 

which will absorb some of the sound impact 

and will also absorb much of the air 

pollution. However, in Winthrop, at Logan 

Airport the pollution travels in a laminar 

flow directly across the water, it goes to 

Boston, to East Boston, to Winthrop, 

T2.45.1. 
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whichever the direction the wind takes it at 

that time in a highly-concentrated form. 

This is one of the major problems 

with the airport. They are tdlking about 

increasing the number of flights, and they're 

saying that they're going to reduce the 

amount of ground pollution. I don't think 

that is really correct because every airplane 

that takes off burns fuel. 

the more problems. 

The more planes, 

Massport has not spent a sjngle 

nickel on promoting the regional airport 

aspect. I don't see a single billboard. The 

$200,000 that they wanted to spend to silence 

the people who are suffering from their air 

pollution and noise pollution problems would 

be better spent on publicizing Green Airport, 

on publicizing other airports, and on 

developing Hanscom Airfield rather than 

trying to silence us victims because of their 

overindulgence. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Dick Gill, please, 

and following him we'll hear from Linda 

Jolliffe. Following Linda Jolliffe will be 

T .45.2 
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Ellie Johnson from East Boston. Thank you 

very much. So following Ms. Jolliffe will be 

Mary Ann McIntyre from East Boston. 

MS. JOLLIFFE: My name is Linda 

Jolliffe, J-0-L-L-I-F-F, as in Frank, E, and 

I reside in Eagle Hill in East Boston. I

also for the record want to make it known 

that I'm also a board member of the Eagle 

Hill Civic Association, and we voted against 

the airport expansion. 

The siege Massport is wagi�g upon 

East Boston and surrounding communities is no 

less historic than the British threat to burn 

Boston. Their determination to build runway 

14/32 regardless of the devastating 

environmental and social impact is like the 

shot heard round the world. 

The pollution and the noise 

resulting from thousands of increased jet 

aircraft operations promises to increase 

intolerable living conditions. Massport 

expects us to close our windows and retreat 

into some imaginary soundproof cubicle. In 

effect, to be held prisoners within our own 

T2.46 
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homes. 

Quality of life is the issue. 

Without it, a healthy community cannot exist. 

East Boston is experiencing a reverse. 

Restoration and renewal are going on, 

activities throughout the community. Future 

development of our precious waterfront is 

carefully being studied. The Main Street 

initiative is spawning new vitality. Green 

space, an important ingredient for every 

flourishing urban environment, is ta�ing 

root. 

The Eagle Hill area has recently 

achieved long-overdue recognition as an 

important historical site, and is now listed 

on the National Register of Historic Places. 

Residents are excited with the development 

and are deciding to stay and rebuild their 

neighborhoods. 

Massport and supporting business 

leaders tout an economic boom throughout the 

area. Not true. Airport expansion in other 

areas of the country where quality of life 

was ignored does not economically benefit 
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affected communities. Instead, people move 

out, real estate values plummet, businesses 

suffer, and crime rates increase. In short, 

many abutting and affected areas suffer 

depression and decay. The only economic boom 

belongs to Massport whose revenue-producing 

design further encroaches u9on our treasured 

island. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. JOLLIFFE: Okay. What I'll do 

is then, Massport claims that buildipg 14/32 

would reduce Logan congestion. That 

statement merely reflects one of the many 

dishonest assessments Massport is promoting. 

Thousands of increased jets operating over 

our area is not environmentally safe. In 

other words, Massport and Governor Cellucci 

are willing to devastate the health, sanity, 

and well-being of our surrounding communities 

for a project which will benefit virtually no 

one. 

Governor Cellucci made a statement 

prior to his recent operation that he is 

undergoing a procedure to improve his quality 

T2.46.2 
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of life. It's a quality of life issue. 

Isn't it strange that he takes measures to 

improve his quality of life yet chooses to 

ignore the quality of life of thousands of 

citizens affected by noise and pollution? 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Ms. 

172 

Jolliffe. Mary Ann McIntyre, please. Barry 

Powers? Following Mr. Powers, Jess Stuart. 

MR. POWERS: Hello. My name is 

Barry Powers and I'm a lifelong East Boston 

resident. I wanted to touch base on three 

issues that I think have been reiterated 

consistently tonight. First of all is one of 

the things that they touched base on was the 

safety issue. I'd like to mention that if 

you come into the surrounding cities and see 

the congested bottleneck traffic, you'd be 

considering the safety of the children and 

the people that live in the vicinity. 

The second thing is of the delays. 

I think that right now we are doing good with 

the delays that we have because if we didn't 

have the delays, there would be total 

gridlock in the city. I've lived in all the 

2.47 
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areas of East Boston that there are from 

Orient Heights, right now currently living in 

Day Square, and I've also lived at the 

Jeffrey's Point. 

In the past five to ten years, it's 

been practically impossible to calculate 

where and when you want to be somewhere given 

the fact that it's within five minutes in 

your community due to the airport and mostly 

with the traffic. 

Thirdly, environmentally, I wanted 

to touch base on something that Rochelle 

Bennett had mentioned earlier. I was just 

·recently diagnosed with Hodgkin's disease

which is cancer of the lymph nodes, and

normally I would think that wouldn't be such

a traumatic thing, but in the past four to

six months that r·ve been going continuously

to the Mass. General and seeing all the

cancer patients, l have come to the

realization that I am one of the few of my 

age that have this type of thing, and like I

says, I have lived in East Boston all my 

life.
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I grew up initially at the Heights 

up on Flagstone Street, and from what 

Massport does do, the only thing that they 

have done since they've taken awey Wood 

Island Park which is offer us the insulating 

of the windows and stuff like that. First of 

all, that doesn't help in the summer unless 

they're going to give us central air as well. 

That 's four of the busiest months of the 

summer with the highest traffic and everybody 

has their windows open. 

Now, I touched base on the 

Hodgkin's disease only because 

environmentally I believe that a whole lot 

more studies need to be done to find out how 

traffic that we have at the airport now is 

affecting the people and the residents in the 

surrounding communities. Thank you. 

Thank you, Mr. THE MODERATOR: 

Bowers. Jess Stuart? Pamela Smith from 

Dorchester? Following Ms. Smith, Kathleen 

McAuley from Winthrop. 

MS. SMITH: My name is Pamela Smith 

and I was appointed by Dorchester Allied 

T .47.1 
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Neighborhood Association to serve on the CAC 

representing Dorchester. I'm also one of the 

original members of CARE, and I'm proud to 

say that I am a candidate for Boston City 

Councilor city-wide. 

The expansion of Logan Airport must 

be stopped. The residents of East Boston and 

all the surrounding communities today suffer 

an unacceptable Jevel of noise and air 

pollution. No amount of noise mitigation 

will solve the problem when windows �re open 

or people want to go outside. No amount of 

noise mitigation will address the high levels 

of asthma or other respiratory diseases in 

this area. 

For Boston to be a world-class 

city, we must support the residents because 

if we don't support her neighborhoods and her 

residents, we wiJl have a convention center 

and a business and industrial park and no 

neighborhoods in Boston. 

It is my opinion that Massport must 

not waste money building runway 14/32. 

Instead, they should maximize the use of 

T2.48.1 
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airports in Rhode Island, New Hampshire, 

Bedford, Worcester, and New Bedford while 

building a new major New England 

interIIational regional airport at Fort 

Devens. 

Ultimately, the environmental 

disaster called Logan Airport must cease to 

exist, returning to Boston and Winthrop the 

land that is theirs. East Boston deserves 
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this, Dorchester deserves this, and all the 

surrounding communities deserve this. 

Therefore, I support the report submitted by 

the consultant to the CAC and request that 

you deny the EIR/EIS. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Kathleen McAuley 

from Winthrop. Following Ms. McAuley we'll 

hear from John Rogers from Winthrop. 

MS. McAULEY: I thank you for this 

opportunity for an ordinary citizen to 

explain what our daily life is like in 

Winthrop. I am not an expert, I do not 

understand ali of the statistics, but we live 

this, and please excuse me if I'm a little 

nervous. This is the first time in my life I 
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have ever spoken in front of such a group. 

Each time the planes fly over my 

house, my ears begin to ring. On some days, 

I experience a constant bombardment of noise. 

I am an adaptable creature so I move from 

room to room in search of respite. 

to be found. 

None is 

According to the FAA analysis of 

noise levels, my house is not in the high 

noise level zone. Therefore, I am not 

eligible to have one of my rooms 

soundproofed. Sometimes I would like to go 

outside for a walk or do some gardening, but 

I must time these activities to coincide with 

the days when the planes are not flying 

directly overhead. 

I am an adaptable person so I wait. 

However, on some of these safe days, my ears 

are attacked by the planes which have to fly 

over my area regardless of the scheduled safe 

days. When I called Massport to complain of 

this intrusion to my safe days, I am told 

that the weather requires the use of that 

route. I am adaptable, so I go inside. 
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Since there is a curfew in effect 

at Logan, I look forward to getting a noise

free night's sleep, but af�er midnight I dm 

awakened by a deafening noise and a 

frightening vibration of the house. It's a 

plane overhead. Apparently, the pilot is 

unaware of the curfew. I am adaptable, so I 

put plugs in my ears and pretend that the 

vibration is rocking me to sleep. 

Now Massport wants to put in a new 

center taxiway, a new runway, lower the 

ceiling for landing, and continue the 

increased usage of Logan Airport. I cannot 

adapt any more. If I do, I will be a near-

death, sleep-deprived, depressed individual 

with respiratory problems as a result of the 

emissions from the planes flying overhead. 

We are working people who are 

realists. We know that in order to survive, 

one must respect the delicate balance between 

the economic development and quality of life. 

In order to protect ourselves from the 

environmental dangers of living near the 

airport, we have adapted our lives. However, 

T2.49.1 
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reached. 

The limit is 

179 

Worcester understands this delicate 

balance and is looking for the economic 

benefits which will result if their airport 

is used more. They are ready to adapt to 

that point, and that point must be respected 

for them as well --

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. McAULEY: -- so that they will 

not suffer excessively from the detrimental 

effects of noise and air pollution: Please, 

please protect us from any further noise and 

air pollution. We, the people, need your 

help. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: John Rogers from 

Winthrop. Following Mr. Rogers will be Fran 

Riley from East Boston. 

MR. ROGERS: My name is John 

Rogers. I live in the Point Shirley 

neighborhood of Winthrop. I grew up in the 

relatively quiet town of Brookline, 

Massachusetts. After serving in the armed 

forces during the Vietnam era, I returned and 
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lived in the relatively quiet neighborhood of 

Haverhill, Mass. I work in the business 

community in downtown Boston. 

I was not surprised at all to hear 

the paid representatives of the airlines get· 

up here and promote their business. I work 

for a large commercial real estate firm that 

I will leave unnamed for fear of reprisal. 

But we have lots of major tenants, some that 

are of major airlines, and I want to tell 

you, when they're in a high-rise bui�ding and 

their conference rooms get stuffy, they 

accuse the landlord of that building of not 

providing good air quality. 

We talk about indoor air quality, 

indoor building air sickness. It's in the 

Wall Street Journal all the time. What about 

community pollution? I was amazed and 

appalled the first time I drove into Winthrop 

in 1981 looking to make my home there to be 

convenient to my work. I thought that an 

airplane had misjudged, it was flying so low, 

and was actually going to crash and I was 

going to see it on the 6 o'clock news. I 
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So to put a little perspective on 

it, people stand up here and they get paid 
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lots of money to represent the airllnes. If 

I can get my hands on that pilot flying that 

plane at 3 a.m. the other morning, it 

wouldn't be a good scene. Where are our 

rights? Where they're a tenant in a 

building, they have a lease. They quote to 

the landlord, we have the right to the quiet 

enjoyment of our premises. Go next door to 

this tenant who's doing construction and tell 

him they can't do that during normal business 

hours because it's interrupting with our 

business. 

What about the fact that they're 

interrupting with our lives, our health? We 

can·t sleep at night. So I'm against this 

runway. It makes no sense at all. And I 

will remind you that not too long ago, there 

was an article and it was on the TV, quite a 

bit of exposure on the TV, about several 

aircraft that were sent to an airport in the 

middle of a big blizzard, and people were 
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trapped in these airplanes for hours and 

hours without sanitary bathrooms, without 

diapers, without water. 
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THE MOuERATOR: Try to WLap it up, 

please. 

MR. ROGERS: 

to get off the airline. 

They were not allowed 

I'm going to wrap it 

up by telling you the same people in the 

airline industry that decided to fly those 

planes into that airport knowing they had a 

storm are the same people that poor )udgment 

is what this proposal is all about� I'm 

against it. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Fran Riley, please. 

Following Ms. Riley, we have Martin Kaufman. 

MS. RILEY: 

193 French Street. 

I live in Eagle Hill at 

THE MODERATOR: Hang on a second. 

We'll lower the microphone for you. 

MS. RILEY: Okay. I live in the 

Eagle Hill section of East Boston. I'm going 

to be really brief with you. However, I 

would direct these comments to MEPA to listen 

carefully. Numerous times I requested from 

T2.50 
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the FAA the point of origin of a plane corning 

into Logan late which has to be then serviced 

and refueled which will depart late. I've 

never received that information, okay?_ 

MEPA needs to hear why I want the 

information. If we went for eight months in 

each of the terminals watching the monitors, 

you will notice those flights are delayed 

from O'Hare, Los Angeles, Miami, New York. 

If the flights are late arriving at Logan, it 

is not 14/32 that has to be built. The FAA 

has failed at a national level to look at the 

points of origin of those delays. That is a 

poor, lame, ignorant excuse and contention to 

build 14/32. It's an insult. 

I would further remind you that 

there are no children here speaking, but in 

the spirit of Anna Defronzo and Eleanor 

Welsh, I would remind you, clean air and 

clean water. The Wood Island bay marsh 

continues to be flooded with debris from the 

airlines. Go down with a boat and take a 

look at it. Test the water from when they 

de-ice the planes and find out why those 

T2.50.1 
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chemicals are in the Wood Island bay marsh. 

When I look out my window, I don't 

see Apple Island, I don't see Governor's 

Island, I don't see any of those islands. 

see more runways. We don't see any of the 

things that we once had. They robbed the 

land and they destroyed the wetlands to put 

the runways in. 

I would remind you that children 

How dare you talk about 

I

play recess. 

soundproofing. How dare you tell me_that the 

cheap windows you put in my home are good for 

me. We open our windows, we have barbecues 

in the summer just like any other person. 

This is a class issue. 

environmental injustice. 

injustice. 

This is an 

It's social 

I really take exception to the 

cheap comments that are being made. That 

document that was filed isn't even on 

recyclable paper, by the way. I might point 

that out. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. RILEY: I will wrap it up, and 

T2.50.2 
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I'm going to wrap it up with saying this to 

you. You must study environmentally and I 

think that your environmental study should 

include a health study �hat you can document 

how you can scientifically control wind and 

its velocity. It cannot be done. The wind 

will blow from China to Boston, so how does 

Massport propose to build a new runway and 

tell me it won't further pollute East Boston 

and the surrounding communities? 

I'm asking you that question to 

investigate it because I've talked ·to 

scientists at M. I. T., I've talked to 

scientists at Brandeis. They dispute the 

Massport findings. Those are scientists. 

They're not people without aviation 

backgrounds like Mr. Blute and some of the 

rest of the political appointed cronies that 

work at Massport. These are people who have 

degrees in science and I think you need to 

look at that. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you very 

much. Martin Kaufman, and then we'll have 

Blossom Hoag. 

T2.50.3 
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MR. KAUFMAN: My name is Martin 

Kaufman. I live at 381 Meridian Street in 

East Boston. The neighborhood that I live 

in, if this runway as proposed is built, I' 11 

end up with 21,000 more flights coming over 

my home every year. During all of these 

hearings and all of this talk and talk about 

money and economics and health and everything 

else, we're supposed to sit here and not take 

it personally. 

When Christopher up here s�ys, wrap 

it up quick, does he tell Massport to wrap it 

up quick? Does he tell the ATA to wrap it up 

quick? I want you to understand something, 

Mr. Christopher whatever your last name may 

be, I take it very personal when people who 

are paid to protect me and protect my home 

and protect my environment sit there with 

this callous attitude that you've got and 

displayed all night tonight with wrap it up 

quick, please. J take it very personal. 

And I don't care what the economic 

value is of Massport to Worcester, to Dover, 

or Denver. r·m telling you what it's going 

12.51 

T2.51.1 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

187 

to do to me, and I'm telling you I'm taking 

it very personal. And when this report is 

complete, I'm going to take the statements 

that you put into it and how you assign this 

runway very personal, and I'm going to hold 

each and every one of you very personally 

accountable for the actions and reports that 

you give out. 

It's my home that's at stake, and I 

care what happens to it, and I care very, 

very much when the people who are being paid 

to protect me have such a callous attitude to 

me and my neighbors. I'm taking it very 

personal. Remember that. 

THE MODERATOR: Blossom Hoag, 

please. Then we have Albert Van Buskirk, is 

it? 

MS. HOAG: Hello. I'm Blossom 

Hoag. I live in Jeffrey's Point of East 

Boston. Both on my side of my family, my 

husband's side, we·ve been here since the 

16OOs. Everything that I do is for the 

environmental cause and to keep this world as 

good a place as I can have for my children 

T2.52 
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and for the generations to come. 

I've been involved with the Friends 

of the Boston Harbor Islands, I'm the 

chairperbon of the Northeast Region of 

Conservation for the Sierra Club, and I'm on 

numerous neighborhood organizations. None of 

these organizations are supporting this 

project. The Sierra Club alone is over 

20,000 people and has voted to ask that this 

project be declared inadequate for all of its 

lack of work thal has gone into the document. 

They will have written comments as·well. 

It's the hundreds of thousands of 

people in the city of Boston and surrounding 

areas that this project would affect, it's 

the environmental injustice that's being done 

to these people, to this city, this 

historical city that is such a wonderful city 

to walk around in and appreciate, and all the 

history that we have here, it's the islands 

where the inner-city people can go out and 

try to find some peace and some nature to 

appreciate. 

Putting 75,000 planes over those 

2.52.1 
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islands which are just in the process of 

coming into the National Park system is not a 

good work. We would like to work on working 

out a plan for tl1e entire no:ctheasL, how to 

develop it regionally with all the airports, 

with all the alternatives in transportation, 

and it's not just airports, it's the rail, 

it's high-speed anything else that can be 

done, and the roadways and everything has to 

be looked at together. 

airport. 

It's not only the 

It's not that we're saying not in 

my backyard, put it somewhere else. 

Everybody has to come to the table. Somebody 

has to take it. We're all taking it. We're 

not saying no expansion at Logan. The planes 

get bigger, you've got more people coming 

through. All this project is doing in 

putting more runways and more planes, making 

it more efficient for the big planes to land 

on those and put the smaller planes they can 

land much more quickly, bring much more 

people through, that's air pollution and 

traffic pollution in our neighborhoods. 

T2.52.2 
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This is not solving the real issue 

and the real problem that exists throughout 

New England, and we have to look at it 

region-wise and not just in one 3rea where 

you have the most impacted people and the 

most low-income impacted people. 

THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MS. HOAG: I respectfully ask that 

you declare this document inadequate. The 

studies have used old data. There's 

environmental injustice. They leave, out 

Hanscom and second airport studies. There is 

a total lack of alternative studies, and they 

use the various studies to suit their own 

needs, and so please declare it inadequate, 

we request. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Albert Van Buskirk. 

I know I didn't get that right. 

followed by Michael Herbert. 

He'll be 

MR. VAN BUSKIRK: Hello. My name 

is Albert Van Buskirk. I'm a lifelong 

resident of Winthrop, and I'd like to say 

that the two issues that Massport is bringing 

up for the reason of expansion is for 

T2.53 
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environmental reasons and economic reasons, 

which I feel are bogus issues. I feel like 

the reason for che environmental is 

unfeasible because if you listen �o these 

residents of these impacted communities, you 

would understand that this is going to create 

more pollution, increase more noise, and 

create more traffic. 

for our communities. 

That is unacceptable 

The other issue, the economics, the 

only economics behind this is to create more 

business for big business. This will not 

help the smaller communities, the smaller 

businesses. I just see this as big business 

and big governmenc, what you call a quasi

government agency, as running amok over these 

residents, and I ·m opposed to it, and I feel 

this is disgusting. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you. Michael 

Herbert, please. 

Furlong. 

He'll be followed by Mike 

MR. HERBERT: Good even.:.ng, 

gentlemen. My name is Michael Herbert and 

I'm from Winthrop, Massachusetts. I'm here 

T2.53.1 
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to express my feelings for my friends and 

family that aren't able to be here. You 

gentlemen here are about to make a big 

decision that could adversely affect a lot of 

people's lives. I'm sure you're smart guys 

and you know the true meaning of what the 

word expansion is and what the judgment by 

permanent court order injunction means. 

We live in the hub of the universe. 

In some ways, I kind of like the airport. 

employs a lot of friends and family .. Let's 

It 

face it, it's not going away. Isn't it fair 

to say that Logan has served Boston and the 

surrounding communities way beyond Route 495 

for the past 50 years? Well, it's about time 

we fine-tune the hub of the universe for the 

future, and you can't fine-tune it with just 

one tool because Bob Villa would just laugh 

at you. 

Logan is not the only tool. 

got New Bedford, Worcester, Hanscom. 

We've 

New 

Bedford's economy could really use a piece of 

Massport's 3 trillion dollar piece of pie. 

Worcester is a hundred percent ready to go. 

2.54.1 
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Let's spread some of the world's busiest 

shuttle service to Worcester. Hanscom is 

right off �echnological Highway. That's 

where half of Logan Airport's trafffc comes 

from and the people around there want it. 

They will invite the business, the economy, 

the fuel. 
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Being the hub of the universe 

explains why Boston shares with New York the 

title of the busiest route in the world. New 

York has three ai�ports, Washington has two 

airports, and we only have one. If we can 

fine-tune Massachusetts and spread the wealth 

and free up Boston's traffic, the Boston work 

force would work faster, stronger, and be 

more productive. We could really get the 

economic blood pumping through the Central 

Artery. 

On my last flight, the woman beside 

me had a chauffeur picking her up and taking 

her to Rhode Island, adding another vehicle 

to our tunnel and our roads, and I know that 

chauffeur had to pay Massport to enter Logan 

Airport. It's supposed to be the 
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commonwealth of Massachusetts, not the 

massive wealth of Logan's little airport. 
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THE MODERATOR: Please wrap it up. 

MR. HERBERT: On my second-last 

flight, I sat beside an airline employee that 

was coming to Boston to discuss the problem 

of the de-icing chemicals that run off into 

the storm drains into the harbor where our 

lobsters, clams, and cod fish live. You want 

to talk about environment? My house shakes 

like an earthquake. 

earthquake? 

Have you ever b�en in an 

I mean, it really shakes hard. My 

Anderson windows rattle. I have cracks in my 

foundation. Babies wake up crying. And 

you·ve got mechanics lengthy testing engines 

at full throttle for minutes and minutes and 

minutes. I'd like to see a hypertension 

study done on me. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Herbert. 

MR. HERBERT: Give me one more 

second, please. Jet fuel disperses every 30 

seconds 115 times a day, 365 days a year. 
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Put it all together and you've got Exxon 

Valdez, Prince Edward Sound. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Herbert. 

MR. HERBERT: One more second, 

please. 

THE MODERATOR: We really have to 

move along. 
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MR. HERBERT: I know my 

constitutional rights, and not only do I say 

no new runway, but 11 p.m. when I haye to 

shut down my stereo, I say Massport, shut 

down the runways. 

THE MODERATOR: Mike Furlong does 

not appear to be here. Susan Powers? She 

will be followed by Scott McGovern. 

MS. POWERS: My name is Susan 

Powers. I'm from Winthrop. I live next to 

runway 4L and the buffer zone, so-called, and 

I'm not really complaining so much about the 

noise although the past few weeks there has 

been an aircraft at 3 a.m. 

grown accustomed to that. 

jet fuel smell. 

I think I've 

It's the diesel 
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Now, at our last meeting with Peter 

Blute a few months ago, we asked about the 

noise, and they said that by the year 2000, 

all aircraft should be equipped with the 

level 3, stage 3 aircraft. But with that 

comes another problem. As Mr . Rodes has said 

to us, with the stage 3 aircraft, all the 

equipment that needs, it burns more fuel. 

feel this will be detrimental to our 

community as well. 

I

The reason we live here by, Winthrop 

by the ocean is for the nice sea air smell, 

the salt air. we·re being deprived of that. 

We're being deprived of clean air. As a 

citizen, as a mother, as a taxpayer, and a 

voter, I implore you, please reconsider this. 

THE MODERATOR: Scott McGovern. 

MR. McGOVERN: Good evening. I 

would like to introduce myself with a 

scenario, what could happen at 11 o'clock, 12 

o'clock, or 3 a.m. in the morning at my 

house. Hi, how are you? Oh, good. Yeah, 

yeah, that one was a little loud. Yeah, that 

was really loud that time. I live at 36 

2.55.1 
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Broadway Parkway, yeah, Winthrop, yeah. How 

are the kids? Oh, good, good. All right, 

well, have a good night. 

Now, Dino works for Massport in the 

noise abatement office, and is one of the 

most professional people I've ever dealt with 

at Massport, and I appreciate your group 

coming here tonight and acting so 

professionally. No one wants to sit in the 

den, especially the airlines people. 

all got up and left. 

They 

But you know what, we live in 

Winthrop. We love Winthrop, and we're going 

to stay here. We're not going to get up and 

leave because we believe in the cause that we 

live in a great community. I'd just like to 

bullet a couple of environmental issues 

because science is a common sense thing. 

Over the years, the runways have 

expanded in greater length. They say they 

don't, but they have. Trucks of dirt going 

out in my backyard day in and day out 

building piles of dirt, it's growing 

something. I don·t know what they call it 
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Either that, or 

it's a figment of my imagination, but that's 

one item. 

The tanks, we have fo�r big fuel 

tanks that have grown in the fuel farm area. 

That means more flights are expected. We 

have more hotels coming in, and the roads are 

being all switched to accommodate more 

traffic, so I don·t know who's fooling who. 

I mean, it•s like this runway is going to go 

in and this is all just a formality., 

I hope that the runoff from the de

icing, the fuel jet streams that come off the 

planes, the burning smell of the rubber, the 

shotguns early in the morning to get the 

ducks and birds away sound like a ladder 

thrown against the side of my house. 

morning you hear it, and guess what? 

Every 

The 

water is getting cleaner, we're getting seals 

in. That means the fish are coming back, 

that means the birds are coming back, and 

we're going to have more and more birds in 

these estuary areas, and they're going to be 

shooting this thing off more and more. 
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In closing, I'd like to make the 

fairy tale story of Cinderella where the 

airport is the glass slipper. The airline 
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representatives who left are one of the evil 

stepsisters. 

stepsister. 

Massport is the other evil 

Cinderella is the environment, a 

group of communities trying to get together. 

They're trying to fit their foot in a shoe 

that doesn't fit 1 and we need to stop it. 

it doesn't fit, Massport must quit. 

night. 

Good 

If 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you for your 

indulgence. The only people that are left 

since we've exhausted the list of people who 

have not spoken before, so I will now go 

through the six people who have signed up to 

speak tonight who spoke last night. If 

they're still here, I would ask that they be 

very brief and cover only points that they 

didn't cover last night. M.J. Quinn. 

MS. QUINN: Thank you very much. 

I'm Mary Quinn. l live on the Chelsea 

waterfront, and T will keep this brief. 

appreciate your patience although I must 

I 
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admit I'm getting pleasure from keeping

Massport folks up but it's all in good humor.

I'd like to mention one of the many
of Massport data·s statistical sins of

omission or commission. Massport data's

title, quote, Noise Exposure Population by

Community, and then it has several

communities and it has Chelsea listed as zero

noise exposure population, people noise

exposure, Chelsea, zero.

Jeremy Crawford was quote in the

Globe last Sunday and we're not real happy

about that because he talked about the CAC

delay report that came out, and he said it

was statistical nonsense versus common sense.

Noise exposure, population, Chelsea, zero,

statistical nonsense.

Chelsea waterfront.

Common sense, this is

This is out of my

second-floor window of a three-floor

building.

believe. 

They can come in 256 feet, I

It's a 40, SO-foot building.

I'm not in the noise as I have zero

noise exposure. This is a stealth plane.

You can see it but you can't hear it. This 

2.56.1 
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is the end of my street, Admiral's Hill. 

This particular day I remember it was one 

every 60 seconds. I can't believe that. 

meaD, ¼e're not supposed to tailgate cars 
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I

that close. One every 60 seconds. I counted 

it. If somebody told me it was one every 60 

seconds, I'd say, it can't be. You can't put 

planes 60 seconds apart. 

THE MODERATOR: 

They were that day. 

Would you wrap it 

up, please? 

MS. QUINN: Thank you. Th.at is 

just it's talking about the environment, 

it's talking about many impacts that you've 

heard, but I just want to mention again and 

again as everybody else has is that the data 

that they're using is flawed, there are 

things missing, it ·s manipulated. 

To get to the studies and 

comparisons that they·re required to show, 

they mention a second airport. I'm a little 

suspicious why that was mentioned. It's a 

really big project with a lot of 

environmental impacts and it was shot down 

out of hand. It's not hard to believe it was 

T2.56.1 

(cont.) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

202 

shot down out of hand. 

project. 

It's an awful big

But do they put anything in the

study about alternatives that do not pollute

such as improving the air traffic

controllers' electronics which would improve

safety, efficiency, and does not pollute at

all? Do they talk about studies that they

must have done about other airports that have

similar delays?

What are these other airpo�ts

doing? They're a good business. They must 

have asked these people how are they doing

it. Are these other airports building

runways which heavily impact on the natural

environment and on millions of people?

Quinn. 

Blackford?

be here. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Ms.

MS. QUINN: Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Christopher 

Mr. Blackford does not appear to

Arthur Hartnet? Mr. Hartnet is

here. We'll wait for a second untfl he gets

to the microphone. Then Peter Koff. 

2.56.2 
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MR. HARTNET: Good evening again. 

On April 4th of this year, which is just a 

very short time ago, upon a visit to Castle 

Island there was a very strong wind blowing 

from the direction of Logan Airport toward 
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Castle Island. The resulting wind carried an 

extremely high odor from jet emissions. It 

was really very obnoxious, and I had never 

experienced that before so I know firsthand 

now what the people living very close to the 

airport. experience on a daily basis., 

Unfortunately, a lot of the 

business people have left, and one of my 

concerns that I didn't really address to them 

very well last night was the fact that no 

conscientious businessman that would want to 

grow his business would rely on a single 

source of raw materials or labor or any other 

item, so why do t.11ey want to rely on a single 

airport? It does not make good business 

sense. 

One other item. The acoustical 

treatment as soundproofing should really be 

known as is restricted to 65 decibel yearly 

T2.57 
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average but only to homes that are up to 

building codes, and they do not provide air 

conditioning. Try to live inside a house 

when ic's a very hot, humid day, try not to 

think about that when you want to use your 

backyard and you can't because you can't 

acoustically treat your backyard. 

One other item and this is 

primarily for MEPA. You know, when we were 

presented, the cjtizens who work every day, 

take care of their kids, their dogs,, their 

homes, and run errands to the stores, we 

don't have the time to really sit down with 

multiple volumes of documents that we were 

presented. 
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You know, I received a document 

that looked like the Boston White Pages, and 

that was followed by another document that 

was a little bit bigger, and then I got three 

appendices that looked like the Yellow pages, 

and I said to myself, my God, if I have to 

swallow all this, I'm really doomed. 

The length of documents that are 

presented to be reviewed should determine the 

2.57.1 
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length of review time that the average 

citizens have, and I would strongly recommend 

that the law of the review be changed. If a 

proponent of a project comes in and -they have

documents up the ying yang, then the people 

should be given ying yang time to review 

these documents. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Jeff Buck? He 

doesn't appear to be here. Ronald Taylor? 

Mr. Taylor does not appear to be here. That 

exhausts the lisL of people that hav� signed 

up. Is there anybody who did not sign up who 

wishes now to speak? 

MS. MILLER: I can appreciate the 

lateness of the hour. I'm Gail M_;_ller. I'm 

currently the chair of the Conservation 

Committee. We are submitting written 

comments but I just want to make a public 

comment that we are opposed to this proposal, 

and we will certainly illuminate why in our 

written documents, and that's all I really 

have to say. But I would just like to yield 

30 seconds to my com�ade, Fran Riley, who 

omitted something. 

T2.58 
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THE MODERATOR: 

allow any yielded time. 

I'm not going to

MS. MILLER: Fifteen? 

THE MODERATOR:

to allow any yielded time.

No. I'm not going

The next person
in the back who wishes to speak.

MS. RILEY: This is a question I've
got for you. Why don't you tell us and why
doesn't Massport disclose that more than five
major airlines filed waivers with the FAA?
It was never told to anybody in this room and
that's a fact and it's in Washington. And I 
think MEPA, Mr. Pugsley, should investigate
that fact. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Ms.
Riley. 

MS. RILEY: Those airlines are not
being in compliance with the stage 2 or 3
aircraft, don·t you think that's going to
raise pollution? Don't you think that that
disclosure should have been made by Massport
to all the communities?

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mrs.

Riley. Anybody else? This gentleman in the

T2.59 
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front. 

MR. CHOQUET: My name is Roland 

Choquet. I'm with CARE and the citizens 

organization. I left something out last 

night when I spoke. Back when Chelsea was 

induced into receivership, we were allowed to 

have financial troubles and go into 

receivership. At that time, Massport was in 

violation of the FAA standards for pollution 

at the airport i.n East Boston and they 

basically encroached on Chelsea's lapd and 

took a huge parceJ of land and called it the 

airport-related overlay district. 

Now they have five parking garages 

there to alleviate the pollution in East 

Boston from the overabundance of pollution 

they had. Now we·ve got some of it, and I'm 

just wondering how, after hearing all this, 

Logan Airport can expand to double capacity, 

but back then during receivership it was 

called Logan 2000, the program. They were 

granted double expansion for passenger and 

freight handling. 

If they were at the limit back then 

T2.60 
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when we went into receivership, and they've 

taken over five parking garages to alleviate 

the pollution, how can they double its 

capacity and still be within the limits of 

pollution? How can that happen? It's a 

mystery to me. 

Also, their terrorist organization 

is allowed to tyrannize the people who are 

trying to get a night's sleep but I mentioned 

this last night, too. Amnesty International 

declared that the number one form of, torture 

in the world is sleep deprivation. We've 

heard again this evening too many people 

aren't sleeping and it's not right. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you, Mr. 

Choquet. The gentleman in the center and 

then I'll go to Mr. McGovern again. 

MR. STAMOS: My name is Jim Stamos, 

S-T-A-M-O-S. r·m from the Squantum section 

of Quincy on the other side of the bay. Last 

night at the hearing for Massport at the 

transportation center, Mr. Cohen from the 

South Shore Chamber of Commerce spoke very 

eloquently about his 2500-member organization 

2.60.1 
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in full support of the 14/32 runway and the 

center field taxi for economic reasons and 

the benefit of the businesses. 

I am a member of the South Shore 

Chamber of Commerce and so is another 

organization that I belong to with over 642 

members, and in talking to many of my 

business associates, none of us were polled 

by the South Shore Chamber of Commerce 

regarding our views on this Logan Airport 

runway. Every time the South Shore �hamber 

209 

of Commerce has an issue, and they are, as 

far as I know, one of the most accredited 

chambers of commerce in the United States, 

they send out a letter, they send out a poll, 

what is your view, what is your concern, and 

nothing was brought from them to any of the 

members that I know. 

I know Mr. Blute did a presentation 

down there and the board of directors 

unanimously supported him, but in my city of 

Quincy, we were Lold that we asked too late 

to have a presentation done by Massport and 

they're now too busy. In talking to several 
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other South Shore communities, none of them 

that I have spoken to have had a presentation 

by Massport, and T don't know how we can make 

any type of decision, environmental, 

economic, or otherwise, when everybody south 

of Boston has not had the presentation. 

just doesn't make sense. 

It 

I've been involved in environmental 

issues from Marina Bay and Lot 23, to the 

Neponset River Watershed Association, Save 

the Beaches, Save the Bay. We live ,on the 

bay. We get the noise. We don't get a lot 

of the overflights, but we get the noise and 

the vibrations, and my new home of three 

years is cracking walls, and the vibration 

that we get alJ. morning and again. all night. 

Five planes few over my house 

tonight from 6 to about 20 minutes past 7, 

and my wife and - decided that we would get 

in the car and drive back up here in support 

of the rest of the residents because it's 

intolerable. 

When we went to a meeting in South 

Boston at L Street, Mr. Silva from -- I think 
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that's your name -- said to us that the 

accuracy of the planes flying in is 68 

percent, not a hundred percent. You have to 

drive 100 percent straight down the highway 

or you'll crash, and now I know why the 

planes are flying from Neponset River over 

Squantum, over Quincy Bay, over West Quincy. 

It's intolerable. 

I really don't understand how we 

can make anci participate in the environmental 

process through MEPA when we have no� had a 

presentation. r·ve called my state senator, 

Michael Morrissey, and our mayor and our city 

council voted unanim6usly against this, and 

we're going to demand that we get a 

presentation or jt's going to be a flawed 

process. Thank you. 

THE MODERATOR: Mr. McGovern, I'm 

going to give yo t: 6 0 seconds more . 

MR. McGOVERN: Very quickly, this 

winter I heard a news story where a couple 

was stranded at the airport because American 

Airlines were on strike, and the children 

were getting ready to go to Disney World, and 

T2.61.1 
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they sat there in the airport and they came 

up with an answer to their problem. They 

rented a iimousine and went to Disney World. 

They got the kicis down there. 

Boston is a place that is a 

destination like Disney World. And guess 

what? People wiJl find a way to come here. 

If it's not by a plane, it will be another 

way. So what I �hink we need to do is get 

together with the citizens and be good 

neighbors because they're very creative 

people, and come up with some solid solutions 

that everyone can live with. 

But they·re my two heros, I don't 

know what their names are, but the parents 

that brought their kids to Disney World. 

THE MODERATOR: Thank you all. I'm 

going to declare this hearing now closed, and 

that concludes tonight hearing. 

(The hearing concluded at 10:50 

p. m. )



213 

CERTIFICATE 

I, Peter J. Wood, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing record, Pages 1 through 213, is a 

complete, accurate, and true transcription of my 

stenomask tapes taken in the aforementioned matter 

to the best of my skill 

. WOOD 

THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATION OF THIS 

TRANSCRIPT DOES NOT APPLY TO ANY REPRODUCTION OF 

THE SAME BY ANY MEANS UNLESS UNDER THE DIRECT 

CONTROL AND/OR DIRECTlON OF THE CERTIFYING 

REPORTER. 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.01 .1 Alternatives 

Transcript T2.01 
MA Aeronautics Commission, 

Sherman Saltmarsh 

Topic 2 Comment Response 

Runway 14/32 I think Massport has got an obligation to the people that Comment noted. 
surround this airport, all the communities that have been 
mentioned, to do anything they can to lessen the impact on 
the homes, their residences, their businesses, and their 
schools, et cetera, in that area ... [T]hey will take 
approximately 75,000 flights over water. To me, that's an 
improvement to the people in this area ... [W]e at MAC owe 
the support to make sure you'll get this small runway. 

Transcript T2.01: MA Aeronautics Commission, Sherman Saltmarsh 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.02. Alternatives 
1 

T2.02. Alternatives 
2 

T2.02. 
3 

Ground 
T ransportati 
on 

Topic 2 

Runway 
Approach 
Minimums 

Runway 14/32 

· Access to 
Logan

Comment 

[Revere objects toJ [t]he proposal. .. to lower decisional 
heights for landing on runway 22F[R] in poor visibility 
weather. .. With lowering the decision height, the control 
tower will allow more planes to approach over Beachmont 
Hill during weather with poor visibility because planes 
would be allowed to fly closer to the airport before the pilot 
has to see the hill under worst conditions ... Given the 
already narrow envelope between the existing approach 
down and the top of Beachmont Hill, an early decision 
height would increase the potential of a hazard for the 
Beachmont residents. 

Transcript T2.02 
City of Somerville, 

Bob Haas, Mayor 

Response 

Reducing the current landing minimums for Runway 22L at 
Logan Airport does not equate to a reduction in the existing 
levels of safety and doesn't change noise levels. Aircraft would 
follow the same arrival paths, at the same altitudes as today, 
but the location at which a missed approach decision must be 
made would be moved closer to the airport. Both Appendix D 
and Section 3.4 include discussions of reduced minimums. 
Even under existing approach minimums, aircraft are already 
beyond Beachmont Hill before reaching the decision height 
(refer to Section 3.4 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR). 

- ------·---- --- -----�- ---� - �----

! We are not totally convinced that the construction of The new runway at Logan Airport is not proposed to increase 
runway 14/32 will result in less air traffic over the city of the annual capacity at Logan Airport. Rather, it is proposed to 
Revere ... lt is Revere's opinion that the new runway will reduce delays, particularly on days with strong northwest 
increase airport capacity which will obviously result in winds. The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR analysis shows that 
increased air traffic congestion and additional air traffic this runway also provides more flexibility in runway use, 
over our community. allowing the FAA controllers to adhere more closely to the 

PRAS goals with attendant benefits to the neighboring 
communities that are most highly noise impacted 

If we are talking about increasing airport traffic, passengers, 
over the next ten years by almost 20 million passengers, 
people coming from the north have to go through 
[RevereJ ... in order to get to the airport ... we in Revere will be 
in complete gridlock 

The runway will substantially reduce the delays that now occur 
during northwest wind conditions. Preventing these delays will 
represent a real benefit to the passengers and airlines that 
currently experience them. However, because these wind 
conditions and the associated delays are not regular or 
predictable, and cannot be readily anticipated by passenger or 
airlines, it is not expected that their prevention will stimulate 
growth in Logan Airport passenger demand above and beyond 
the rates that would have occurred absent the runway. 
Instead, growth in Logan Airport passenger demand will be 
principally driven by local and national economic conditions, 
competition and pricing within the airline industry, and the 
distribution of airline services and passenger traffic between 
Logan Airport and the surrounding regional airports. The broad 
range of forecasts examined in the airside operational and 
environmental analyses would capture any potential variation in 
future passenger and aircraft activity at Logan Airport. 

--- ---- - ------ - -- -·---- - ---- -- --� 

Neither Massport nor the FAA has a program to increase 
passenger demand at Logan Airport. Rather, the objective of both 
organizations is to accommodate demand safely and efficiently. 
The recommended Airside Project is intended to enable 
Logan Airport to accommodate current and future aircraft activity 
with minimum delay. The construction of unidirectional 
Runway 14/32 would not be expected to induce additional 
aircraft operations or passenger traffic at Logan Airport. Refer 
to Section 4.2. 

Transcript T2.02: City of Somerville, Bob Haas, Mayor 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment Response 
-- -- ---------·- .. ·--·--- ----

T2.02. Alternatives Runway 14/32 We are not totally convinced that the construction of The new runway at Logan Airport is not proposed to increase 

2 runway 14/32 will result in less air traffic over the city of the annual capacity at Logan Airport. Rather, it is proposed to 
Revere ... lt is Revere's opinion that the new runway will reduce delays, particularly on days with strong northwest 
increase airport capacity which will obviously result in winds. The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR analysis shows that 
increased air traffic congestion and additional air traffic this runway also provides more flexibility in runway use, 
over our community. allowing the FAA controllers to adhere more closely to the 

PRAS goals with attendant benefits to the neighboring 
communities that are most highly noise impacted 

The runway will substantially reduce the delays that now occur 
during northwest wind conditions. Preventing these delays will 
represent a real benefit to the passengers and airlines that 
currently experience them. However, because these wind 
conditions and the associated delays are not regular or 
predictable, and cannot be readily anticipated by passenger or 
airlines, it is not expected that their prevention will stimulate 
growth in Logan Airport passenger demand above and beyond 
the rates that would have occurred absent the runway. 

Instead, growth in Logan Airport passenger demand will be 
principally driven by local and national economic conditions, 
competition and pricing within the airline industry, and the 
distribution of airline services and passenger traffic between 
Logan Airport and the surrounding regional airports. The broad 
range of forecasts examined in the airside operational and 
environmental analyses would capture any potential variation in 
future passenger and aircraft activity at Logan Airport . 

...... 

T2.02. Ground Access to If we are talking about increasing airport traffic, passengers, Neither Massport nor the FAA has a program to increase 

3 Transportati Logan over the next ten years by almost 20 million passengers, passenger demand at Logan Airport. Rather, the objective of both 

on people coming from the north have to go through organizations is to accommodate demand safely and efficiently. 
[Revere] ... in order to get to the airport ... we in Revere will be The recommended Airside Project is intended to enable 
in complete gridlock Logan Airport to accommodate current and future aircraft activity 

with minimum delay. The construction of unidirectional 
Runway 14/32 would not be expected to induce additional 
aircraft operations or passenger traffic at Logan Airport. Refer 
to Section 4.2. 

Transcript T2.02: City of Somerville, Bob Haas, Mayor 
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Transcript T2.03 
Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 
--�--

T2.03. Noise Model The fact is that actual, that is, measured noise results in 
1 Chelsea have been year after year above 65, and the 

predicted number used by Massport to assess the noise 
impact on [Chelsea] ... is below 65 ... Without an accurate 
assessment, the true impact of health, environmental, and 
real estate value effects cannot be clearly defined, making 
any mitigation offer unreasonable. 

T2.03. Noise Model [T]he noise monitor location, that's [shown on] Figure 5.2-1 
2 on Page 5-13, indicates that there is a permanent noise

monitor on Admiral's Hill in Chelsea, while all subsequent
analysis of measured noise data is placed on Shirtleff and
Essex Street in Chelsea. That's a site that has not had a 
permanent monitor since 1991, and then for only one year.

Transcript T2.03: Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 

Response 

The dispersion model portion of the LDMS is an EPA-
approved model. The methodology is consistent with FAA 
and EPA guidelines. 

Differences between measured and modeled sound levels have 
been reported in Logan Airport's various GEIRs and 
Annual Updates for a number of years. Differences at close-in 
locations were significantly reduced in 1996 through 
modification of source levels to better account for over-water 
sound propagation and apparent use of higher engine power 
settings than are normally assumed in the noise model's 
database (Refer to Appendix F of the Logan Airport 1996 
Annual Update). 

In 1998, differences between measured and modeled noise 
became even less when Massport upgraded its monitoring 
system and began to report noise caused only by aircraft -- a 
metric directly comparable to the DNL exposure levels 
predicted by the noise model. At sites having exposure levels of 
60 dB or more, this improvement to the monitoring system 
brought measured and modeled DNL values to within 0.2 dB of 
each other. (Refer to Chapter 5 of the Logan Airport 1998 
Annual Update). Massport continues to investigate possible 
causes for remaining differences (such as from hill effects) but 
believes the FAA's INM noise model used in the Airside Project 
noise analyses accurately represents expected noise exposure. 

-· -------- ..

Comment noted. 
-------· 

Also refer to response to Comment T2.3.1. 

- -·- • �---
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Code 
,·12.03. 

3 

T2.03. 
4 

Topic 1 
Noise 

Noise 

Topic 2 
Sound 
Insulation 

Sound 
Insulation 

Comment 
- -

- - -- - - -

Chelsea will receive the brunt of the short-term negative 
impacts of this proposal ... ln a presentation to the Chelsea 
City Council on March 3rd, 1999, Massport representatives 
said runway 33 departures will increase from 4.8 percent to 
12 percent of total departures. That's a 150 percent 
increase. And runway 15 arrivals will increase from 1.5 
percent to 7.7 percent. That's a 413 percent increase. The 
associated increase in noise is large enough that even 
using the understated predicted noise measures, 1100 
homes will be eligible for soundproofing. 

While we feel sound insulation cannot fully mitigate the 
impacts of increased ambient noise levels, many of the 
older homes will not be eligible for funding due to FAA 
order 5100.38A which requires the property owner to bring 
homes up to code before they pay. 

Transcript T2.03: Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 
While equivalent jet operations increase by more than 
50 percent from a 1993 base to the future 37.5M High Fleet 
scenario if the Preferred Alternative is implemented, the 
appropriate basis for comparison of the Preferred Alternative is 
the No Action Alternative. Equivalent jet operations would 
increase by more than 75 percent over the Preferred Alternative 
if no action were taken. Despite the increase in equivalent jet 
operations, the Airside analysis indicates that overall noise 
impacts decline over time with the elimination of Stage 2 aircraft 
and the replacement of hushkitted Stage 3 aircraft with 
non-hushkitted Stage 3 aircraft. By allowing aircraft operations 
to shift from over-land to over-water routings and by providing 
greater flexibility in the use of Runways 27 and 33L for takeoff, 
the Preferred Alternative further reduces the highest noise 
impacts to the close-in neighboring communities. Furthermore, 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR also demonstrates the more 
equitable balance of noise impacts among communities 
surrounding Logan Airport that can be achieved with the 
Preferred Alternative as opposed to the imbalance that occurs 
today and would occur in the future if no action is taken. 
Massport's Noise Rules and FAA-approved sound insulation 
program have been only two elements of its overall noise 
abatement program. Massport is currently supporting 
FAA's effort to improve conformance to the new Runway 27 
flight corridor and is exploring means of extending its 
sound insulation program through innovative investigation of hill 
effects on sound propagation. Massport is also actively involved 
in encouraging growth at Worcester Regional Airport and other 
alternative airports, and is committed to monitoring and 

-�mproving the PRAS. _______ ___ --�I
Federal requirements typically exclude the FAA from any 
responsibility to bring a building up to code when the structure 
is sub-standard but otherwise qualifies to participate in an 
airport sponsored sound insulation program. However, to 
address impacts in particular projects such as the proposed 
Airside Project, FAA has discretion to use grant funds to bring 
buildings up to code as part of the mitigation program to the 
extent such improvement are required to proceed with the 
sound insulation work. The mitigation program for the 
Airside Project includes use of grant funds for such purposes. 
For the eligible residences, the FAA will fund building code 
improvements, to the extent necessary, to implement effective 
sound insulation treatment. 
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Code 

T2.03. 
5 

T2.03. 
6 

T2.03. 
7 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

-�--

Alternatives 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Demographic 
Data 

Other Non-
Construction 
Alternatives 

Regional 
Airports 

Comment 

The EIR's conclusion [that] ["]Given the reduction in the 
highest noise-exposed population and this mitigation, 
soundproofing, the low-income and minority populations will 
not experience disproportionally high adverse impacts in 
comparison to the affected population as a 
whole{"] ... conflicts with President Clinton's environmental 
justice executive order 1289A ... Essentially, the four-page 
environmental justice analysis contained within the EIR 
does not adequately analyze the environmental effects 
including human health, economic, and social effects of the 
proposed expansion, and I would suggest the analysis is 
yet another clever obfuscation of the truth, and the analysis 
in the EIR does not meet the standards of the Department 
of Transportation order. 

·---· - -· 

[A]ltematives under discussion such as comprehensive
peak hour pricing analysis using a range of operations per
hour levels instead of the single higher operational
threshold that underestimates the delay reduction.

- --- -----·-

Hanscom should not be ruled out as a piece of the
regionalization solution, and a second major airport should 
have at least been considered. 

Transcript T2.03: Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 

The Environmental Justice analysis was expanded for the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Low-income and minority 
populations were defined in accordance with Federal 
Executive Order 12898, the U.S. DOT Final Order, and the 
Council on Environmental Quality's guidance on 
environmental justice. In addition, the analysis of low-income 
populations was expanded to include households at 
150 percent of poverty level. This analysis found that there is 
no high and adverse disproportionate impact to low-income 
and minority populations caused by the Preferred Alternative. 

Adverse impacts are not predominately borne by low-income 
or minority populations. Only 21 percent of the population 
within the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative is 
minority, compared to the Suffolk County minority population 
of 38 percent. Less than two percent of the population within 
the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative has a 
household income less than 150 percent of poverty level. The 
additional area within the 65 dB DNL noise contour 
associated with the Preferred Alternative includes a 
predominately Hispanic neighborhood in Chelsea which is 
predicted under worst case assumptions to experience an 
increase of 0.6 dB or less. Under FAA standards, this change 
is not a significant adverse impact. The minority and 
low-income populations in South Boston and East Boston 
affected by the Preferred Alternative 65 dB DNL contour are 
almost identical to the No Action Alternative. The 65 dB DNL 
contour for the Preferred Alternative does not extend into 
Jamaica Plain, Roxbury and the South End. Mitigation of the 
increased noise within the 65 dB DNL contour will be provided 
to affected communities in the form of residential sound 
insulation. 

A discussion of the Environmental Justice analysis is 
presented in Section 6.8 of Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR contain an analysis of PPP as a 
demand management alternative at Logan Airport. The 
analysis indicates that PPP is an effective option when 
airlines schedule beyond the normal hourly operating capacity 
of the airport and provides an assessment of the extent of the 
benefits from PPP under such circumstances. See 
Section 4.5.4 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

A second major airport is not a solution to the current delay 
and congestion problems at Logan Airport. The Proposed 
Project to reduce delay and enhance safety at Logan Airport 
must be implemented in the near term to address current and 
future operating conditions. Even if a second major airport 
were to be pursued, the planning period for site selection and 
environmental review would require ten to 15 years, in 
addition to a multi-year construction period. Rather, 
Logan Airport is part of a regional system of airports that 
includes the T.F. Green/Providence, the Manchester, and the 
Worcester Regional airports. Service development and 
increased passenger traffic at these airports are an important 
part of the region's long-term strategy to accommodate 
passenger and activity growth. Greater use of the regional 
airports will provide passengers within the service area of 
such airports with a viable alternative to Logan Airport. Since 
demand within Logan Airport's primary service area will 
remain strong, the improvements at other regional airports will 
not eliminate the need for airside projects at Logan Airport. 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.03. Noise 
8 

T2.03. Ecosystems 
9 

T2.03. 
10 

Ground 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Monitoring 

Rare Species 

Access to 
Logan 

,-

Comment 

Noise and air quality equipment should be along flight 
paths. Chelsea's air monitors at the Soldier's Home, out of 
harm's way. 

[A] plan to relocate or mitigate [impacts to] the upland
sandpiper ... is inadequate and also indefinite.

A study of the long-term traffic impacts on the surrounding 
communities should be as comprehensive as possible. 

Transcript T2.03: Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 
----

There is a noise monitor located at Shurtleff and Essex 
Streets on Admiral's Hill in Chelsea. It is essentially directly 
under the flight corridor for aircraft departing from 
Runway 33L. It is referred to as Site 15 in tables and text 
throughout this document. 

Massport has developed a comprehensive on-site and off-site 
Upland Sandpiper habitat mitigation plan in close coordination 
with the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered 
Species Program (NH ESP) for loss of such habitat at 
Logan Airport from construction of the Centerfield Taxiway. 
The plan strives to enhance protection of remaining 
Upland Sandpiper habitat at Logan Airport without increasing 
the aviation safety hazards typically associated with birds or 
hazards to the birds. Additionally, it is expected that an area 
of former Upland Sandpiper habitat totaling approximately 
150 acres at Camp Edwards on Cape Cod will be restored to 
grassland habitat by removing woody and shrub vegetation to 
encourage enhancement of the Upland Sandpiper regional 
population. This restoration effort provides a unique 
opportunity to expand grasslands in the Commonwealth far 
exceeding the ±40 acres to be lost at Logan Airport. A 
Memorandum of Agreement has been signed between 
Massport and the Massachusetts Army Air National Guard for 
implementation of the program and long-term maintenance of 
the area as Upland Sandpiper habitat. Additional details of the 
Upland Sandpiper mitigation plan are presented in Section 6.5 
of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

Additional details of the Upland Sandpiper mitigation plan are 
_p�esen!ed J _Q._ Section 6.5 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR __ ....J 

Implementation of the Preferred Alternative would not 
increase capacity, but rather it would correct a series of 
deficiencies in the airfield geometry and operation. Massport's 
plans to handle the ground access requirements of future 
passenger levels are discussed in the Logan Airport 1999 
ESPR (previously GEIR) and its subsequent Environmental 
Data Reports (Annual Updates). 

----------� 



EIR LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment Response 

T2.03. Alternatives Runway 14/32 [Is there a] commitment to maintain the new runway's The Runway 14/32 concept under review in the Supplemental 

11 unidirectional status? DEIS/FEIR allows unidirectional operations only (i.e., all aircraft 
arrivals would occur over Boston Harbor to the Runway 32 
approach and all departures would initiate from the Runway 14 
heading out over Boston Harbor). State approval under MEPA 
and federal approval under NEPA will allow Runway 14/32 to 
proceed only on a basis consistent with the stated unidirectional 

a� limitations. Consistent with any such approvals, Massport will 
light and stripe Runway 14/32 to accommodate unidirectional 
operations only. 

y, Furthermore, the location of proposed Runway 14/32 involves 

;i� 
physical limitations that reinforce the unidirectional requirements 

or 
of that improvement concept. The Hyatt Hotel and 

�a 
Conference Center, which is 17 4 feet high, is within 1,300 feet 

I 
of the Runway 14. The location of the Hyatt Hotel and 

dro 
Conference Center invades applicable FAA approach surface 

JIii 
glide slope requirements, thereby precluding arrivals from the 

� 
west to the Runway 14. Another factor limiting westerly 
operations on Runway 14/32 is the lack of available facilities to 

ar 
allow aircraft to taxi to the Runway 32. 

The unidirectional limitations of Runway 14/32 allow maximum 
use of over-water operations and thereby limit operational 

dli impacts over residential areas. To strictly reinforce these 

�I important environmental benefits, Massport has designated the 

11� intended unidirectional limitation on Runway 14/32 as a 

ni: mitigation measure. Refer to Section 8.7 of the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR Draft Section 61 Findings, and the discussion in 

al! 
Section 8.5 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR regarding 
enforcement of unidirectionality of Runway 14/32. 

---- -- ··- --- .�� ---· -

T2.03. Analysis Base Year ... Data used for this analysis is over five years old and The projections of future airfield delays at Logan Airport are 
12 Assumptions/ does not reflect current conditions not based on analysis and modeling of delays which occurred 

JOii Methodologies during 1993. The analysis for 1993 was included in the 
Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR to provide historical perspective 

I to the delay problem at Logan Airport and for use in model 

11 calibration. The analysis contained in the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR has been updated to include modeled delay 
results for 1998 to provide more current context to airfield 
conditions at Logan Airport. Refer to Section 4.2 of the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a description of the delay 
analysis and discussion of current and future delays at 
Logan Airport. 

---- -

Transcript T2.03: Private Citizen: Preston Galarneau 
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Transcript T2.04 
US Congressman Michael Capuano 

Code 

T2.04. 
1 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

Topic 2 

Cumulative 
Impacts 

Comment 

I don't think it takes [a lot] ... to understand that building this 
runway before adequate and fair consideration and every 
single effort is taken to reduce the impact, the negative 
environmental impact, on the most densely-populated area 
in New England, one of the poorest areas in New England 
no matter how you measure it, one of the most racially
diverse areas no matter how you measure it in this country. 

Transcript T2.04: US Congressman Michael Capuano 

:·1 .• , . 

Response 

The Environmental Justice analysis was expanded for the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Low-income and minority 
populations were defined in accordance with Federal 
Executive Order 12898, the U.S. DOT Final Order, and the 
Council on Environmental Quality's guidance on 
environmental justice. In addition, the analysis of low-income 
populations was expanded to include households at 
150 percent of poverty level. This analysis found that there is 
no high and adverse disproportionate impact to low-income 
and minority populations caused by the Preferred Alternative. 

Adverse impacts are not predominately borne by low-income 
or minority populations. Only 21 percent of the population 
within the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative is 
minority, compared to the Suffolk County minority population 
of 38 percent. Less than two percent of the population within 
the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative has a 
household income less than 150 percent of poverty level. The 
additional area within the 65 dB DNL noise contour 
associated with the Preferred Alternative includes a 
predominately Hispanic neighborhood in Chelsea which is 
predicted under worst case assumptions to experience an 
increase of 0.6 dB or less. Under FAA standards, this change 
is not a significant adverse impact. The minority and 
low-income populations in South Boston and East Boston 
affected by the Preferred Alternative 65 dB DNL contour are 
almost identical to the No Action Alternative. The 65 dB DNL 
contour for the Preferred Alternative does not extend into 
Jamaica Plain, Roxbury and the South End. Mitigation of the 
increased noise within the 65 dB DNL contour will be 
provided to affected communities in the form of residential 
sound insulation. 

A discussion of the Environmental Justice analysis is 
presented in Section 6.8 of Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 
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Code 

T2.05. 
1 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Trans·cript T2.05 
City of Chelsea, 

Paul Nowicki, City Councilor 

Comment 

[T]hese things, [the bridge, MWRA, and the new runway] 
benefit the entire state and region, but instead we're the 
ones that take the full burden and it's not fair, it's not proper, 
it's not nght. 

Response 

The population that will be served by the Preferred Alternative 
is the same population that is currently served by 
Logan Airport. Approximately 21 percent of passenger traffic 
is generated within the City of Boston, 29 percent within 
Route 128 (not including Boston), and 29 percent from the 
region between Route 128 and 1·495. Logan Airport is also a 
major employer for the metropolitan region with the largest 
percentage of those employed at Logan Airport (19 percent) 
living in Boston. Other communities with significant 
employment at Logan Airport include Revere, Winthrop, Lynn, 
Peabody, Malden, Saugus, Chelsea, Everett and Salem. 
These communities account for 49 percent of the 
employment at Logan Airport. 

', ... ·� .. . -

Transcript T2.05: City of Chelsea, Paul Nowicki, City Councillor 
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Transcript T2.06 
Wintrhop Airport Hazards Committee, 

Jerome E. Falbo 

Code 

T2.06. 
1 

Topic 1 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Regional 
Airports 

Comment 

Governor Weld appointed a commission to study the region
alization of airports. They came back within six months to a 
year with a (report] ... recommending that's how we should 
go in the future. That was years ago and Massport nor the 
Commonwealth has taken any action on it. 

T2.06. Alternatives Runway 14/32 [Quoted from letter from Edward J. Markey] ... "The 
construction of the new runway would expand Logan's 
capacity for operations and increasing current potential for 
future growth ... " 

2 

---- ----- ---------

Transcript T2.06: Wintrhop Airport Hazards Committee, Jerome E. Falbo 

Response 

The Strategic Assessment Report, completed in July 1993 for 
the Massachusetts Aeronautics Commission, examined a 
broad range of scenarios for meeting future high-speed inter
city travel demand in eastern and central Massachusetts. The 
scenarios examined included high-speed rail, use of Air Force 
bases, use of other regional airports, construction of a new 
airport, and construction of vertiports. A principal finding of the 
SAR was, "Regardless of the type of additional facility element 
added, the Commonwealth would have to make infrastructure 
improvements at Logan International Airport if demand growth 
is to be fully satisfied. " 

The Preferred Alternative, and specifically unidirectional 
Runway 14/32, would not increase Logan Airport's normal 
airtield capacity of approximately 120 operations per hour. 
This capacity is available at Logan Airport approximately 
80 percent of the time. Runway 14/32 would allow 
Logan Airport to maintain this capacity during periods of 
strong northwest winds that now require controllers to operate 
on only one or two runways, compared to the typical 
three-runway configurations used at Logan Airport. The 
runway will not increase Logan Airport's normal operating 
capacity, nor will it encourage or induce an increase in aircraft 
operations. 
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Code 

T2.06. 
3 

T2.06. 
4 

Topic 1 

Regional 
Transportation 

Environmental 
Review 
Process 

Topic 2 

Regional 
Airports 

Blue Ribbon 
Panel 

Comment 
·-----·---·· ·-· - - - --··- ·--· · - -

[Quoted from letter from Edward J. Markey] ... "We must 
examine closely the status of our regional aviation 
transportation system before we implement any new 
structur{al] changes at Logan International Airport ... It is the 
responsibility of both the federal and the state governments 
to devise a strategy that insures some of the burden at 
Logan is relieved by those regional commercial airports that 
would welcome increase in regular{ly] scheduled passenger 
service." 

(Quoted from a letter from Edward J. Markey) ... "[A] blue 
ribbon panel should be established to drive such a regional 
aviation transportation strategy." 

Transcript T2.06: Wintrhop Airport Hazards Committee, Jerome E. Falbo 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 
· - ·- -· -·- - ---·- - --- --·-· .. --------------··-- ··----

Chapter 2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR provides a 
discussion of the specific role played by the regional 
transportation alternatives and steps that Massport has taken 
to foster use of these alternatives. Massport has long 
recognized and has been a proponent of options to 
Logan Airport. Together with the regional airports, Massport 
has implemented a regional strategy to enhance the use of 
options to Logan Airport. In the Draft EIS/EIR, Massport 
identified up to 7.3 million annual passengers that could be 
absorbed by regional alternatives that include use of 
T.F. Green/Providence, Manchester and Worcester Regional 
airports, as well as the new high-speed rail to New York. In 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR, Massport recognizes that 
these developments will slow Logan Airport's passenger 
traffic growth. Logan Airport may not achieve the 37.5 million 
passenger forecasts until after 2010, but rather closer to 
2015, and the 45 million passenger forecasts may not be 
achieved until after 2020. While regional alternatives can play 
an important role in reducing the rate of future traffic growth 
at Logan Airport, they do not address Logan Airport's inability 
to efficiently accommodate current levels of demand during 
northwest wind conditions. Runway 14/32, which is designed 
to correct the problem with Logan Airport's layout, is 
necessary to correct this deficiency and provides clear 
benefits at current aircraft traffic levels. These benefits will 
only increase in the future, even as developments at the 
regional airports act to reduce the rate of future growth at 
Logan Airport. 

In January 2000, in response to the FAA's review of the Draft 
EIS, the FAA called for preparation of a Supplemental Draft 
EIS to address specific issues identified by the FAA following 
input from a SDEIS Panel consisting of six persons. At the 
FAA's direction, three SDEIS Panel members were appointed 
by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 
three were appointed by the Mayor of the City of Boston. 
Under the direction of the New England Region FAA, the 
SDEIS Panel convened in March of 2000 and then met at 
least monthly with a final meeting in December of 2000. A 
total of 12 meetings were held. To provide the appropriate 
background, the SDEIS Panel was presented with an Interim 
Supplemental Draft EIS, the Draft EIS/EIR, answers to key 
letters written by members of the public, concerned agencies 
and public officials responding to the Draft EIS/EIR, and a 
series of 15 visual and written presentations from the 
Project's technical consulting team and other independent 
industry experts. 

----------- ---
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Transcript T2.07 
Winthrop Board of Selectman, 

Jerry Ogus, Chair 

Code Topic 1 

T2.01: T Public Health 
1 

Topic 2 

Effects 
Comment 

How can we consider doing something like [increasing the 
number of flights out of Logan Airport] without really having 
scientific evidence? How can we take a chance with people, 
with people's health, welfare, their very lives, their children's 
lives? How can we go forward on something like this without 
doing the necessary health studies ... [B]efore this is even 
considered any farther, I think what we really need to do is 
we need to go back and we have to do some really detailed 
analysis, and care about people and the health of people 
before we start talking about building more runways and 
having more people coming into the area. 

--·� �--�-- --- - -�

Transcript T2.07: Winthrop Board of Selectman, Jerry Ogus, Chair 

Response 

In January 2000, in response to the F AA's review of the Draft 
EIS, the FAA called for preparation of a Supplemental DEIS 
to address specific issues identified by the FAA following 
input from an Panel consisting of six persons. At the FAA's 
direction, three Panel members were appointed by the 
Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and three 
were appointed by the Mayor of the City of Boston. Under the 
direction of the New England Region FAA, the Panel 
convened in March of 2000 and then met at least monthly 
with a final meeting in December of 2000. To provide the 
appropriate background, the Panel was presented with an 
Interim Supplemental Draft EIS, the Airside Project Draft 
EIS/EIR, answers to key letters written by members of the 
public, concerned agencies and public officials responding to 
the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR, and a series of 15 visual 
and written presentations from the Airside Project's technical 
consulting team and other independent industry experts. 
The other projects cited in this comment are not related to the 
Airside Improvements Project. Any impacts associated with 
those projects will be addressed in individual project filings, if 
required under NEPA and/or MEPA and also in the ESPR 
(formerly GEIR) process. 
The ongoing state ESPR process provides information to the 
federal and state agencies and the general public on the 
environmental effects of existing and future operations at 
Logan Airport, on the cumulative effect of airport operations, 
and on the planning context for individual projects at 
Logan Airport. The GEIR/ESPR is specifically incorporated by 
reference in the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR as a background document. 
Massport has provided the City of Boston and public health 
agencies with air quality and emissions data. 
In January 1996, Massport reviewed available public health 
data, including mortality and morbidity from each 
neighborhood in Boston and cancer incidence data available 
from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. These 
data indicated that causal relationships cannot be determined 
at this time. A review of the 1999 Report to the Mayor, Health
of Boston prepared by the Boston Public Health Commission 
leads to a similar conclusion. In addition, Massport has 
shared the results of the Soot Deposition Study with public 
health agencies and is cooperating with the Harvard School 
of Public Health on the South Boston Particle Source
Apportionment Study. 

Information on public health issues is provided in Chapter 6 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 
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Transcript T2.08 
Private Citizen: John Nucci 

Code 

T2.08. 
1 

Topic 1 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Regional 
Airports 

Comment 

[l]f we allow ... [Massport] to build this runway, we remove
all the incentive to look at the other alternatives.

Transcript T2.O8: Private Citizen: John Nucci 

Response 

Regional carriers that provi.de service to Logan Afrport and 
the passengers they serve are an entirely different market 
than the airlines that and passengers that have generated 
tremendous grow1h at the regional airports over the past 
several years. As a result, regional carriers serving Logan 
Airport are unlikely to shift operations to the regional airports 
and the low-tare carriers that provide service from the 
regional airports are unlikely to shift operations to Logan 
Airport. 
Regional carriers serving Logan Airport carry a mix of local 
and connecting passengers. A significant number of 
passengers are either traveling to Boston or connecting to 
flights that are not available from the outlying airports. For 
example, service to Manchester would not be a viable 
alternative for a Provincetown passenger traveling to a 
location in downtown Boston. Likewise, service to Providence 
would not be attractive to a Provincetown passenger trying to 
reach Denver, since there are no nonstop Denver services at 
T.F. Green/Providence Airport. 

Market forces have been responsible for the shift in airport 
usage from Logan Airport to the regional airports and the 
induced growth at the regional airports. Regional airports 
have become attractive alternatives to Logan Airport because 
of airline decisions to increase the frequency and quality of 
regional airport services (i.e., jet versus turboprops), the 
availability of lower airfares, convenient access relative to 
Logan Airport, and increased public awareness of the 
regional airports. Until Southwest Airlines, Delta Express and 
MetroJet introduced low-tare services into the region, the 
New England region had been one of the only regions in the 
United States without a significant low-fare carrier presence. 
The resulting stimulation of traffic at the regional airports 
consists of both induced demand and diversion from 
Logan Airport. This diversion results from a recapture of 
traffic within Manchester and T.F. Green/Providence airports 
primary markets that was previously using Logan Airport. 
Since 1996, when low-tare services were first established at 
T.F. Green/Providence Airport, eight out of ten new air 
travelers in New England have chosen to use the regional 
airports over Logan Airport. 

Massport considers Logan Airport to be part of a regional 
system of airports that includes T.F. Green/Providence, 
Manchester and Worcester Regional airports. Service 
development and increased passenger traffic at these 
airports are an important part of the region's long-term 
strategy to accommodate growth in air travel demand. Refer 
to Chapter 2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion 
of the roles of Logan Airport and these regional airports in the 
eastern New England aviation system. 
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Code 

T2.09. 
1 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Transcript T2.09 
City of Chelsea, 

Juan Vega, City Council President 

Comment 

[I ask you] to measure the environmental injustice that this 
proposal represents, and the disproportionate impact that it 
will have in the surrounding communities given the 
economic, the socioeconomic of this community. 

Response 

The Environmental Justice analysis was expanded for the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Low-income and minority 
populations were defined in accordance with Federal 
Executive Order 12898, the U.S. DOT Final Order and the 
Council on Environmental Quality's guidance on 
environmental justice. In addition, the analysis of low-income 
populations was expanded to include households at 
150 percent of poverty level. This analysis found that there is 
no high and adverse disproportionate impact to low-income 
and minority populations caused by the Preferred Alternative . 

Adverse impacts are not predominately borne by low-income 
or minority populations. Only 21 percent of the population 
within the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative is 
minority, compared to the Suffolk County minority population 
of 38 percent. Less than two percent of the population within 
the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative has a 
household income less than 150 percent of poverty level. The 
additional area within the 65 dB DNL noise contour 
associated with the Preferred Alternative includes a 
predominately Hispanic neighborhood in Chelsea which is 
predicted under worst case assumptions to experience an 
increase of 0.6 dB or less. Under FAA standards, this change 
is not a significant adverse impact. The minority and 
low-income populations in South Boston and East Boston 
affected by the Preferred Alternative 65 dB DNL contour are 
almost identical to the No Action Alternative. The 65 dB DNL 
contour for the Preferred Alternative does not ex1end into 
Jamaica Plain, Roxbury and the South End. Mitigation of the 
increased noise within the 65 dB DNL contour will be 
provided to affected communities in the form of residential 
sound insulation. 

A discussion of the Environmental Justice analysis is 
presented in Section 6.8 of Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

- - -- -

Transcript T2.09: City of Chelsea, Juan Vega, City Council President 
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Code 

T2.10. 
1 

Topic 1 

Public Health 

Transcript T2.10 
City of Chelsea, 

Chelsea City Council, Rochelle A. Bennett 

Topic 2 

Effects 

Comment 

[T)he health impact isn1 being addressed as much as it should 
be. 

Response 

Massport has provided the City of Boston and public health 
agencies with air quality and emissions data. 

In January 1996, Massport reviewed available public health 
data, including mortality and morbidity from each 
neighborhood in Boston and cancer incidence data available 
from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. These 
data indicated that causal relationships cannot be determined 
at this time. A review of the 1999 Report to the Mayor, Health 
of Boston prepared by the Boston Public Health Commission 
leads to a similar conclusion. In addition, Massport has 
shared the results of the Soot Deposition Study with public 
health agencies and is cooperating with the Harvard School 
of Public Health on the South Boston Particle Source 
Apportionment Study. 

Information on public health issues is provided in Chapter 6 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

Transcript T2.10: City of Chelsea, Chelsea City Council, Rochelle A. Bennett 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.12. 
1 

General 
Opposition 

Topic 2 

Transcript T2.12 
Private Citizen: Kathy Callahan 

Comment 

I put together a petition that I will circulate eventually ... lt's in 
support of Representative O'Flaherty and Delia's legislative 
bill 1576 which opposes the runway. 

Response 

Comment noted.-

Transcript T2.12: Private Citizen: Kathy Callahan 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.13. Alternatives 
1 

T2.13. Alternatives 
2 

Transcript T2.13 
Continental Airlines, Inc., 

Glen Morse, Senior Director, Industry Affairs 

Topic 2 

Taxiway 
Improvements 

Runway 14/32 

Comment 

[Continental Airlines] support(s] all of the taxiway 
improvements, most notably, the mid-field taxiway, because 
they will enhance the safety and efficiency of aircraft 
movements on the airport. These efficiency gains translate 
to environmental benefits as stated in the draft EIR/EIS 
because they reduce taxi times and consequently reduce 
engine and noise emissions. 

··•·· . .. - ··- . -·· ·· ·- ... 

Continental supports the construction of unidirectional 
14/32 . ... in good weather when the winds are from the 
northwest...and delays are caused because there's only a 
single arrival runway, this program will serve to eliminate 
those delays. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.13: Continental Airlines, Inc., Glen Morse, Senior Director, Industry Affai�---· 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.14. 
1 

General 
Opposition 

Topic 2 

Transcript T2.14: Private Citizen: John Tardif 

Comment 

Transcript T2.14 
Private Citizen: John Tardif 

No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
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Transcript T2.15 
British Airways, 

Gail Visentin, Dir. Passenger & Cargo Operations 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 

Preferred 
Alternatives 

Comment Response 

T2.15. Alternatives 
1 

The airport improvement program proposed by Massport is Comment noted. 
in the interest of all citizens around Boston because it 
promotes airfield safety and operational efficiencies. 

Transcript T2.15: British Airways, Gail V,sentin, Dir. Passenger & Cargo Operations 
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Code 

T2.16. 
1 

T2.16. 
2 

Topic 1 

Transcript T2.16 
Winthrop Noise Air Pollution & Airport Hazard 

Committee, Bob Driscoll, Senior Vice Chair 

Topic 2 Comment Response 

Alternatives Runway 14/32 Last night, one of your speakers mentioned that Logan To accommodate seasonal on- and off-shore winds, the 

Regional Regional 
Transportation Airports 

needed a fourth runway. Logan Airport has five runways. 
What Massport is asking for is a sixth runway, and I think 
this is very important when you realize that the other major 
airports in our country, most of them do not have five 
runways. 

In other words, (it is unclear why] ... other [regional] airports 
[will] reach full capacity but Logan never reaches full 
capacity. 

-�-- - - ---- -- . . .  ---

major runways at Logan Airport are set up at 60 degree 
angles to each other and have multiple intersections that 
greatly reduce the capacity of the airport compared to most 
other major facilities in the country. Also, Logan Airport's fifth 
runway, Runway 15U33R, is just 2,557 feet long and can 
only be used by a few small propeller aircraft so that it does 
little to help reduce delays. Logan Airport needs the new, 
more useful Runway 14/32 if it is to improve its delay 
problems. 

Airport capacity varies according to weather conditions and 
traffic volume as well as the airfield layout, facilities and 
equipment such as ILS, and operational procedures such as 
approach minimums and aircraft separations. 

Transcript T2.16: Wintrhop Noise Air Pollution & Airport Hazard Committee, Bob Driscoll, Senior Vice Chair 
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Code Topic 1 

12.17. Alternatives 
1 

Transcript T2.17 
US Airways, 

Robert A. Hazel, General Manager 

Topic 2 Comment Response 

Runway 14/32 In order for U.S. Airways and other airlines to provide Comment noted. 
reliable and affordable air service, it is important that we are 
able to operate efficiently. Current airfield limitations at 
Logan do not permit efficient operations. The resulting 
delays are costly to the airlines, and also costly and 
inconvenient for our customers. 

T ranscnpt 12.17: US Airways, Robert A. Hazel, General Manager 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code Topic 1 

T2.18. General 
1 Opposition 

Topic 2 Comment 

No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Transcript T2.18: CARE, Rick Rodes, President 
·-·�·""'•,i;�- • �··-.. -�\-::.-; -·�·•,".- ·•·• .---...... \ .' -.·1.;.-..�·�/':'�,�::c"·;� .e�:...: 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.18 
CARE, 

Rick Rodes, President 

Response 

Comment noted. 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.19. Alternatives 
1 

-----

Transcript T2.19 
American Airlines, 

Ed Freni, General Manager 

Topic 2 Comment 

Runway 14/32 We believe that a new unidirectional runway for regional 
aircraft will benefit all of Logan. The new runway will help 
reduce delays at Logan and allow the airport to operate 
more efficiently when the winds are northwesterly. 

· - - · · -

Response 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.19: American Airlines, Ed Freni, General Manager 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.20 
Private Citizen: Richard Dimes 

T2.20. Alternatives Runway 14/32 I'm a hundred percent against 14/32. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 

Transcript T2.20: Private Citizen: Richard Dimes 
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Code Topic 1 Topic 2 

T2.21. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
1 

T2.21. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
2 

T2.21. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
3 

-

Transcript T2.21 
United Airlines, 

Sean Donohue, City Manager 

Comment Response 

United supports the new runway for three critical reasons. Comment noted. 
The first reason is safety ... while Logan is a very safe 
airport, it is clear that this new runway will make it even 
safer. 

The second reason is service ... this new runway, in reducing Comment noted. 
delays, will allow the airlines to serve our customers better 
and meet their needs. 

The third reason is air quality ... [D]elays cause the airlines Comment noted. 
in many cases to be out on the runways for 45 to 60 
minutes before we're allowed to take off ... The new runway 
will alleviate those issues and be able to improve the 
pollution in the area and to improve air quality. 

Transcript T2.21 United Airlines, Sean Donohue, City Manager 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.22. Alternatives 
1 

Topic 2 

Runway 14/32 

Transcript T2.22 
Community Advisory Committee, 

Ronald Taylor 

Comment 

The Federal Aviation Administration and Massport have yet 
to provide a traffic pattern for ... [R]unway [14/32], and to 
explain what the approach will be, what type of an approach 
there will be, how the aircraft will be directed to that given 
runway as it is referred to the combination of 33 left 27. It 
appears that 27 and 32 will be a conflict and there will be a 
safety issue. 

Response 

The flight tracks (included the approach paths for Runway 32) 
used in the modeling are presented in Chapter 6 of the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Arrivals to Runway 32 and 
departures from Runway 27 are dependent operations, and 
FAA controllers will ensure adequate separation between the 
two types of operations. All separation standards, operational 
procedures, and capacities used in the modeling were 
reviewed by the FAA. 

-- . - -

Transcript T2.22: Community Adv isory Committee, Ronald Taylor 
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Code Topic 1 Topic 2 

T2.23. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
1 

T2.23. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
2 

Transcript T2.23 
Air Transport Association of America, 

Scott Godfrey, Director East Region 

Comment 

The AT A cannot stress enough the importance of the 
reduction of the current level of delays which plague Boston 
Logan Airport, and the corresponding level of service which 
we are able to provide to our passengers and shippers 
utilizing the airport. 

. -·- ·- . ·- . ----

It is our position that the implementation of the entire project 
will lower the overall noise impact on the surrounding 
communities. This is due to the unidirectional orientation of 
the new runway and the efficiency gained which will cause a 
reduction of delayed late-night operations which currently 
impact citizens at the most intrusive time of the day. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

- -•p-• ---- • 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.23: Air Transport Association of America, Scott Godfrey, Director East Region 
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Code 

T2.24. 
1 

T2.24. 
2 

T2.24. 
3 

Topic 1 

Purpose and 
Need 

Analysis 
Assumptions/ 
Methodologies 

Delay 

Topic 2 

Delay 

Planning 
Period 

Model 

Transcript T2.24 
Private Citizen: Steve Stoddard 

Comment 

... the EIS, as currently constituted, should be thrown out 
and reworked with an independent group and be sent back 
to the public for further comment. 

Over the next five years, Massport has stated that the flights 
over my town would be reduced. When asked what the 
impacts of 10, 15, and 20 years are, they have been unable 
or unwilling to answer. 

The main reason they want 14/32 is to reduce delays. There 
is conflicting data that shows Massport may be overstating 
the delays at Logan. 

Response 

In January 2000, in response to the FAA's review of the Draft 
EIS, the FAA called for preparation of a Supplemental DEIS 
to address specific issues identified by the FAA following 
input from an Panel consisting of six persons. At the FAA's 
direction, three Panel members were appointed by the 
Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and three 
were appointed by the Mayor of the City of Boston. Under the 
direction of the New England Region FAA, the Panel 
convened in March of 2000 and then met at least monthly 
with a final meeting in December of 2000. A total of 12 
meetings were held. To provide the appropriate background, 
the Panel was presented with an Interim Supplemental Draft 
EIS, the Draft EIS/EIR, answers to key letters written by 
members of the public, concerned agencies and public 
officials responding to the Draft EIS/EIR, and a series of 15 
visual and written presentations from the Airside Project's 
technical consulting team and other independent industry 
experts. 

Massport has developed a range of potential future traffic 
levels for planning purposes. For a variety of reasons, 
Massport believes that the forecasts dascribed as 1999 and 
2010 projections in the Logan Airside Improvements 
Feasibility Study, Phase J Report and the DEJSIEJRwill not 
be achieved until after 1999 and 2010, respectively. The 
Airport is likely to reach 29 million passengers (formerly the 
"1999" forecast) in 2003. Developments at the regional 
airports and Amtrak's high speed Acela Express rail service 
to New York are expected to further slow Logan Airport's 
passenger traffic growth. As a result, Logan Airport is now 
expected to reach 37.5 million passengers in 2015 and 
45 million passengers in 2024. Thus the planning forecasts 
that underlie the delays and environmental analyses cover a 
planning period that extends beyond 2020. Refer to 
Chapters 1 and 4 of the Supplemental Draft EIS/Final EIR for 
a complete discussion of the planning forecasts

_
. _ __ _ 

Chapter 4 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR contains a 
discussion on the estimation and modeling of flight delays 
used in the Airside Project. Chapter 1 and Appendix C 
include a description of measures used by FAA and 
U.S. DOT to calculate delay, the limitations of those 
measures, an explanation of computer models for estimating 
flight delays, and historical delay data at Logan Airport and 
other major United States airports. 

While regional alternatives will relieve traffic growth pressures 
at Logan Airport, the proposed airside improvements are 
necessary and provide clear benefits at current traffic levels. 
These benefits will only increase in the future, even as 
developments at the regional airports and high-speed rail 
services act to reduce the rate of future growth at 
Logan Airport. 

Transcript T2.24: Private Citizen: Steve Stoddard 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code 

T2.24. 

4 

T2.24. 

5 

-

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Review 
Process 

Regional 
Transportation 

-- - --·-

Topic 2 Comment 

NEPA The environmental impact statement should present the 
environmental impacts of the proposal and the alternatives 
in a comparative form, thus sharply defining the issues and 
providing a clear basis for choice ... 

Regional I am advocating enclosing a comprehensive up-to-date 
Airports study showing all alternatives that are available. We should 

be looking at Otis Air Force Base, Worcester, Green Field, 
Hanscom, and further regionalization as well as a new 
airport to develop a plan that compares what is the best 
long-term strategy, not a quick, short-term fix. 

--•-----

Transcript T2.24: Private Citizen: Steve Stoddard 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 

The improvement concepts evaluated in the Airside Project 
Analysis evolved from prior studies including the FAA's Logan 
Capacity Enhancement Plan (October 1992); the Logan 
Runway Incursion Mitigation Plan/Taxiway Relocation Study 
(December 1993); the Logan Final GEIR (July 1993); and the 
Logan Airside Improvements Feasibility Study, Phase 1 
Report, published in July 1995. The FAA evaluated a 
numerous physical, operational, and administrative concepts 
for reducing Logan Airport delays in its Boston Logan 
International Airport Capacity Enhancement Plan. The FAA 
recommended several improvement concepts, including 
unidirectional Runway 14/32, for further study. These 
improvement concepts, as well as concepts from other 
studies, were individually examined by Massport in the Logan 
Airside Feasibility Study, published in July 1995. Based on 
the Feasibility study, some concepts were rejected and the 
most promising concepts were combined into the Alternatives 
considered in the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR. The 
alternatives analysis in the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR is 
consistent with state and federal scoping directives for the 
Airside Project. The results of the Airside analysis indicate 
that alternatives that include unidirectional Runway 14/32 
provide the most benefit in terms of delay reduction and 
ability to achieve PRAS goals. 

Massport considers Logan Airport to be part of a regional 
system of airports that includes the T.F. Green/Providence, 
Manchester and Worcester Regional airports 

Refer to Chapter 2 of the Draft EIS/EIR and Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR for a comprehensive discussion of regional 
alternatives. 

-- -- ----- - - -- -- ---- - -- -
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Code 

T2.25. 
1 

T2.25. 
2 

Topic 1 

Air Quality 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic2 

Model 

Regional 
Airports 

Transcript T2.25 
Private Citizen: Richard Salini 

Comment 

I heard Peter Blute ... [say] that there's going to be little, if no, 
ettects on the Jettrey's Point neighborhood. Well, I beg to 
ditter with him. According to his chart in Volume 4 of the 
environmental draft, Appendix M, Table DM1-8, this is on 
VOCs, right now in 1999, you're around a level of 200. With 
a higher build in 2010, it goes to 448. 

[W]hat are they doing to increase use of other airports?

Response 

The highest one-hour level of VOCs (odor indicator) at 
Jeffries Point will increase from the 1993 level of 
225 micrograms per cubic meter (µg/m3 ) to 448 µg/m3 under 
the 45 million passenger scenario of Alternative 1. Notably, 
average concentrations will be lower than the values above. 
There are no standards for odor to which to compare this 
level. 

Chapter 2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR provides a 
discussion of the specific role played by the regional 
transportation alternatives and steps that Massport has taken 
to foster use of these alternatives. Massport has long 
recognized and has been a proponent of options to 
Logan Airport. Together with the regional airports, Massport 
has implemented a regional strategy to enhance the use of 
options to Logan Airport. In the Draft EIS/EIR, Massport 
identified up to 7.3 million annual passengers that could be 
absorbed by regional alternatives that include use of 
T.F. Green/Providence, Manchester and Worcester Regional 
airports, as well as the new high-speed rail to New York. In 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR, Massport recognizes that 
these developments will slow Logan Airport's passenger 
traffic grow1h. Logan Airport may not achieve the 37.5 million 
passenger forecasts until after 2010, but rather closer to 
2015, and the 45 million passenger forecasts may not be 
achieved until after 2020. While regional alternatives can play 
an important role in reducing the rate of future traffic grow1h 
at Logan Airport, they do not address Logan Airport's inability 
to efficiently accommodate current levels of demand during 
northwest wind conditions. Runway 14/32, which is designed 
to correct the problem with Logan Airport's layout, is 
necessary to correct this deficiency and provides clear 
benefits at current aircraft traffic levels. These benefits will 
only increase in the future, even as developments at the 
regional airports act to reduce the rate of future growth at 
Logan Airport. 

Transcript T2.25: Private Citizen: Richard Salini 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.26. · Alternatives 
1 

Transcript T2.26 
East Boston Land Use Advisory Council, 

Joe Palenza, Chairperson 

Topic 2 

Preferred 
Alternative 

Comment 

The East Boston Land Use Council voted to oppose the 
building of runway 14/32, the center field taxiway, and the 
lowering of the minimum of the height of the approach. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.26:East Boston Land Use Advisory Council, Joe Palenza, Chairperson 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.27. Alternatives 
1 

T2.27. 
2 

Environmental 
Justice 

Transcript T2.27 
Jeffries Point Neighborhood Association, 

Karen M. Maddalena, Chairperson 

Topic 2 Comment 

Runway 14/32 I'm opposed to 14/32 and the center field taxiway. 

Impacts We're concerned about the quality of life. We want 
environmental justice in our community. They talk about 
soundproofing, but there's noise, air quality that we're 
concerned about, the health hazards particularly to the 
elderly, the children. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

The available public health studies for communities adjacent 
to Logan Airport were reviewed and are presented in 
Section 6.8 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Public health 
status reports were available for the City of Boston; however, 
comparable public health reports were not available from the 
Public Health Departments of Chelsea, Revere, and 
Winthrop. A review of the available information did not 
indicate any causal relationship based on proximity to the 
airport, nor did it identify hearing loss as a public health 
concern. 

Noise was identified as the only off-airport impact from the 
Preferred Alternative with the potential for environmental 
justice impacts. The environmental justice analysis found no 
disproportionately high and adverse impacts to low-income 
and minority populations from direct project impacts. 
However, because the area added to the 65 dB DNL contour 
is primarily within the City of Chelsea, other environmental 
and health issues were also considered in an effort to assess 
other cumulative or multiple adverse exposures. Refer to 
Section 6.8 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for additional 
information. 

No alternatives violate the NAAOS. The Preferred Alternative 
shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 

Transcript T2.27: Jeffries Point Neighborhood Association, Karen M. Maddalena, Chairperson 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code 
T2.27. 
3 

Topic 1 
Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 
Regional 
Airports 

Comment 
What about Hanscom Airport? I read in the Boston Globe 
that Blute talked about Worcester Airport. He never 
mentioned Hanscom Airport. 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 
The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR, specifically considered the role of Hanscom Field 
in the analysis of regional alternatives. Hanscom Field, which 
serves as a general aviation reliever airport to Logan Airport, 
already accommodates a significant number of aircraft 
operations (183,000 operations in 1998). The Hanscom Field 
activity includes private, business, charter, and air taxi 
operations that might otherwise use Logan Airport. Since the 
Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR was filed, Shuttle America, a 
newly founded airline, began commercial scheduled 
operations at Hanscom Field, offering limited turboprop 
services to short-haul regional markets - Trenton, Buffalo, 
Hartford (discontinued), Wilmington, Delaware (discontinued), 
and Greensboro. Shuttle America is also conducting 
operations between Hanscom and 
New York LaGuardia Airport. While Massport supports 
commercial service at Hanscom Field consistent with its 
established limits (60 seat regulation), Massport believes that 
Hanscom Field will maintain its role as a major general 
aviation reliever, and that its geographic proximity to Logan, 
Worcester Regional and Manchester airports will prevent its I 

development as a significant commercial airport. Additionally, _II commuter airlines serving Logan Airport are unlikely to move 
a significant number of flights from Logan Airport to 
Hanscom Field, since approximately 50 percent of 
passengers on Logan Airport's commuter flights connect to 
other Logan Airport flights and a significant number of 
passengers are travelling to Boston. However, any new 
commercial service initiatives proposed for Hanscom Field 
shall be reviewed for consistency with the Hanscom GEIR 

(HGEIR) and its Annual Updates, and shall be considered by 
the Hanscom Area Town Selectmen (HATS). Refer to 
Section 2.6 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion
of Hanscom Field. 
Since 1995, Massport has worked closely with the 
City of Worcester to aggressively market the 
Worcester Regional Airport to airlines. Massport increased its 
involvement with the Worcester Regional Airport by assuming 
operational responsibility of the airport on January 15, 2000. 
By its agreement with the City of Worcester, Massport could
assume ownership of the Worcester Regional Airport by 
2005. On February 1, 2000, Delta Connection began serving
Worcester Regional Airport with two daily nonstop roundtrip 
flights on regional jet aircraft to Atlanta. On July 6, 2000, 
American Eagle began service to New York JFK Airport with 
three daily nonstop roundtrip flights on turboprop aircraft. 
Massport is in ongoing discussions with other carriers 
regarding potential new services at Worcester Regional 
Airport. In addition, MassHighway is analyzing alternative 
highway routes that would improve surface access from 1-90 
and 1-290 to the Worcester Regional Airport and filed an ENF 
in December 1999 and is in the process of preparing a Draft · I 
EIS/EIR, which is expected to be filed in October 2001. 

---��- - ------------- --- ___; 

Transcript T2.27: Jeffries Point Neighborhood Association, Karen M. Maddalena, Chairperson 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code 

T2.28. 
1 

Topic 1 

Purpose and 
Need 

Topic 2 

Delay 

Transcript T2.28: CARE, John O'Connor 

Comment 

[T]here's talk about the delays. Well, if you really read the 
numbers in here, the delay situation has gotten better in the 
last few years, not worse ... [l]f you read FAA statistics, they 
say there's only a 3 percent delay factor. Massport is saying 
it's 20 percent. Where does the truth lie? 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.28 
CARE, 

John O'Connor 

Response 
-- � 

Logan Airport flight delays, as measured by the FAA, did 
decline between 1993 and 1997. Nevertheless, the same 
data show that Logan Airport was consistently ranked as one 
of the nation's most delayed airports throughout this period. 
In 1998, delayed flights at Logan Airport, as reported by the 
FAA increased by more. than 30 percent, and continued to 
increase in 2000. In 200, Logan was the second most 
delayed airport for arrivals in the U.S. This represents the 
worst delay ranking in Logan's history. Refer to Chapter 1 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion of Logan 
Airport delays caused elsewhere in the system. 

There are three reasons for the decline in delays between 
1993 and 1997. First, in 1997, the number of hourly 
scheduled flights was less than Logan Airport's normal 
operating capacity of 120 flights per hour, unlike 1993, when 
airlines scheduled flights well beyond Logan Airport's hourly 
capacity. Second, Logan Airport's hourly demand profile is 
flatter than it was in 1993. Airlines are spreading scheduled 
flights throughout the day taking advantage of Logan Airport's 
off-peak hours (e.g., 10 AM to 1 PM). Finally, airlines are 
carrying more passengers per flight. In fact, with roughly the 
same number of flights as in 1993, Logan Airport 
accommodated over 3 million more passengers. One reason 
for this is that the regional carrier network seNing New 
England is more efficient. In 1993, there were three regional 
carrier systems seNing 2.1 million regional passengers at 
Logan Airport. Since 1994, Logan Airport has been seNed by 
two regional airline systems (Business Express, now 
American Eagle, and US Airways Express). These carriers 
handled 2.2 million Logan Airport passengers in 1998. 

Key lessons learned from this are: 1) while PPP might work in 
conditions of overscheduling, such as the 1993 environment, 
because there is no sustained period of flight overscheduling 
at Logan Airport today, PPP would not provide meaningful 
delay reduction in the current operating environment; and 2) 
while delays declined from 1993 to 1997, Logan Airport 
continued to be one of the most delayed airports in the 
country because, even though carriers were more efficient at 
scheduling flights, delays caused by wind and weather 
continued to occur. 
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Code 

T2.28. 
2 

T2.28. 
3 

T2.28. 
4 

Topic 1 

Purpose and 
Need 

Air Quality 

Public Health 

Topic 2 

Airfield 
capacity 

Fleet Mix 

Effects 

Comment 

They're building the capacity of this airport . . .  They're 
expanding this airport to almost double the traffic in the 
coming years and you don't see that clearly in this report. 

There's little or nothing about these new planes. These new 
planes are going to be able to accommodate upwards of 
500 to 600 passengers and will reduce some of the noise, 
they say, but the pollution from these new planes is going to 
be a lot worse. 

Finally, there is little or nothing as to how this airport impacts 
our public health. 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 

Implementation of the recommended Airside Project, 
specifically unidirectional Runway 14/32, would not increase 
Logan Airport's normal airfield capacity of 
approximately 120 operations per hour. This capacity is 
available at Logan Airport approximately 80 percent of the 
time. Runway 14/32 would allow Logan Airport to maintain 
this capacity during periods of strong northwest winds that 
now require controllers to operate on only one or 
two runways, compared to the typical three-runway 
configurations used at Logan Airport. 

The runway would substantially reduce the delays that now 
occur during northwest wind conditions. Preventing these 
delays would represent a real benefit to the passengers and 
airlines that currently experience them. However, because 
these wind conditions and the associated delays are not 
regular or predictable, and cannot be readily anticipated, it is 
not expected that their prevention will stimulate growth in 
Logan Airport passenger demand above and beyond the 
rates that would have occurred without the runway. Instead, 
growth in Logan Airport passenger demand will be principally 
driven by local and national economic conditions, competition 
and pricing within the airline industry, and the distribution of 
airline services and passenger traffic between Logan Airport 
and the surrounding regional airports. The broad range of 
forecasts considered in the Airside Project operational and 
environmental analyses capture any potential variation in 
current and future passenger and aircraft activity at 
Logan Airport. 

··'-- ·- --- -----

So-called New Large Aircraft (NLA) carrying up to 
1,000 passengers are still just in the discussion phase. No 
manufacturer has undertaken serious development of such 
aircraft yet, which would be a multi-year process. These 
aircraft would probably require modifications to existing 
airport jetways and apron areas along with increases in 
taxiway width and turning area. Their use would be limited to 
extremely high-density markets, and it is not likely that Boston 
would be among these. In fact, the number of "jumbo jets" 
serving Logan Airport has declined in recent years. 
Consequently, the NLA was not included in the Future Fleet 
scenarios. 

--------------

Mass po rt has provided the City of Boston and public health 
agencies with air quality and emissions data. 

In January 1996, Massport reviewed available public health 
data, including mortality and morbidity from each 
neighborhood in Boston and cancer incidence data available 
from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. These 
data indicated that causal relationships cannot be determined 
at this time. A review of the 1999 Report to the Mayor, Health 
of Boston prepared by the Boston Public Health Commission 
leads to a similar conclusion. In addition, Massport has 
shared the results of the Soot Deposition Study with public 
health agencies and is cooperating with the Harvard School 
of Public Health on the South Boston Particle Source 
Apportionment Study. 

Information on public health issues is provided in Chapter 6 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

-------------

Transcript T2.28: CARE, John O'Connor 

LC 



No 

iJdi 

LOGAN AIRS/DE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.29. 
1 

-;--

T2.29. 
2 

T2.29. 
3 

Purpose and 
Need 

Alternatives 

Environmental 
Review 
Process 

Topic 2 

Delay 

Comment 

Transcript T2.29 
Private Citizen: Richard C. Lynds 

Response 

Although Massport plans to construct a new runway which Neither Massport nor the FAA has a program to increase 
promises to place less flights over the surrounding passenger demand at Logan Airport. Rather, the objective of 
communities, their approach serves only as a temporary both organizations is to accommodate demand safely and 
band-aid solution to a much bigger problem that they're efficiently. The recommended Airside Project is intended to 
ignoring. Massport predicts that passenger growth at Logan enable Logan Airport to accommodate current and 
will increase from 25 million or so passengers to 35 or 40 future aircraft activity with minimum delay. The construction of 
million in the next ten years ... [O]perations at Logan which Runway 14/32 would significantly reduce delays associated 
currently peak at 120 per hour are expected to increase as with northwest wind conditions, but would not be expected to 
well ... While Massport cites the need for a new runway at induce additional aircraft traffic or passenger activity at 
Logan to help solve efficiency problems, a better solution Logan Airport. Refer Section 4.2. The availability of 
might have been something that solved their capacity Runway 14/32 is projected to produce a small imprc,,,ement in 
problems. 

_______ 
air quality from improved efficiency of airfield operations. 

---- -------�· -- - ---------- ----- ·--- -

Runway 14/32 By constructing a new runway, Massport and the FAA will be Refer to response to Comment T2.29.1. 
able to operate many more flights into Logan while keeping 

MEPA 

delays down to the so-called acceptable level. In my opinion, 
this is a capacity increase, not an efficiency increase ... 

-- - -- - -- - - ·--- -- - .. ---- ----

[T]he scope for the draft environmental impact statement 
issued in 1995, Secretary Trudy Cox required Massport to 
examine alternatives of using existing airports instead of 
constructing a new runway. In fact, she referred to 
comments which suggested expanding the use of 
Hanscom Field which is close to Boston and owned by 
Massport, but the DEIS and the DEIR ignore Hanscom's 
potential for relieving anything other than general aviation 
traffic ... Massport continues to ignore expanding the use of 
Hanscom despite the relatively low number of operations at 
that facility. 

The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR, specifically considered the role of Hanscom Field 
in the analysis of regional alternatives. Hanscom Field, which 
serves as a general aviation reliever airport to Logan Airport, 
already accommodates a significant number of aircraft 
operations (183,000 operations in 1998). The Hanscom Field 
activity includes private, business, charter, and air taxi 
operations that might otherwise use Logan Airport. Since the 
Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR was filed, Shuttle America, a 
newly founded airline, began commercial scheduled 
operations at Hanscom Field, offering limited turboprop 
services to short-haul regional markets - Trenton, Buffalo, 
Hartford (discontinued), Wilmington, Delaware (discontinued), 
and Greensboro. Shuttle America is also conducting 
operations between Hanscom and 
New York LaGuardia Airport. While Massport supports 
commercial service at Hanscom Field consistent with its 
established limits (60 seat regulation), Massport believes that 
Hanscom Field will maintain its role as a major general 
aviation reliever, and that its geographic proximity to Logan, 
Worcester Regional and Manchester airports will prevent its 
development as a significant commercial airport. Additionally, 
commuter airlines serving Logan Airport are unlikely to move 
a significant number of flights from Logan Airport to 
Hanscom Field, since approximately 50 percent of 
passengers on Logan Airport's commuter flights connect to 
other Logan Airport flights and a significant number of 
passengers are travelling to Boston. However, any new 
commercial service initiatives proposed for Hanscom Field 
shall be reviewed for consistency with the Hanscom GEIR

(HGEIR) and its Annual Updates, and shall be considered by 
the Hanscom Area Town Selectmen (HATS). Refer to 
Section 2.6 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion 
of Hanscom Field. 

- Transcript T2.29: Private Citizen: Richard C. Lynds
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Code 

T2.29. 
4 

Topic 1 

Purpose and 
Need 

Topic 2 

Delay 

Comment 

Massport cites the project will provide improvements to 
alleviate the arrival and departure problem, but in the very 
same breath, they talk about how in order to meet the 
projected demand of passengers at Logan, a new runway is 
necessary. Massport can't have it both ways. It's either 
efficiency for today or expansion for tomorrow. 

Transcript T2.29: Private Citizen: Richard C. Lynds 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 

The Preferred Alternative, and specifically unidirectional 
Runway 14/32, would not increase Logan Airport's normal 
airfield capacity of approximately 120 operations per hour. 
This capacity is available at Logan Airport approximately 
80 percent of the time. Runway 14/32 would allow 
Logan Airport to maintain this capacity during periods of 
strong northwest winds that now require controllers to operate '. 
on only one or two runways, compared to the typical 
three-runway configurations used at Logan Airport. The 
runway will not increase Logan Airport's normal operating 
capacity, nor will it encourage or induce an increase in aircraft 
operations. 
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Code 

T2.30. 
1 

T2.30. 
2 

T2.30. 
3 

Topic 1 

Purpose and 
Need 

Regional 
Transportation 

Public Health 

Topic 2 

Delay 

Regional 
Airports 

Effects 

Transcript T2.30 
Private Citizen: Mary Beringer 

Comment 

Please do not be swayed by the argument that this runway 
is needed to help alleviate delays at Logan International 
Airport for the tourist industry or for business travelers 
corning to Boston. 

By Massport's own figures, fully 57 percent of all 
passengers arriving at Logan or departing Logan are 
residents of communities located west of Route 1-95 and 
Route 1-495. Clearty, the logic of siting another airport 
nearer to those residents cannot be denied. Such a new 
airport would serve to enhance the justice of not allowing 
more negative burdens here in Boston, and would bring 
those passengers closer to their homes. 

--·-·- -· ···· -·- · · · - · ·-··-···· 

I would also ask that you consider the impact the airport 
currently has on the health of residents of East Boston. Our 
children's overall well-being is being compromised daily by 
the negative effects of the pollution created by the airplanes 
and the attendant traffic going to and from Logan. 

Response 

Runway 14/32 would serve to reduce delays under northwest 
wind conditions when arrivals are restricted to a single arrival 
stream. These reduced delays would benefit all users of the 
airport, not just tourists and business travelers from out of 
town. Local business travelers and residents would share in 
the benefits, and the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR has 
demonstrated that construction of the runway would also 
provide local environmental benefits in terms of increased 
PRAS goal compliance and increased over-water flights. 

- - -

The MassHighway is analyzing alternative routes that would 
improve surface access from 1-90 and 1-290 to the 
Worcester Regional Airport. MassHighway is in the process 
of preparing the EIS/EIR for these highway improvements. 
Massport supports this project. 

Massport has provided the City of Boston and public health 
agencies with air quality and emissions data. 

In January 1996, Massport reviewed available public health 
data, including mortality and morbidity from each 
neighborhood in Boston and cancer incidence data available 
from the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. These 
data indicated that causal relationships cannot be determined 
at this time. A review of the 1999 Report to the Mayor, Health 
of Boston prepared by the Boston Public Health Commission 
leads to a similar conclusion. In addition, Massport has 
shared the results of the Soot Deposition Study with public 
health agencies and is cooperating with the Harvard School 
of Public Health on the South Boston Particle Source 
Apportionment Study. 

Information on public health issues is provided in Chapter 6 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

No alternatives violate the NAAQS. The Preferred Alternative 
shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 

Transcript T2.30: Private Citizen: Mary Beringer 
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Transcript T2.31 
Private Citizen: Mary Ellen Welsh 

Code 

T2.31. 
1 

T2.31. 
2 

Topic 1 

Alternatives 

Noise 

Topic 2 Comment 

Runway 14/32 IA]t the very beginning of the hearing Mr. Saltmarsh 
[Chairman of the Massachusetts Aeronautics Commission] 
... was touting the advantages of having the runway 
because it would send more flights over the water, but in 
fact, the runway, the flights that go over the water would 
impact ... [many residential areas including] East 
Boston ... the seaport district...the housing that's along the 
waterfront row, and the new housing that's being proposed 
including that being proposed by Massport Authority ... And 
at the other end, it would send three times as many flights 
over very populated neighborhoods beginning in East 
Boston's Eagle Hill, and then on to Chelsea, Everett, 
Malden, Somerville, and so on. So the advantages of the 
runway sending flights over the water are not advantages at 
all for people who live under those other flight tracks. 

Model - This representation of data to s·ubstantiate a certain point ·o1
view is found throughout the EIR. .. As an example, in 
Jeffrey's Point with takeoffs on the new runway 14, the 
day-night contours in, the EIR show that the noise level 
would not reach 60, but yet in another table called [T)imes 
(A)bove [N]oises [L]evels, the information contradicts those 
figures. The [T]imes [A]bove (N)oise [L]evel in the appendix 
show there would be an increase to the 65 DB threshold
under option. 

Transcript T2.31: Private Citizen: Mary Ellen Welsh 

Response 

The goals of the Airside Project are to reduce delay, increase 
the airport's efficiency, and improve airfield safety in an 
environmentally responsible manner. 
Unidirectional Runway 14/32 would also give the controllers 
considerably more flexibility and allow them to improve 
achievement of PRAS goals, and redirect many flights to 
overwater routes. During very high demand periods, the 
controllers currently have little or no flexibility for 
runway selection. The addition of Runway 14/32 would be the 
single most important mechanism to achieve 
equitable geographic distribution of aircraft operations. 
Massport and the FAA are committed to the PRAS system 
and have been making improvements since 1982. 

There is no contradiction between the tables of Day-Night 
Sound Level {DNL) values at the noise monitoring sites and 
the Time Above (TA) threshold values. 

The graphics in Appendix L of the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR 
and the new graphics in the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR {for 
example Figures 6.2-7 and 6.2-8 showing exposure levels for 
the 29M Low and 37.5M High fleets) indicate that both sensor 
sites {Sites 14 and A, respectively) are properly situated on or 
between the 60 and 65 DNL contours, their locations accurately 
matching the tabular values of DNL listed in Tables 6.2-8 and 
6.2-10 of Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Comparable comparisons 
also exist between the noise contours of Figure 6.2-12 and 
Table 6.2-26 for the 2015 High Regional Jet Fleet. However, 
the commentor appears to be confused over the difference 
between the DNL and Time Above noise metrics. The 
time-varying sound level of a passing aircraft can rise to a 
numeric value that exceeds a threshold of say 65 dB, then fall 
back below that threshold and in so doing will add several 
seconds to the Time Above noise metric. Yet that threshold 
exceedance does not mean the DNL value {a cumulative 
measure of exposure for a full 24-hour period) will be greater 
than 65 dB. Readers unfamiliar with these technical issues 
should refer to Section 5.2.3 of the DEIS/EIR, Appendix G of
the Logan Airport 1998 Annual Update, or Airside Project Draft 
EIS/EIR E of this document for background explanations of the 
noise metrics used in this evaluation. 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code 

T2.32. 
1 

Topic 1 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Regional 
Airports 

Transcript T2.32 
Private Citizen: Tony Gambale 

Comment 

Can anyone from Massport tell me why no one's ever 
suggested using the South Weymouth Naval Air Station, 
other than the fact that the people in South Weymouth say 
they don't want it used as an airport because it will bring the 
value of their property down? Is that why you don't want to 
use it? 

Response 

In October 1996, the civilian Naval Air Station Planning 
Committee rejected redevelopment the South Weymouth 
Naval Air Station as a commercial airport because of 
opposition from the surrounding communities - Weymouth, 
Rockland, and Abington. 

Transcript 12.32: Private Citizen: Tony Gambale 
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Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.33 
Private Citizen: Stephen Brown 

T2.33. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

Transcript T2.33: Private Citizen: Stephen Brown 
---------------------------------- -
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Code Topic 1 Topic2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.34 
Private Citizen: Anthony Nester 

T2.34. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

Transcript T2.34: Private Citizen: Anthony Nester 
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Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.35 
Private Citizen: Art Flavin 

Response Code 

T2.35. 
1 

Topic 1 

Cumulative 
Impacts and 
the GEIR 

Topic 2 

Master Plan [There is no master plan that the runway fits into.] The improvement concepts evaluated in the Airside Project 
Analysis evolved from prior studies including the FAA's Logan 
Capacity Enhancement Plan (October 1992); the Logan 
Runway Incursion Mitigation Plan/Taxiway Relocation Study 
(December 1993); the Logan Final GEIR (July 1993); and the 
Logan Airside Improvements Feasibility Study, Phase 1 
Report, published in July 1995. The FAA evaluated a 
numerous physical, operational, and administrative concepts 
for reducing Logan Airport delays in its Boston Logan 
International Airport Capacity Enhancement Plan. The FAA 
recommended several improvement concepts, including 
unidirectional Runway 14/32, for further study. These 
improvement concepts, as well as concepts from other 
studies, were individually examined by Massport in the Logan 
Airside Feasibility Study, published in July 1995. Based on 
the Feasibility study, some concepts were rejected and the 
most promising concepts were combined into the Alternatives 
considered in the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR. The 
alternatives analysis in the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR is 
consistent with state and federal scoping directives for the 
Airside Project. The results of the Airside analysis indicate 
that alternatives that include unidirectional Runway 14/32 
provide the most benefit in terms of delay reduction and 
ability to achieve PRAS goals. 

Transcript T2.35: Private Citizen: Art Flavin 
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Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.36 
Private Citizen: Fred Moore 

T2.36. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

Transcript T2.36: Private Citizen: Fred Moore 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.37. Alternatives 
1 

Topic 2 

Runway 14/32 

Transcript T2.37 
Private Citizen: Anthony Petrucelli 

Comment 

I don't understand why Massport can't understand that in 
order to build this runway, you need to expand into our 
neighborhoods [to rebuild the existing cargo facilities that 
would be demolished to build the runway]. That's a point 
that needs to be made. There's no more room to go ... Go 
elsewhere. Go to Hanscom, go to Worcester ... 

Response 

Logan Airport's real estate is admittedly less than the 
desirable size. Since the existing area cannot be expanded, 
Massport proposed the Airside Project and is investigating 
other redevelopments to maximize efficiency, including the 
North Cargo Area and Bird Island Flats. Runway 14/32 will be 
located on fill that was prepared for this purpose 25 years 
ago. The runway will not increase airfield capacity, but will 
dramatically reduce aircraft and passenger delays during 
northwest wind conditions. Refer to Chapter 2 for a full 
analysis of the regional airports. 

Transcript T2.37: Private Citizen: Anthony Petrucelli 
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Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.38 
Private Citizen: Hugo Ascolillo 

T2.38. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

-------------------------------------------- ------

Transcript T2.38: Private Citizen: Hugo Ascolillo 
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Code 

T2.39. 
1 

T2.39. 
2 

T2.39. 
3 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

Regional 
Transportation 

Alternatives 

Topic 2 

Cumulative 
Impacts 

Regional 
Airports 

Runway 14/32 

Transcript T2.39 
Private Citizen: Thomas McCarthy 

Comment 

Environmental justice is something that should be 
considered. 

A second airport bearing one-half of the burden we've been 
bearing for years is something which should be considered 
and which the agency should be pushing for. 

[O]ne last thing is they keep talking about the runway
bringing the flights out over the water .. .lf you're taking off
over the water, it's because the wind is blowing off the water 
into our neighborhoods, so when those jets are taking off, 
the roar of the sound is being carried by the wind even more 
into our neighborhoods and the fumes are being carried off 
the water into our neighborhoods, so saying they're going 
over the water is not doing us any justice because we're still 
getting the same amount of pollution and noise. 

Response 

The Supplemental DEIS/FEIR provides a detailed Environmental 
Justice discussion in the airport context. 

The Environmental Justice analysis was significantly 
expanded in Section 6.8 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 
Low-income and minority populations were defined in 
accordance with Federal Executive Order 12898, the U.S. 
DOT Final Order, and the Council on Environmental Quality's 
guidance on Environmental Justice. In addition, the analysis 
of low-income populations was expanded to include 
households at 150 percent of poverty level. This analysis 
found that there is no high and adverse disproportionate 
impact to low-income and minority populations from the 
Preferred Alternative. TEST 

Adverse impacts are not predominately borne by low-income 
or minority populations. Only 21 percent of the population 
within the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative is 
minority, compared to the Suffolk County minority population 
of 38 percent. Less than two percent of the population within 
the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative has a 
household income less than 150 percent of poverty level. The 
additional area within the 65 dB DNL noise contour 
associated with the Preferred Alternative includes a 
predominately Hispanic neighborhood in Chelsea which is 
predicted under worst case assumptions to experience an 
increase of 0.6 dB or less. Under FAA standards, this change 
is not a significant adverse impact. Mitigation of the increased 
noise within the 65 dB DNL noise contour will be provided to 
affected communities in the form of residential sound 
insulation. 

Because the development of a second major airport would 
require ten to 15 years for site selection and environmental 
review in addition to a multi-year construction period, this 
option is not viewed as a solution to accommodating forecast 
demand over the next 20 years. Service developments at 
other surrounding airports, including Manchester, 
T.F. Green/Providence and Worcester Regional airports, 
preclude the need for a second major airport. 

The goals of the Airside Project are to reduce delay, increase 
the airport's efficiency, and improve airfield safety in an 
environmentally responsible manner. 
Unidirectional Runway 14/32 would also give the controllers 
considerably more flexibility and allow them to improve 
achievement of PRAS goals, and redirect many flights to 
overwater routes. During very high demand periods, the 
controllers currently have little or no flexibility for 
runway selection. The addition of Runway 14/32 would be the 
single most important mechanism to achieve 
equitable geographic distribution of aircraft operations. 
Massport and the FAA are committed to the PRAS system 
and have been making improvements since 1982. 

Transcript T2.39: Private Citizen: Thomas McCarthy 
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Transcript T2.40 
Private Citizen: Roberta Horn 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment Response 

T2.40. Regional Regional In Volume 1 on Page 2-9, they show a map of all the Hanscom Field was not listed in Figure 2.3-2 on page 2-9 of 
1 Transportation Airports commercial [airports] ... Hanscom is not there. the Draft EIS/EIR as a commercial service airport, because 

the Figure only listed airports that have supported scheduled 
commercial passenger jet services. 

The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR specifically considered the role of Hanscom Field 
in the analysis of regional alternatives. Hanscom Field, which 
serves as a general aviation reliever airport to Logan Airport, 
already accommodates a significant number of 
aircraft operations (183,000 operations in 1998). The 
Hanscom Field activity includes private, business, charter, 
and air taxi operations that might otherwise use 
Logan Airport. Since the Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR was 
filed, Shuttle America, a newly founded airline, began 
commercial scheduled operations at Hanscom Field, ottering 
limited turboprop services to short-haul regional markets -
Trenton, Buffalo, Hartford (discontinued), Wilmington, 
Delaware (discontinued), and Greensboro. Shuttle America is 
also conducting operations between Hanscom and 
New York LaGuardia Airport. While Massport supports 
commercial service at Hanscom Field consistent with its 
established policy (60-seat regulation), it beiieves that 
Hanscom Field will maintain its role as a 
major general aviation reliever, and that its 
geographic proximity to Logan, Worcester Regional and 
Manchester airports will prevent its development as a 
significant commercial airport. Additionally, commuter airlines 
serving Logan Airport are unlikely to move a 
significant number of flights from Logan Airport to 
Hanscom Field, since approximately 50 percent of 
passengers on Logan Airport's commuter flights connect to 
other Logan Airport flights. However, any new commercial 
service initiatives proposed for Hanscom Field shall be 
reviewed for consistency with the Hanscom GEIR (HGEIR), 
its Annual Updates, and applicable regulatory limitations, and 
shall be considered by the 
Hanscom Field Advisory Committee. Refer to Section 2.6 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion of 
Hanscom Field. The environmental impacts of 
commercial services at Hanscom Field are summarized from 
the HGEIR and appear in Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR B of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

T2.40. Environmental MEPNNEPA [In] Volume 3 on Page 4, ... the graph shows Saratoga Refer to the new graphics in Chapters 4, 5 and 6 of the 
2 Review Street as the last street before the water ... There are two Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

Process streets after Saratoga Street towards the water, St. Andrew 
Road and Bays Water Street. 

Transcript T2.40: Private Citizen: Roberta Horn 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.41. General 
1 Opposition 

Topic 2 

Transcript T2.41 
Private Citizen: Anthony DiBennedetto 

Comment 

No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.41: Private Citizen: Anthony DiBennedetto 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.42 
Private Citizen: David Rudolph 

Response Code 

T2.42. 
1 

Topic 1 

Public Health 

Topic 2 

Effects I understand that landing more jet engines over Chelsea will 
add to the particulate pollutant soup to be inhaled. 

The goals of the Airside Project are to reduce delay, increase 
the airport's efficiency, and improve airfield safety in an 
environmentally responsible manner. The construction of 
unidirectional Runway 14/32 would prevent the significant 
drop in airfield capacity that now occurs during 

Transcript T2.42: Private Citizen: David Rudolph 

northwest wind conditions. The runway would not increase 
Logan Airport's normal operating capacity of 
approximately 120 operations per hour which is available 
nearly 80 percent of the year, but rather would allow this 
capacity to be maintained more consistently. 

No alternatives violate the NAAOS. The Preferred Alternative 
shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.43 
Private Citizen: Debbie Santiano-McHatton 

Code 

T2.43. 
1 

T2.43. 
2 

T2.43. 
3 

Topic 1 

Alternatives 

Noise 

Noise 

Topic 2 

Reduced 
Approach 
Minimums 

Hushkitted 
Aircraft 

Impacts 

Comment 

I'm here ... on behalf of my community who sits under the 
bad weather runways 4 and 22 which brings out the point of 
the lowering of the minimum which is, from what I 
understand, an FAA concern. Massport has presented this 
to us as a 94-hour gain ... Your 94 hours relates 
approximately to 3,000 flights in inclement weather ... We 
have asked over and over that you look at the Beachmont 
Hill again. We are sure that all of you understand that this 
hill has a school on the top of it. This is not reflected in your 
report. The pictures still show it without the SO-foot school 
on it. When you are flying above our heads 500 feet, 50 feet 
makes a big difference. 

In your report, you address noise mitigation stage 3. We find 
this inadequate. We find that our main concern is excessive 
traffic and excessive noise. To be exact, 104 decibels. 
During a day when I received your noise abatement 
follow-up, we can see that we're at 75, mostly in the 80s, 
lots in the 90s, and a few in the hundreds. That's excessive 
and intolerable. For you to mitigate with us with the Stage 3 
aircraft is absolutely ludicrous. Stage 3, I believe you are 
currently flying at 85 percent. .. Those still wake me up at 
night when you're flying only stage 3 at 10 
p.m ... Please ... find another way that your airplanes will be
no louder than 65 decibels. That would be a true mitigation. 

- ·- -

[W]e find your report inadequate that you've only addressed 
[noise] in short term. The long term, your grow1h, far 
outweighs anything that we might gain in the short term in 
our community. 

Transcript T2.43: Private Citizen: Debbie Santiano-McHatton 

Response 

The Supplemental DEIS/FEIR indicates that the 
Preferred Alternative would promote runway use in a manner 
that is more consistent with annual PRAS goals. The PRAS 
goals were established after community input in the 1980s. 
The goal of PRAS was to distribute noise equitably, based on 
demographic considerations. 

Massport's initial efforts have been to focus discussion with 
Logan Airport carriers to encourage substitution of full Stage 3 
certified aircraft for hushkitted aircraft where feasible. Both the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR and the Logan Airport 1999 ESPR 
(previously GEIR) discuss the status of and potential for 
reducing the use of hushkitted Stage 3 aircraft. Refer to 
Section 8.4 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

Current traffic trends at Logan Airport and the 
regional airports indicate that Logan Airport may not reach 
29 million passengers, presented in the Draft EIS/EIR as a 
"1999" projection, until 2003. Continued air service expansion 
at the regional airports and the introduction of high-speed rail 
to New Yori< in December 2000 is expected to further slow 
Logan Airport's passenger traffic grow1h. With these 
developments, Logan Airport is expected to reach 37.5 million 
passengers in 2015 rather than 2010, and the 45 million 
passenger forecasts will not be achieved until 2024. Thus, the 
planning forecasts that underlie the delays and environmental 
analyses cover a planning period of at least 20 years. Refer 
to Section 4.2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a complete 
discussion of the planning forecasts. 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.44 
Private Citizen: Rob Strelitz 

T2.44. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

Transcript T2.44: Private Citizen: Bob Strelitz 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 

T2.45. Public Health Effects 
1 

T2.45. Regional Regional 
2 Transportation Airports 

Transcript T2.45 
Private Citizen: Gregory Curci 

Comment 

What's happening in Winthrop is we're being impacted by 
the air pollution from the airport, and we've also been 
excluded from any real scientific studies of that impact. 

Massport has not spent a single nickel on promoting the 
regional airport aspect. 

Response 

No alternatives violate the NAAOS. The Preferred Alternative 
shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 

The analysis of regional alternatives presented in the 
Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR relies on air to high-speed rail diversion estimates 
published in the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR and Section 4(1) 
Statement, Northeast Corridor Improvement Project, 
prepared by the Federal Rail Administration in October 1994. 
In preparing the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR, Massport 
contacted Amtrak for more recent estimates, but Amtrak did 
not have any updated ridership estimates that could be 
released to Massport. Amtrak's written response to 
Massport's request for updated ridership numbers is 
contained in Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR B of the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

-
-

. 

Transcript T2.45: Private Citizen: Gregory Curci 
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LOGAN AIRSIOE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code 

T2.46. 
1 

T2.46. 
2 

Topic 1 

Noise 

Purpose and 
Need 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Delay 

Transcript T2.46 
Private Citizen: Linda Jolliffe 

Comment 

The pollution and the noise resulting from thousands of 
increased jet aircraft operations promises to increase 
intolerable living conditions. 

Massport claims that building 14/32 would reduce Logan 
congestion. That statement merely reflects one of the many 
dishonest assessments Massport is promoting. 

Response 

The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR analyze the environmental impacts of the 
Airside Project, consistent with established federal and state 
scoping directives. Appropriate mitigation associated with the 
Airside Project has also been established. Massport has 
programs in place to reduce the environmental impacts 
associated with Logan Airport as a whole. These initiatives 
are described in the Logan Airport ESPR and its updates. 

-· - . -- . 

Based on simulation modeling, Logan Airport experienced 
120,000.hours of runway-related delays in 1998. If no actions 
are taken, runway-related delays are forecast to grow as high 
as 333,000 hours under a 37.5M High Fleet scenario. The 
Preferred Alternative produces immediate and long-term 
benefits by lowering runway delays by 38,000 hours if it had 
been in place in 1998, and by as much as 94,000 hours in the 
future 37.5M High Fleet scenario. Because of the impact of 
the regional alternatives, the 37.5M High Fleet scenario is not 
expected to be achieved until 2015. The sooner airside 
efficiencies are implemented; the more benefits will accrue 
over time. Section 4.6 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR shows 
that delay reduction benefits increase over time as traffic 
levels increase. 

Transcript T2.46: Private Citizen: Linda Jolliffe 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.47. Public Health 
1 

Topic2 

Effects 

Transcript T2.47 
Private Citizen: Harry Powers 

Comment 

[E]nvironmentally I believe that a whole lot more studies 
need to be done to find out how traffic that we have at the 
airport now is affecting the people and the residents in the 
surrounding communities. 

Response 

The purpose of the Airside Improvements Planning Project is to 
reduce current and projected levels of airfield congestion and 
delay and to enhance the safety of aircraft operations at Logan. 
Massport's proposed landside improvements are planned to 
enhance the efficiency of passenger processing, and include 
terminal modernization, as well as roadway, parking and 
service area improvements. The landside projects will not affect 
the design or implementation of the Airside Project, which has 
independent utility, nor will the Airside Project improvements 
affect the design or implementation of any of the landside 
projects. All airside and landside projects, where required, will 
continue to be the subject of separate comprehensive 
environmental analysis by project proponents in accordance 
with federal and state regulations. 

As expressed in the May 7, 1999 EOEA Certificate, 
Massport's Environmental Planning and Status Report 
(ESPR, formerly GEIR) process "is expected provide a big 
picture cumulative impact analysis of Logan operations, 
impacts and mitigation. It complements the project-specific 
EIRs," such as this one for the Airside Improvements, "helps 
to focus the review process of individual EIRs, and ensures 
that segmented project review does not occur in the context 
of MEPA review at Logan Airport." 

Transcript T2.47: Private Citizen: Barry Powers 
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LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.48. Noise 
1 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Transcript T2.48 
Private Citizen: Pamela Smith 

Comment 

The residents of East Boston and all the surrounding 
communities today suffer an unacceptable level of noise 
and air pollution. 

Response 

PRAS noise goals are based on the fact that DNL levels 
above 75 dB are considered unacceptable for residential land 
use and that DNL levels above 70 dB are also excessively 
high and should be reduced if feasible. PRAS 
recommendations are thus designed to shift operations off of 
runways where these high levels still exist - pnmarily in 
Winthrop and to the north of Logan Airport in East Boston and 
Revere. No one in Chelsea or Charlestown currently 
experiences noise that is this high. 

--------------------------- ---- - -- ---------------------

Transcript T2.48: Private Citizen: Pamela Smith 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

T2.48. 
2 

Regional 
Transportation 

Regional 
Airports 

Massport ... should maximize the use of airports in Rhode 
Island, New Hampshire, Bedford, Worcester, and New 
Bedford ... [Massport should] build a new major New 
England International regional airport at Fort Devens. 

Transcript T2.48: Private Citizen: Pamela Smith 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

A second major airport is not a solution to the current delay 
and congestion problems at Logan Airport. The Proposed 
Project to reduce delay and enhance safety at Logan Airport 
must be implemented in the near term to address current and 
future operating conditions. Even if a second major airport 
were to be pursued, the planning period for site selection and 
environmental review would require ten to 15 years, in 
addition to a multi-year construction period. Rather, 
Logan Airport is part of a regional system of airports that 
includes the T.F. Green/Providence, the Manchester, and the 
Worcester Regional airports. Service development and 
increased passenger traffic at these airports are an important 
part of the region's long-term strategy to accommodate 
passenger and activity growth. Greater use of the regional 
airports will provide passengers within the service area of 
such airports with a viable alternative to Logan Airport. Since 
demand within Logan Airport's primary service area will 
remain strong, the improvements at other regional airports 
will not eliminate the need for airside projects at 
Logan Airport. 

The Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR and the Supplemental 
DEIS/FEIR, specifically considered the role of Hanscom Field 
in the analysis of regional alternatives. Hanscom Field, which 
serves as a general aviation reliever airport to Logan Airport, 
already accommodates a significant number of aircraft 
operations {183,000 operations in 1998). The Hanscom Field 
activity includes private, business, charter, and air taxi 
operations that might otherwise use Logan Airport. Since the 
Airside Project Draft EIS/EIR was filed, Shuttle America, a 
newly founded airline, began commercial scheduled 
operations at Hanscom Field, offering limited turboprop 
services to short-haul regional markets - Trenton, Buffalo, 
Hartford {discontinued), Wilmington, Delaware (discontinued), 
and Greensboro. Shuttle America is also conducting 
operations between Hanscom and 
New York LaGuardia Airport. While Massport supports 
commercial service at Hanscom Field consistent with its 
established limits (60 seat regulation), Massport believes that 
Hanscom Field will maintain its role as a major general 
aviation reliever, and that its geographic proximity to Logan, 
Worcester Regional and Manchester airports will prevent its 
development as a significant commercial airport. Additionally, 
commuter airlines serving Logan Airport are unlikely to move 
a significant number of flights from Logan Airport to 
Hanscom Field, since approximately 50 percent of 
passengers on Logan Airport's commuter flights connect to 
other Logan Airport flights and a significant number of 
passengers are travelling to Boston. However, any new 
commercial service initiatives proposed for Hanscom Field 
shall be reviewed for consistency with the Hanscom GEIR

(HGEIR) and its Annual Updates, and shall be considered by 
the Hanscom Area Town Selectmen (HATS). Refer to 
Section 2.6 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion 
of Hanscom Field. 

Fort Devens was an alternative considered as a 
potential airport site in the Second Major Airport Site 
Selection study conducted in 1991 by the 
Massachusetts Aeronautics Commission. However, 
Fort Devens was not selected. The site has since been 
developed for other uses. Development at 
T.F. Green/Providence, Worcester Regional and 
Pease International Tradeport has superseded the need for a 
second major airport. 



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 

T2.49. Alternatives 
1 

Topic 2 

Preferred 
Alternative 

Transcript T2.49 
Private Citizen: Kathleen McAuley 

Comment 

... [I am opposed to the proposal for] a new center taxiway, 
a new runway, lowe�ing] the ceiling for landing, and 
continu[ing] the increased usage of Logan Airport. 

Response 

Comment noted. 

Transcript T2.49: Private Citizen: Kathleen McAuley 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 

T2.50. Purpose and Delays 
1 Need 

T2.50. Environmental Impacts 
2 Justice 

T2.50. Alternatives Runway 14/32 
3 

Transcript T2.50 
Private Citizen: Fran Riley 

Comment Response 

If the flights are late arriving at Logan, it is not 14/32 that The Airside Project addresses delays from constraints at 
has to be built. The FAA has failed at a national level to look Logan Airport. Section 1.6 and Appendix C of the 
at the points of origin of those delays. That is a poor, lame, Supplemental DEIS/FEIR also contains a detailed discussion 
ignorant excuse and contention to build 14/32. of the FAA and U.S. DOT delay measures and historical data, 

along with comparisons of Logan Airport delays within the 
context of delays at other United States airports. 

. .. . ·- - -· 

This is a class issue. This is an environmental injustice. It's Low income and minority populations were defined in 
social injustice. accordance with Federal Executive Order 12898, the U.S. 

DOT Final Order and the Council on Environmental Quality's 
guidance on environmental justice. In addition, the analysis of 
low-income populations was expanded to include households 
at 150 percent of poverty level. The data presented are based 
on the most recently available census data (1990) using 
Geographic Information System (GIS) technology to analyze 
impacts at the most detailed level possible. Refer to 
Section 6.8 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR for a discussion 
of the analytical methodology and results, respectively. 

(H]ow does Massport propose to build a new runway and Emissions are shown to decrease with the Preferred Alternative 
(claim] it won't further pollute East Boston and the when compared to the No Action Alternative. 
surrounding communities? No alternatives violate the NAAOS. The Preferred A lternative 

shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 

Transcript T2.50: Private Citizen: Fran Riley 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT 

Code Topic 1 Topic 2 Comment 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.51 
Private Citizen: Martin Kaufman 

12.51. General No specific comment. General opposition only. 

Response 

Comment noted. 
1 Opposition 

Trans cript 12.51: Private Citizen: Martin Kaufman 
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Code 

T2.52. 
1 

T2.52. 
2 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Justice 

Regional 
Transportation 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Regional 
Airports 

Transcript T2.52 
Private Citizen: Blossom Hoag 

Comment 

It's the hundreds of thousands of people in the city of 
Boston and surrounding areas that this project would affect, 
it's the environmental injustice that's being done to these 
people, to this city. 

We would like to work on working out a plan for the entire 
northeast, how to develop it regionally with all the airports, 
with all the alternatives in transportation, and it's not just 
airports, it's the rail, it's high-speed anything else that can be 
done, and the roadways and everything has to be looked at 
together. 

Response 

Adverse impacts are not predominately borne by low-income 
or minority populations. Only 21 percent of the population 
within the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative is 
minority, compared to the Suffolk County minority population 
of 38 percent. Less than two percent of the population within 
the 65 dB DNL contour for the Preferred Alternative has a 
household income less than 150 percent of poverty level. The 
additional area within the 65 dB DNL noise contour 
associated with the Preferred Alternative includes a 
predominately Hispanic neighborhood in Chelsea which is 
predicted under worst case assumptions to experience an 
increase of 0.6 dB or less. Under FAA standards, this change 
is not a significant adverse impact. The minority and 
low-income populations in South Boston and East Boston 
affected by the Preferred Alternative 65 dB DNL contour are 
almost identical to the No Action Alternative. The 65 dB DNL 
contour for the Preferred Alternative does not extend into 
Jamaica Plain, Roxbury and the South End. Mitigation of the 
increased noise within the 65 dB DNL contour will be 
provided to affected communities in the form of residential 
sound insulation. 

Chapter 2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR provides a 
discussion of the specific role played by the regional 
transportation alternatives and steps that Massport has taken 
to foster use of these alternatives. Massport has long 
recognized and has been a proponent of options to 
Logan Airport. Together with the regional airports, Massport 
has implemented a regional strategy to enhance the use of 
options to Logan Airport. In the Draft EIS/EIR, Massport 
identified up to 7.3 million annual passengers that could be 
absorbed by regional alternatives that include use of 
T.F. Green/Providence, Manchester and Worcester Regional 
airports, as well as the new high-speed rail to New York. In 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR, Massport recognizes that 
these developments will slow Logan Airport's passenger 
traffic growth. Logan Airport may not achieve the 37.5 million 
passenger forecasts until after 2010, but rather closer to 
2015, and the 45 million passenger forecasts may not be 
achieved until after 2020. While regional alternatives can play 
an important role in reducing the rate of future traffic growth 
at Logan Airport, they do not address Logan Airport's inability 
to efficiently accommodate current levels of demand during 
northwest wind conditions. Runway 14/32, which is designed 
to correct the problem with Logan Airport's layout, is 
necessary to correct this deficiency and provides clear 
benefits at current aircraft traffic levels. These benefits will 
only increase in the future, even as developments at the 
regional airports act to reduce the rate of future growth at 
Logan Airport. 

Transcript T2.52: Private Citizen: Blossom Hoag 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.52. Alternatives 
3 

•• i. •••. 

Topic 2 

Runway 14/32 

Comment 

All this project is doing in putting more runways and more 
planes ... [is] bring[ing] much more ... air pollution and traffic 
pollution in our neighborhoods. 

Transcript T2.52: Private Citizen: Blossom Hoag 

SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Response 

The proposed Airside Project will not stimulate 
additional growth in passenger activity levels at Logan Airport. 
Off-site motor vehicle emissions estimates are shown in 
Table 6.4-9 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Increases in the 
number of vehicles accessing Logan Airport are not analogous 
to increases in emissions. As indicated in the table, these 
emissions generally decrease in the future; as a result of 
improved motor vehicle emission standards, the increased use 
of alternative fuels, and other factors . 

.. ---·-- ---- -- ----·· ··-····· --------



LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.53 
Private Citizen: Albert Van Buskirk 

Code 

T2.53. 
1 

T2.53. 
2 

Topic 1 

Alternatives 

Purpose and 
Need 

Topic 2 

Runway 14/32 

Economic 

Comment 

[T]his [airport expansion] is going to create more pollution, 
increase more noise, and create more traffic. 

[T]he only economics behind this [project] is to create more 
business for big business. 

Transcript T2.53: Private Citizen: Albert Van Buskirk 

Response 

The Preferred Alternative, and specifically unidirectional 
Runway 14/32, would not increase Logan Airport's normal 
airfield capacity of approximately 120 operations per hour. 
This capacity is available at Logan Airport approximately 
80 percent of the time. Runway 14/32 would allow 
Logan Airport to maintain this capacity during periods of 
strong northwest winds that now require controllers to operate 
on only one or two runways, compared to the typical 
three-runway configurations used at Logan Airport. The 
runway will not increase Logan Airport's normal operating 
capacity, nor will it encourage or induce an increase in aircraft 
operations. 

No alternatives violate the NAAOS. The Preferred Alternative 
shows better air quality results than the other alternatives. 

Implementation of Runway 14/32 would not result in 
substantial noise impacts in any community. Rather, it would 
enable the air traffic controllers to adhere more closely to the 
PRAS goals and decrease the population that is 
most severely affected. For example, implementation of the 
Preferred Alternative will reduce the population affected by 
Day-Night Sound Level values greater than 70 dB by 
four percent with the 29 M Low Fleet scenario, by 67 percent 
with the 37.5 M High Fleet scenario, and by 39 percent with 
the High Regional Jet Fleet, while increasing the population 
exposed to Day-Night Sound Level values greater than 65 dB 
by two percent, zero percent, and three percent for these 
three fleet scenarios, respectively. 

Refer to Section 6.2 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR and 
population counts presented in Tables 6.2-3 through 6.2-8 of 
the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. 

The benefits of Runway 14/32 are significant: (1) It provides a 
third runway for operations during northwest winds; (2) it 
reduces total annual delay by 27 to 37 percent 
(Preferred Alternative vs. the No Action Alternative); (3) it 
reduces delays during VFR conditions by 47 to 57 percent 
(Preferred Alternative vs. the No Action Alternative); (4) it 
allows controllers to separate aircraft of differing size classes 
during northwest winds; and (5) it increases the controllers' 
ability to achieve PRAS goals. 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Transcript T2.55 
Private Citizen: Susan Powers 

Code 

T2.55. 
1 

Topic 1 

Air Quality 

Topic 2 

Odor 

Comment 

[I am concerned about] the diesel jet fuel smell ... [T]he stage 
3 aircraft ... bums more fuel. I feel this will be detrimental to 
our community as well .. .We're being deprived of clean air. 

Transcript T2.55: Private Citizen: Susan Powers 

Response 

The Airside Project leads to a decrease in odor-causing 
hydrocarbon emissions, when compared to the 
No Action Alternative. This is illustrated in Table 6.4-7 and 
Figure 6.4-5 of the Supplemental DEIS/FEIR. Small changes in 
odorous emission concentrations will be imperceptible as 
measured against the No Action Alternative. 

All scenarios include the future aircraft fleet mix, including 
Stage 3 aircraft. 





LOGAN AIRSIDE IMPROVEMENTS PLANNING PROJECT SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT EIS/FINAL EIR 

Code 

T2.56. 
1 

T2.56. 
2 

T2.56. 
3 

Topic 1 

Noise 

Alternatives 

Alternatives 

Topic 2 

Model 

Other Non
Construction 
Alternatives 

Other Non
Construction 
Alternatives 

Transcript T2.56 
Private Citizen: Mary Quinn 

Comment 

I'd like to mention one of the many of Massport data's 
statistical ... omission[s] ... [The table in the DEIR/DEIS titled] 
Noise Exposure Population by Community, (lists] several 
communities, and it has Chelsea listed as zero noise 
exposure population ... [T]he data that they're using is 
flawed, there are things missing, it's manipulated. 

. -· - .. - . -· . 

But do they put anything in the study about alternatives that 
do not pollute such as improving the air traffic controllers' 
electronics which would improve safety, efficiency, and does 
not pollute at all? 

Do they talk about studies that they must have done about 
other airports that have similar delays? 

Response 

Tables 6.2-4 and 6.2-5 show the noise exposed population 
for Chelsea for the 29M Low and 37.5M High Fleet scenarios, 
respectively. Although both show no noise exposed 
population in DNL 70 dB and above, both show noise 
exposed population in the DNL 65 dB and DNL 60 dB and 
above categories. 

The goals of the Airside Project are to reduce delay, increase 
airport efficiency and improve airfield safety in an 
environmentally responsible manner. They do not reflect an 
"airport-wide growth and expansion plan", nor increase the 
capacity of the airport. Future passenger and operations 
levels can be accommodated by Logan Airport without any 
airside improvements but not without delays and resulting 
adverse environmental impacts. Long-term aviation growth is a 
recognized worldwide condition that is beyond Massport's 
control, which means that the sooner the airfield efficiencies are 
implemented, the more benefits they will accrue over the future. 

Delays occur when wind or weather conditions require the 
use of configurations with fewer than three active runways, 
when poor weather requires increased separation distances 
between aircraft, or when airlines schedule more flights than 
Logan Airport can handle. The Airside Project is designed to 
reduce delays at Logan Airport from adverse winds and taxiway 
congestion. The Airside Project addresses delays from 
constraints at Logan Airport. Section 1.4 and Appendix C of the 
Supplemental DEIS/FEIR also contains a detailed discussion 
of the FAA and U.S. DOT delay measures and historical data, 
along with comparisons of Logan Airport delays within the 
context of delays at other United States airports. 

Transcript T2.56: Private Citizen: Mary Quinn 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.57. Noise 
1 

Topic 2 

Sound 
Insulation 

Transcript T2.57 
Private Citizen: Arthur Hartnet 

Comment 

The acoustical treatment as soundproofing should really be 
known as is restricted to 65 decibel yearly average but only 
to homes that are up to building codes, and they do not 
provide air conditioning. Try to live inside a house when it's 
a very hot, humid day, try not to think about that when you 
want to use your backyard and you can't because you can't 
acoustically treat your backyard. 

Response 

The average noise of Stage 3 aircraft operating at 
Logan Airport is expected to decrease with time as the low 
bypass JT8D powered aircraft, which have been hushkitted to 
meet Stage 3 requirements, are retired from the fleet and 
replaced by the quieter new high bypass powered Stage 3 
aircraft. 

Transcript T2.57: Private Citizen: Arthur Hartnet 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.58. 

1 

General 
Opposition 

Topic 2 Comment 

Transcript T2.58 
Private Citizen: Gail Miller 

Response 

I'm currently the chair of the Conservation Committee ... [W]e Comment noted. 
are opposed to this proposal. 

Transcript T2.58: Private Citizen: Gail Miller 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.59. Noise 
1 

Topic 2 

Hushkitted 
Aircraft 

Transcript T2.59 
Private Citizen: Fran Riley 

Comment 

[W]hy doesn't Massport disclose that more than five major 
airlines filed waivers with the FAA? ... Those airlines are not 
being in compliance with the stage 2 or 3 aircraft, don't you 
think that's going to raise pollution? Don't you think that the 
disclosure should have been made by Massport to all the 
communities? 

Response 

FAA did not approve any of the five waivers identified by the 
Commenter. The only waiver that FAA has granted on the 
100 percent Stage 3 fleet requirement after December 31, 
1999, has been to allow an operator to fly a Stage 2 aircraft 
into an airfield so that it can be converted to a Stage 3 
airplane. 

Transcript T2.59: Private Citizen: Fran Riley 
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Code Topic 1 

T2.60. Air Quality 
1 

Topic 2 

Impacts 

Transcript T2.60 
Private Citizen: Roland Choquet 

Comment 

If ... [Massport was] at the [poMon] limit...when [Chelsea] 
went into receivership, and they've taken over five parking 
garages to alleviate the pollution, how can they double [the 
airport's] capacity and still be within the limits of pollution? 

Response 

Massport is separately studying measures for reducing 
Logan Airport's contribution to air emissions in the region, in 
the Logan Airport 1999 ESPR (previously GEIR). 
Consideration is given to all emissions sources, and analysis 
is conducted for the airport, East Boston and regional study 
areas. 

Transcript T2.60: Private Citizen: Roland Choquet 
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Transcript T2.61 
Private Citizen: Jim Stamos 

Code 

T2.61. 
1 

Topic 1 

Environmental 
Review 
Process 

Topic 2 

Public Process 

Comment 

I really don't understand how we can . .. participate in the 
environmental process through MEPA when we [in Quincy) 
have not had a presentation [from Massport] ... [W]e're going 
to demand that we get a presentation or it's going to be a 
flawed process. 

Transcript T2.61: Private Citizen: Jim Stamos 

Response 

There was an extensive public participation and review 
process during the preparation of the Draft EIS/EIR. Public 
comments were received on the ENF after it was filed during 
the summer of 1995. In the fall of 1995, several public 
scoping sessions were held to provide community input to the 
subsequent state and federal scopes for the project. To 
assure that the Airside analysis was conducted with 
awareness and input from all concerned parties, the Massport 
Board established the Airside Review Committee (ARC), 
which consists of the Community Advisory Committee (with 
representatives from 24 communities surrounding 
Logan Airport), and 11 businesses and industry 
organizations. Massport also funded independent consultants 
for the CAC to provide them with the capacity to 
professionally assess the analysis and conclusions of the 
Airside Study. Between 1995 and 1999, Massport held 
16 meetings with the ARC, an additional 15 meetings with 
just the CAC, and several meetings with the 
CAC consultants. In addition, Massport made 
29 presentations to elected officials, most of whom represent 
Logan Airport's neighboring communities, and Massport held 
45 meetings with community and business leaders. reaching 
an audience of more than 3,000 people. During the public 
comment period on the Draft EIS/EIR, the FAA held 
two public hearings. 

In January 2000, in response to the FAA's review of the Draft 
EIS, the FAA called for preparation of a Supplemental Draft 
EIS to address specific issues identified by the FAA following 
input from a SDEIS Panel consisting of six persons. At the 
FAA's direction, three SDEIS Panel members were appointed 
by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 
three were appointed by the Mayor of the City of Boston. 
Under the direction of the New England Region FAA, the 
SDEIS Panel convened in March of 2000 and then met at 
least monthly with a final meeting in December of 2000. A 
total of 12 meetings were held. To provide the appropriate 
background, the SDEIS Panel was presented with an Interim 
Supplemental Draft EIS, the Draft EIS/EIR, answers to key 
letters written by members of the public, concerned agencies 
and public officials responding to the Draft EIS/EIR, and a 
series of 15 visual and written presentations from the 
Project's technical consulting team and other independent 
industry experts. 
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